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We are pleased to extend greetings to our customers and many business
associates in Japan and around the world. We would like to thank you for
your continuing interest in our services and provide you with our Annual
Report for fiscal 1999, ended March 31, 2000.

The Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan, Limited, passed from temporary
nationalization to private ownership again in March 2000. We have
begun a re-genesis with new objectives and strategies. We heralded this
momentous development with a change in our Bank’s name to Shinsei
Bank, Limited, on June 5, 2000. This Annual Report provides a detailed
summary of the current condition of the Bank and our performance over
the past fiscal year as well as an introduction to the financial products and
services we can provide.

August 2000

SHINSEI BANK, LTD.
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Consolidated Financial Highlights

Shinsei Bank, Ltd. (formerly The Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan, Limited) and Subsidiaries
For the Years Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999

Millions of
Billions of Yen U.S. Dollars
2000 1999 2000
For the Year
JL0) =N Voo o - PP ¥ 19742 ¥ 3,661.2 $ 18,598.6
TOLAI EXPBINSES ....eeeteee ettt e ettt ettt ettt e oottt e o4 e sttt e e e e sttt e e e e bt e e e e e nbbe e e e e e nnnne 1,863.1 4,430.0 17,552.0
Income (Loss) before Income Taxes and Minority INTErestS ...........oeveeriiiiiieiiiiiiieiee e 111.0 (768.7) 1,046.6
INET INCOIME (LOSS) ... tteteeeiitte ettt ettt ettt ettt e e ettt e e e e bbbt e e e et e e e e e nnnbbeeeeeaan 111.3 (1,010.1) 1,049.0
Per Common Share (in Yen and U.S. Dollars)
VL= g Tol T T (1) SR ORR ¥ 4560 ¥ (418.03) $ 0.43
(0= TS 0 7177 1= o o PSPPSR — — —
Total StOCKNOIAEIS” EQUILY ...oeeeieeee ettt e et e et e e e e e e e e e e e ennees 50.31 n.m. 0.47
Balances at Year-End
0] = PRSPPIt ¥13,206.7 ¥22,609.1 $124,416.2
Loans and Bills Discounted 7,711.0 13,690.5 72,642.7
Debentures ........cccoocevieeeeriiieenn. 6,730.7 7,965.7 63,408.3
Deposits, including NCDs 27775 3,371.9 26,166.0
Total StOCKNOIAEIS’ EQUILY .....eeeeiiiie ettt 473.5 9.7 4,461.5
Ratios (%)
REtUIN 0N TOLAl INCOME ... .iiiiiieiiee ettt e et e e e et ee e e e e anbreeeeeann 5.64% n.m.
Return on Total Assets 0.72 n.m.
Risk-Weighted Capital Ratio (BIS CHEIMA) ..........ccvvviiiriiireiereieresiere e _— 0.12%
Risk-Weighted Capital Ratio (DOMESEIC CIIENIA).............ccovevererererererereeeseeereeeeerereeseesenenes 12.21 _—

Notes: 1) Unless otherwise specified, all dollar figures in this annual report refer to U.S. currency. All U.S. dollar amounts, presented solely for the readers’
convenience, are translated at ¥106.15=U.5.$1.00, the rate of exchange prevailing on the Tokyo Foreign Exchange Market on March 31, 2000.

2) All yen figures have been truncated rather than rounded. Therefore, totals may not add up.

3) The risk-weighted capital ratio for regulatory purposes of the Bank was changed from BIS Criteria to Domestic Criteria in the year ended March 31, 2000.

4) n.m.: not meaningful

Forward-Looking Statements

This Annual Report contains statements that constitute forward-looking statements. These statements appear in a number of

places in this Annual Report and include statements regarding our intent, belief, or current expectations and/or the current belief

or current expectations of our officers with respect to the results of our operations and the financial condition of the Bank and its

subsidiaries. Such statements reflect our current views with respect to future events and are subject to certain risks, uncertainties,

and assumptions. Our forward-looking statements are not a guarantee of future performance and involve risks and uncertainties,

and actual results may differ from those in such forward-looking statements as a result of various factors.
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SHINSEI BANK, LTD.

A Message from the President

A Message from the President

Introduction

On June 5, 2000, we changed the name of The Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan,
Limited (LTCB), to Shinsei Bank, Limited. At that time, the temporary national-
ization of LTCB had already ended, and we had begun operations anew as a private
bank under new management. But with the change of the Bank’s name, we made
a new beginning—~both in fact and in name. To emphasize this, we selected the
name “Shinsei,” which, in Japanese, means “new birth.” Going back several months
to March 2000, the former LTCB—which was under temporary nationalization
at that time—uwas acquired by New LTCB Partners C.V., an investment group
comprising leading U.S. and European financial institutions and other investors.

As the person who has assumed responsibility for continuing the operations of
the former LTCB, | would like to express my deepest thanks for your unwavering
support and understanding during the period of uncertainties and concerns sur-
rounding the process of acquisition that led to the recommencement of the Bank’s
operations as a private financial institution.

I would like to explain my ideas for managing Shinsei Bank now that it has

resumed its activities as a private-sector institution.

Sound, Transparent Management

The general public in Japan was obliged to bear a substantial burden, as large
amounts of public-sector funds were infused into the Bank to deal with the losses
of the former LTCB. As the individual charged with the duties of managing the
Shinsei Bank following its transfer to the private sector, | am keenly aware of this
fact and feel strongly the weight of my responsibilities. 1 believe I must fulfill these
responsibilities by restructuring Shinsei Bank as a sound and profitable institution
as well as establishing its presence as a bank performing an important role in Japan’s
financial system.

First, to conduct the Bank’s activities soundly and with a high degree of trans-
parency, | believed that a complete renewal of management systems was necessary.
And, after | became President in March this year, | implemented a reorganization
of managerial functions. The essence of this step was to clearly separate the
responsibilities and roles of the Board of Directors and Corporate Executive
Officers. Under the new organization, the Corporate Executive Officers are
responsible for the day-to-day operations of the Bank. A majority of the members
of the Board of Directors are Nonexecutive Directors, and their role is to oversee
the activities of the Corporate Executive Officers. I have also already taken steps
to significantly improve the Bank’s overall risk management capabilities, including
those for managing credit and market risk. Furthermore, | have also seen to it that
compliance systems are being greatly strengthened and that other measures are
being implemented. These measures will ensure the transparency and soundness

of our operations.



Masamoto Yashiro
President and CEO

A New Kind of Bank for Japan
To increase the profitability of Shinsei Bank, we must offer our customers higher-
value-added products and services. Shinsei Bank is the first Japanese bank to begin
its operations with the ownership of leading international financial institutions
and other interests. This means that we are truly unique and transcend the con-
ventional framework of “Japanese banks” and “foreign banks.” We of Shinsei Bank
are committed to using our unique position, making use of advanced know-how
from the United States and Europe and offering products and services that meet
the needs of Japanese customers nimbly and responsively.

If I may take the liberty of comparing the Bank to an aircraft, we view the
debenture-issuing business developed by the former LTCB and its corporate lend-
ing business as the fuselage of the aircraft. To fly higher and faster, we plan to add
stronger retail banking and investment banking services as the wings of the craft.
In short, we are aiming to become a hybrid bank, of a type that has not existed
in Japan before.

More specifically, in addition to previous services for individuals, we plan to
offer a diverse range of investment instruments, loans, and other products and
services. We also plan to take a major leap forward by expanding our array of ser-
vice delivery channels to enhance convenience for our customers. For corporations
and financial institutions, we plan to offer corporate advisory, securitization, and
other services that will enable us to propose truly high-value-added solutions to

meet their many management needs and assist them in implementation.
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SHINSEI BANK, LTD.

A Message from the President

To respond to a broader range of customer needs, we are considering a change
in our status from a long-term credit bank to an ordinary bank at an early date,
while continuing to issue debentures.

Preparation of Plan for Restoring Sound Management

When the Bank re-inaugurated its operations as a private bank in March this year,
we prepared our Plan for Restoring Sound Management to enable us to establish
a strong financial position and provide credit more smoothly. Following the
review by and approval from the Financial Reconstruction Commission, the Bank
received an investment of public funds amounting to ¥240 billion through the
issuance of preferred shares. The ideas for the management of Shinsei Bank that

I outlined previously are expressed specifically in the Plan for Restoring Sound
Management, and we are exerting our fullest efforts to implement these policies
and reach our objectives.

Rebuilding the Bank and Contributing to the Japanese Economy

The environment for Japan’s financial institutions was characterized by rising
uncertainty regarding the stability of the financial system following the insolvency
of a number of major financial institutions beginning in 1997. Thereafter, a
number of legal and fiscal measures were adopted, including the passage of the
Financial Reconstruction Law and the Financial Revitalization Law. As a result
of these measures and major restructuring efforts implemented by financial insti-
tutions on their own initiatives, including mergers and alliances, the situation is
steadily returning to normal, but the task has not yet been completed. Moreover,
Japan’s industrial sector has numerous problems that need to be addressed before
it fully resolves the issues left by the collapse of Japan’s bubble economy and
returns to the path of full-scale recovery.

I believe Shinsei Bank can make a unique and important contribution as the
Japanese economy moves toward recovery. We will therefore press forward to
restructure our operations as quickly as possible, build a sound and profitable
position, and offer our customers high-value-added products and services.

Accordingly, we request your continuing support for our endeavors.
August 2000

Masamoto Yashiro
President and CEO



The Transition from LTCB to Shinsei Bank

The Bank (the former Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan, Limited) was declared to be
in temporary nationalization under the provisions of the Financial Reconstruction Law
(the Law) in October 1998. While in temporary nationalization, the Bank implemented
management policies to fully resolve nonperforming loans and undertake the rational-
ization of its operations. Thereafter, in March 2000, the Bank was transferred to New
LTCB Partners C.V. (“Partners”), and the temporary nationalization was terminated.
Following this, the Bank’s name was changed to Shinsei Bank, Ltd. The details of this
transition are described below.

« CORPORATE RESTRUCTURING PLAN IMPLEMENTED
DURING THE PERIOD OF TEMPORARY NATIONALIZATION

Major Items Implemented under
the Temporary Nationalization

» Corporate Restructuring Plan

* Reduction in Number of Staff
and Expenses

e Complete Withdrawal from
Overseas Operations

« Disposal of Employee Welfare
Related and Other Properties
(Please refer to the section on the
Rationalization of the Bank’s
Operations on page 15.)

» Full Disposal of
Nonperforming Loans

« Determination of Inappropriate
Assets for the Bank to Hold

« Sale of Inappropriate Assets
to the RCC

» Clarification of the
Responsibility of
Former Management
« Investigation of Criminal
Accusations and Civil Claims
against the Former Management
* Lawsuits and Other Actions
against the Former Management

Implementation of the Corporate Restructuring Plan

Under the temporary nationalization, which began in October 1998, the former LTCB
undertook to fully dispose of its nonperforming loans, withdraw completely from over-
seas operations, and implement other management rationalization measures.

To deal with nonperforming loans, the Financial Reconstruction Commission
(FRC) conducted an examination of the Bank’s assets, and those that were deemed
inappropriate for the Bank to carry on its balance sheet (¥4,241.5 billion on a book
value basis) were sold to the Resolution and Collection Corporation (RCC). In addi-
tion, other measures were adopted to achieve a full resolution of the Bank’s nonper-
forming loans.

Selection of the Most Preferred Candidate for the Acquisition

To terminate the temporary nationalization at the earliest possible date, work began on
the selection of the most preferred acquirer for the Bank in February 1999. Thereafter,
the FRC conducted careful examinations of the purchasing strategies and conditions
of candidates interested in purchasing the Bank. As a result, Partners, an investment
group formed by Ripplewood Holdings, L.L.C., and other investors, was selected by
the FRC as the most preferred candidate for the acquisition. Thereupon, in February
2000, an acquisition agreement (Share Purchase Agreement) was concluded with
Partners. (For a Summary of the Share Purchase Agreement, refer to page 31.)
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SHINSEI BANK,LTD.

The Transition from LTCB to Shinsei Bank

« TERMINATION OF TEMPORARY NATIONALIZATION

Following the selection of the preferred acquirer of the Bank, on March 1, 2000, all
common shares of the Bank were transferred to Partners, and the temporary national-
ization came to an end.

In view of the large amount of losses incurred in the disposal of nonperforming
assets, at the time of the termination of temporary nationalization the Bank made an
application for Special Financial Assistance (a monetary grant and a supplement to offset
losses incurred in the conduct of the activities of a bank under temporary nationalization)
to the Deposit Insurance Corporation (DIC) as provided for under the Law. The total
amount of this assistance was ¥3,588.0 billion.

Partners was established as a partnership by Ripplewood Holdings, L.L.C., of the
United States, and other leading international financial institutions as well as other
investors with the aim of acquiring LTCB. All investor groups participating in Partners
have a long-term view of the Bank’s development and most plan to sustain their invest-
ment for 10 to 15 years or longer.

Principal Investors in Partners

« Paine Webber (United States)

 Deutsche Banc Alex Brown (Germany)

» Mellon Bank Corporation (United States)

» The Bank of Nova Scotia (Canada)

« Banco Santander (Spain)

« St. James Place Capital plc (United Kingdom)

« GE Capital Commercial Finance, Inc. (United States)
« Travelers Investment Group, Inc. (United States)

* ABN-Amro Bank (Netherlands)

 Ripplewood Group (United States)

) COMMENCEMENT OF THE NEW BANK’S OPERATIONS

New Management Systems

Accompanying the transfer of the Bank to Partners, on March 2, 2000, a new manage-
ment group was appointed, and the Bank began its operations anew. The management
group that assumed office under the temporary nationalization, headed by Takashi Anzai,
President, was replaced by Masamoto Yashiro, President, and 14 Directors. Of these
Directors at that time, 11 were External Directors, including Akira Aoki (Chairman,
Japan Securities Finance Co., Ltd.), Takashi Imai (Chairman, Nippon Steel Corpora-
tion), Hirotaro Higuchi (Honorary Chairman, Asahi Breweries, Ltd.), and Minoru
Makihara (Chairman, Mitsubishi Corporation). The remaining External Directors of
the total of 11 included representatives of Partners. (As of July 3, 2000, the Bank had
15 members of the Board of Directors, including 12 External Directors.)

In addition, Paul A. Volcker, former Chairman of the Federal Reserve Board of the
United States, and Vernon E. Jordan, Jr., Senior Managing Director of Lazard Fréres &
Co. LLC, have been appointed as Senior Advisers.



Increase in Capitalization

In accordance with the Share Purchase Agreement, the Bank increased its capital after
the transfer of shares to Partners. First, on March 1, 2000, the Bank issued new shares
to Partners, thus raising ¥120 billion in new capital. Also in March, under the Financial
Function Early Strengthening Law the Bank made an application for ¥240 billion in
public funds (through the issuance of preferred stock). This application was approved
by the FRC, and the proceeds were duly received on March 31, 2000. As a result of
these increases in capital, the Bank’s risk-weighted capital ratio on a consolidated basis
was 12.21%.

) CHANGE OF THE BANK’S NAME AND INTRODUCTION OF A NEW CORPORATE IDENTITY

When the Bank began its operations anew, a change of corporate name was deemed to
be the best means of expressing and gaining public understanding of our new manage-
ment policies and directions. Accordingly, beginning June 5, 2000, the Bank’s name
was changed from The Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan to Shinsei Bank, and a new
logo and corporate symbol were introduced to herald the restarting of the Bank’s
operations.

W NEW CORPORATE NAME AND NOMENCLATURE FOR DEBENTURES

Although the Bank’s name has changed, the nomenclature on its debentures remains
the same. Thus, as in the past, the debenture certificates will contain the syllable “-cho
and the words “Choki Shinyo” in Japanese, which mean “long” and “long-term credit,
respectively. Thus, the debentures will still be called “Waricho,” “Riccho Wide,” and
“Riccho” as well as “Waribiki Choki Shinyo Saiken,” “Choki Shinyo Saiken (Rishi
Ikkatsu Barai),” and “Choki Shinyo Saiken.”

SHINSEI BANK

SHINSEI BANK,LTD.

The Bank’s new corporate name, Shinsei, or “new birth,” signifies our commit-
ment to reviving ourselves with a new sense of life in every respect, including atti-
tudes, ways of thinking, and behavior. It also expresses our resolution to develop
new and closer relationships with our customers by offering them new products
and services. We will endeavor to sustain this drive to constantly renew ourselves
and the Bank at all times into the future.

The new corporate mark of the Bank uses an “S” motif, coming from the first
letter in the word “Shinsei.” This symbolizes our intention to be dynamic and
global in the development of our activities. The “S” also represents the way the
Bank walks together with its customers, showing the way to new services and
new banking techniques. The gradations of blue symbolize the coexistence and
mutual prosperity of the earth and its communities and peoples. The gradation
also represents the transparent, sound banking practices that Shinsei Bank strives
to achieve.
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SHINSEI BANK,LTD.

Management Policies

Management Policies

The Bank began its operations anew as a private financial institution in March 2000
and is working to develop its activities in line with the management policies described
below. These policies are generally in line with the Bank’s Plan for Restoring Sound
Management, which was approved by the FRC in March 2000.

& BASIC POLICIES

Management Objectives

The foremost management objective of Shinsei Bank is to offer its customers value-
added financial services that meet their needs, based upon long-term bonds of trust and
confidence. By working to attain this objective, the Bank will endeavor to enhance the
satisfaction and contribute to the prosperity of its customers.

Moreover, in view of the role of financial institutions within society and the public
nature of their activities, we will seek to maintain transparency and soundness in the
conduct of our activities to ensure that we maintain the trust of our customers and
the confidence of financial markets. Thereby, we will seek to contribute broadly to
the development of the economy.

In specific terms, in addition to the services offered thus far by LTCB, through
alliances and other cooperative activities with the U.S. and European financial institu-
tions investing in the Bank, we plan to expand our services in retail banking as quickly
as possible. Also, by actively providing services in advanced fields and activities where,
in Japan, foreign financial institutions have traditionally played a leading role, we plan
to make a major leap forward in the services we can offer our customers. Therefore,
we aim to provide types of financial services that are completely new to Japan.

Business Strategies

In addition to the products and services previously offered, we will draw on advanced
financial know-how from the United States and Europe and work to offer high-value-
added, innovative products and services.

For corporate customers, in addition to the lending services previously offered, we
will actively engage in providing new types of financing, advice on industrial reorgani-
zation and corporate restructuring, as well as other services.

To our customers among financial institutions, in addition to the sales of our deben-
tures previously offered, we plan to provide a diverse range of investment products and
strengthen our capabilities for offering advisory services to meet a broad range of cus-
tomer needs.

For individual customers, we plan to greatly expand the range of investment prod-
ucts we provide and structure efficient and convenient service delivery channels. We
also intend to expand the selection of products to include loans and other services that
meet customer needs at various stages of their lives.

Moreover, to respond to the increasingly diverse and sophisticated requirements of
our customers, we are considering making the transition from a long-term credit bank
to an ordinary bank, as provided for under the Law Concerning Mergers and Changes
in Status of Financial Institutions. Regarding debentures, however, even if we become
an ordinary bank, we plan to continue to issue them in view of the needs of our cus-
tomers for such debentures and to maintain this source of funding.



« FINANCIAL OBJECTIVES

The Bank is working to attain the following objectives for profitability and its balance
sheet over the coming three years.

Profit Objectives
We will be working to attain recovery in profitability on earning assets. One factor con-
tributing to this will be the gradual maturing of liabilities with relatively high interest
rates. In addition, we will endeavor to obtain a return on assets appropriate to the credit
risk and expand our loan portfolio among small, medium-sized, and upper-middle
market companies as well as individuals.

In addition, by strengthening our offerings of high-value-added products and
services, we will aim to expand fee and commission income. Similarly, we intend
to enhance profitability by aggressively entering new service areas, drawing on the
advanced know-how of the U.S. and European financial institutions that are invest-
ors in Shinsei Bank through Partners.

At the same time, we will make strategic investments to expand customer service
delivery channels, develop new products, and add highly skilled professionals to our
staff—all of which will contribute directly to profitability. We will also be reviewing
existing expenditures and conduct our operations to achieve a balance with the
enhancement of earnings power.

As a consequence of these policies, for the fiscal year ending March 31, 2003, we
are aiming for net business profit (before taking account of provisions to the general
reserve for loan losses) of ¥68.6 billion.

Profit Objectives (Plan for Restoring Sound Management, Non-Consolidated)
(Billions of Yen)

For the Fiscal Year March 31,2000 March 31,2001  March 31,2002  March 31, 2003
Ended/Ending (Actual) (Projected) (Projected) (Projected)
Gross Business Profit.......... ¥14.8 ¥86.0 ¥121.8 ¥144.6
Operating Expenses .......... 60.9 67.0 74.0 76.0
Net Business Profit ............ ¥(46.9) ¥19.0 ¥ 478 ¥ 68.6

Note: Net business profit is calculated before taking account of provisions to the general reserve
for loan losses.

Objectives for Assets and Liabilities
Regarding loan assets, the Bank will respond actively to sound demand for funds from
its customers while aiming to sustain the quality of its loan portfolio and increase prof-
itability. Similarly, the Bank will review less profitable loans and securitize certain loans
to restructure its portfolio.

For its securities portfolio, the Bank will consider its objectives in holding various
securities, seek to achieve a balance with market risk, and reduce the overall size of its
holdings.

On the liabilities side of the balance sheet, in view of the prospect of continued low
interest rates in Japan, we believe it is likely that the fund management needs of cus-
tomers will shift from long-term fixed rate investment products to short-term instru-
ments. Accordingly, the focus in the Bank’s funding is expected to shift gradually from
bank debentures to deposits. In particular, we plan to increase the range of deposit
products we offer for individuals and aim to substantially expand our funding from
deposits.
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Management Policies

Objectives for Assets and Liabilities (Plan for Restoring Sound Management,
Non-Consolidated)
(Billions of Yen)

Projected Projected Projected
Average Amount  Average Amount  Average Amount
Amounts Outstanding Outstanding Outstanding

Outstanding at for the Year Ending for the Year Ending for the Year Ending
March 31, 2000  March 31, 2001 March 31, 2002 March 31, 2003

Assets

Loans and Bills

Discounted ......... ¥ 7,704.7 ¥ 8,200.0 ¥ 8,300.0 ¥ 8,500.0

Securities.............. 2,810.1 2,600.0 1,000.0 1,000.0
Liabilities

Deposits, including

NCDS ....covverieennen. 2,824.2 2,700.0 3,100.0 3,500.0

Debentures........... 6,481.8 5,300.0 3,400.0 3,500.0
Total Assets.............. ¥13,755.7 ¥12,600.0 ¥10,900.0 ¥11,100.0

) NEW CORPORATE GOVERNANCE STRUCTURE

Shinsei Bank aims to enhance check and balance functions and risk management sys-
tems while establishing new management frameworks that can respond nimbly and
quickly to customer needs. For this purpose, in March 2000 the Bank introduced a
Corporate Executive Officer System to make the transition to a management system
that clarifies the responsibilities and roles of members of the Board of Directors on the
one hand and the duties of the management group in charge of day-to-day operations
on the other.

In specific terms, the role of the Board of Directors is to evaluate and supervise the
management group while making decisions regarding long-term management strategy
from a broader perspective. Under this system, the members of the management group
(the Bank’s Internal Directors and Corporate Executive Officers), who have been dele-
gated the responsibility for day-to-day management, make decisions based on the
authority and responsibility vested in them and respond quickly and appropriately
to customer needs.

Moreover, in the conduct of day-to-day business for particularly important matters,
the Management Committee, which is the President’s consultative group, provides for
full discussion and deliberation.

The members of the Board of Directors, 15 in total, include three Internal Directors
and 12 External Directors. The External, Nonexecutive Directors include persons with
extensive business experience (such as Takashi Imai, Chairman of the Keidanren, and
others) as well as representatives of the financial institutions with investments in the
Bank through Partners (as of July 3, 2000).

The Bank is aiming to ensure a rational corporate governance and decision-making
system under which these members of the Board of Directors—uwith their extensive
business experience—make strategic and sophisticated decisions while looking after
the interests of shareholders and supervising the conduct of operations.

In addition, the Bank has established a Nomination and Compensation Committee,
a majority of whose members are Nonexecutive Directors as an adjunct committee
to the Board of Directors. The committee’s role is to ensure the transparency of the
process for selecting Directors and Corporate Executive Officers as well as others in
key positions, evaluating performance, and deciding compensation.

Also, the Bank has established the Audit Committee, in addition to the Statutory
Auditors’ Meeting, consisting of all the Bank’s Statutory Auditors and its Nonexecutive
Directors. The objective of this committee is to strengthen the functions for auditing
the conduct of operations.



) BUSINESS STRATEGIES BY CUSTOMER SEGMENT

Industrial Corporations
The Bank has established transactions relationships, focusing on lending operations,
with a broad range of corporate customers, from large companies to small, medium-
sized, and upper-middle market companies. In addition to these services, the Bank will
introduce leading-edge financial technologies in such high-value-added fields as securi-
tization, derivatives, and M&A with the objective of deepening its relationships with
corporate customers.

Moreover, the Bank will substantially upgrade its capabilities for providing restruc-
turing advisory services to contribute to an early recovery of the Japanese economy.

In our lending operations, we intend to continue to respond actively to the sound
financing needs of our customers. We are also reviewing the composition of our overall
loan portfolio from the perspectives of company size, industry, and credit rating with
the objective of structuring an optimal portfolio from the points of view of profitability
and soundness.

To this end, we are actively working to adjust lending rates to levels appropriate to
credit risk, supported by proper credit analysis and evaluation capabilities. Other related
initiatives include the securitization of a portion of loan assets.

Financial Institutions
The Bank is continuing its close relationships with regional financial institutions, life
and non-life insurance companies, agricultural cooperative banks, and other financial
institutions, which are major purchasers of the Bank’s debentures issues.

In addition to one-, two-, and five-year debentures, which the Bank has issued in
the past, beginning in May 2000 a three-year debenture was added to the lineup of
debenture products. Going forward, the Bank is planning to offer a broad range of
investment products to meet customer needs.

For example, the Bank plans to go beyond the issuance of bank debentures to offer
its customers securitized investment products, structured bonds, and a range of other
high-value-added, innovative financial services through the establishment of a new
securities subsidiary. In addition, the Bank will draw on the sophisticated know-how
of the financial institutions investing in Partners to develop new financial products
and engage actively in providing advisory services.

Individual Customers
In the past, our services for individual customers were mainly the offering of bank
debentures and certain types of deposits. Now, the Shinsei Bank has positioned services
for individuals as a strategic area and plans to take thoroughgoing steps to enhance its
services in this area.

Our specific initiatives have included the development and marketing of a new type
of foreign currency deposit, “Kawase Jozu” (Master of Forex), and the commencement
of sales of investment trusts in April 2000.

In parallel with these activities, we established Shinsei Card Co., Ltd., and this com-
pany began credit card operations in June 2000. Shinsei Card is primarily issuing credit
cards that may also be used as bank ATM cards as well as in a range of other service
applications. We plan to expand this company’s activities to include other services that
will make the Shinsei Card a high-value-added, attractive card for our customers.

Moreover, with the objectives of enhancing convenience for customers and expand-
ing our transactions base, we are making active investments in information technology
(IT) to enhance remote access channels via telephone and the Internet. We are also
expanding and strengthening our cooperation with other financial institutions for
ATM services.

In consumer lending, we plan to expand our lineup of products and services to meet
the needs of customers at various stages of their lives.
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Management Policies

Our goal is to establish long-term relationships with our customers and be considered
a reliable partner. Therefore, we want to offer more than just savings products and will
aggressively expand our activities to include consultative services.

) DEVELOPMENT OF NEW PRODUCTS AND SERVICES

We have identified the activities described in the following section as strategic areas and
plan to strengthen and expand our presence and capabilities in these fields through the
introduction of new products and services.

Corporate Advisory Services

The evolution of Japan’s industrial sector and the restructuring of corporate activities
are proceeding rapidly. The development of business strategies has been a significantly
more important issue for all types of companies, from leading corporations to venture
businesses. Moreover, the number of M&A arrangements is expected to expand quite
rapidly, particularly among Japanese corporations.

We have restructured and enhanced our capabilities and are actively responding
to customer needs in this area. Our specific services include restructurings involving
M&As, LBOs, and MBOs and related advisory services. In addition, in connection
with these advisory services we are looking to offer project finance and other non-
recourse financing.

Securitization
The financial strategies of corporations are becoming increasingly sophisticated, as
their attention has shifted from simply securing funds in the necessary volumes at low
cost to profit maximization through management of the overall balance sheet. At the
same time, investors for their part are actively comparing a broad range of risk products
when making investment decisions.

Securitization is one of the measures for matching the needs of corporations and
investors, and we believe it has considerable potential for further expansion. In view of
these developments, the Bank will formulate plans to establish a securities subsidiary
and strengthen its capabilities in securitization. Specific plans call for focusing on the
development of new products, especially in the areas of securitization of loans and real
estate, which are closely tailored to customer needs.

Asset Advisory Services
Corporations have a growing need to streamline their assets by shifting commercial real
estate off their balance sheets. Investors, on the other hand, are also actively looking for
opportunities to invest in good-quality properties. To meet the needs of corporations
and investors, the Bank is active in providing advice and arrangement services, and,
depending on the real estate asset, may provide funds for securitization. The Bank will
also make full use of the capabilities of the new securities subsidiary that it plans to
establish for securitization and other purposes.

Investment Trust Business
The investment behavior of individuals in Japan is shifting from deposits and other
low-risk market instruments toward more sophisticated investments that require judg-
ment regarding risk and return. As this shift in behavior progresses, the proportion of
funds placed in investment trusts is expected to rise significantly.

The Bank began to offer investment trust products in April 2000. To provide cus-
tomers with the best selection of investment products, the Bank will expand the variety
of investment trusts it offers with the aim of meeting increasingly diverse customer
needs. Along with the introduction of these products, the Bank is improving its staff
training programs and strengthening its compliance systems.



Loan Trading

In the United States, the loan-trading market has already grown to major proportions
as it has become an important method allowing financial institutions to attain their
portfolio policy objectives. This is expected to become a new growth business in Japan’s
financial sector, as well.

The Bank plans to draw on personnel and know-how from the financial institutions
investing in Partners and—uwhile strengthening its risk management systems, which are
a key element in pursuing this type of activity—actively build its presence in the loan-
trading field.

Derivatives

Requirements for hybrid derivative products are expected to rise as financial strategies,
especially of large corporations, become increasingly sophisticated. At the same time,
the use of derivatives among small, medium-sized, and upper-middle market compa-
nies is also likely to expand, and the interest of individual customers in new types of
investment products that employ derivatives is also rising. Moreover, the need for credit
derivatives and other new products as a means to hedge credit risk is also expected to
increase, principally among financial institutions.

The Bank will therefore work to greatly expand its services in this area, based on
the competitiveness of products it has developed thus far and its ability to offer related
information services. Specific initiatives will include concentrating on the development
of the credit derivatives business, while working in partnership with the securities
subsidiary that the Bank plans to establish to enhance the Bank’s presence in capital
market related businesses.

Market Operations
The Bank’s market operations have been conducted primarily to meet the needs of
industrial corporations. Plans call for further enhancing the Bank’s product delivery
capabilities and actively expanding these operations through the creation of systems
to respond quickly to the needs of a broader range of customers.

In foreign currency operations, customer relationship managers in the Bank’s Head
Office and branches will follow closely the needs of customers and offer high-value-
added products not only for large corporations but also for small, medium-sized,
and upper-middle market customers.

Moreover, the Bank plans to develop new products that can be offered to individual
customers and expand its currency-related market operations through increased empha-
sis on foreign currency deposits, foreign currency investment trusts, and other products.

In the commercial paper (CP) market, the Bank intends to maintain its presence as a
leading dealer, handling not only plain products but also structured products as well.

W RENEWING THE MANAGEMENT INFRASTRUCTURE

Organizational and Management Systems
For the Bank to respond quickly and accurately to diverse customer needs with sophis-
ticated, professional financial services, a new Group system will be introduced for orga-
nizational units, including those interfacing with customers and branches.

Specific initiatives include the establishment of an organization along market and
functional lines. This will include the creation of Groups to respond to the needs of
industrial corporations, financial institutions, and individuals as well as functional
Groups for financial products, risk management, and other activities. These Groups
will be organized to allow the management of these organizational units to make
resource allocation decisions flexibly, including those related to personnel assignments
and compensation.
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In addition, divisions interfacing with customers and sections within the Bank’s
branches will be organized by customer segment, namely industrial corporations,
financial institutions, and individuals. This new organizational framework will have
the aim of shortening the distance between the Head Office and operating sections
and facilitating quick responses to customer needs that are closely tailored to their
requirements.

Furthermore, to develop new products for individuals and shorten time from devel-
opment through marketing, the Bank will expand the number of its divisions engaged
in product development. A reorganization is also in progress to strengthen the Bank’s
activities in the housing loan area.

Development of a New Management Information System

To properly measure and evaluate the performance of each Group and product, the
Bank is currently developing a new management information system (MIS). The goal
of this new MIS will be to increase the accuracy of information on profitability both
on a financial accounting and a managerial accounting basis and provide quickly the
information needed by management. For managerial accounting and management
information, the system will provide performance evaluations by division and by office.
Moreover, it will significantly increase the sophistication of information on the profit-
ability of each product and transaction with customers. The Bank will make use of this
information in allocating management resources.

In addition, in the years to come the MIS will be further upgraded to provide infor-
mation on various indicators of risk, productivity, and efficiency, and plans call for
making use of such information in supervising personnel and performance.

Introduction of a New Human Resource Policy
Accompanying the recommencement of its activities, the Bank is undertaking a thor-
ough reform of its human resource policies as part of overall activities to enhance its
operating infrastructure. The aims of the new human resource policies will be to create
a new corporate culture and promote a renewed awareness of the roles and objectives
of corporations.

Thoroughgoing Emphasis on Performance With the aims of better motivating staff
members and promoting greater emphasis on profitability in its operations, the Bank
has introduced personnel evaluation on the basis of performance for all employees.

Delegation of Authority for Personnel Matters Authority for personnel matters will
be delegated to Groups, to the greatest extent possible, and the heads of the Groups
will make decisions regarding employment, job assignments and transfers, evaluation,
compensation, and other matters. Thereby, the Bank will enhance its capabilities for
meeting customer needs responsively and appropriately.

Active Recruitment of Staff from Outside the Bank To facilitate entry into new areas
and strengthen capabilities in strategic businesses, the Bank is aggressively recruiting
outside personnel with sophisticated professional knowledge and skills, especially
in such advanced fields as financial products, risk management, and IT.



Rationalization of the Bank’s Operations

Number of Employees
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2,178
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1
(Projected)
Note: “Employees”does not
include part-time or
temporary employees

or staff hired overseas.

Operating Expenses
(billion ¥)
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75.7
61.1
67.0
74.0
76.0

3/98 3/99 3/00 3/01 3/02 3/03
1
(Projected)

The Bank has implemented a thorough rationalization of its operations based on its
Corporate Restructuring Plan—which was prepared following the commencement of
the temporary nationalization and received government approval based on the Financial
Reconstruction Law. Since that time, the Bank has made steady progress toward the
objectives of the plan and had reached all of its goals by the end of March 2000.

As the Bank makes progress toward its objectives of entering new business areas and
strengthening strategic activities, it will invest actively in the necessary human resources
and infrastructure. In addition, by continuing to promote the rationalization of its
operations and allocate management resources with close attention to detail, the Bank
plans to enhance and strengthen its financial position and profitability.

Personnel

As of March 31, 2000, the Bank had 2,178 staff members, below the final objective
of 2,500 set in the Corporate Restructuring Plan prepared at the beginning of the
temporary nationalization. Personnel necessary to raise the level of customer service
and strengthen the operating base and profitability will be recruited as appropriate.
Plans call for a total staff of 2,500 as of March 31, 2002.

Operating Expenses

As a result of a review of personnel compensation and other measures, personnel
expenses have been reduced significantly. Non-personnel expenses have also been sub-
ject to overall reductions. For the year ended March 31, 2000, operating expenses had
been lowered to ¥61.1 billion (¥60.9 billion excluding debenture expenses), substantially
below the final objective of ¥65.0 billion.

As investments in strategic information technology systems will be increased, total
operating expenses will be on a rising trend in the coming years, but the Bank will con-
tinue to review existing expenditures and conduct its operations to achieve a balance
with the enhancement of earnings power.

Overseas Operations

The Bank closed its New York Branch (converting it to a representative office) in
December 1999. This completed the closure of all overseas operations and marked the
attainment of the objective of completely withdrawing from all overseas operations set
under the Corporate Restructuring Plan.

Disposal of Properties

Also, as provided for under the plan the Bank disposed of dormitories and other staff
housing that were not necessary for its activities while consolidating and increasing the
efficiency of other properties. In addition, the Bank has disposed of overseas housing for
staff accompanying the withdrawal from overseas operations.

Moreover, all resort houses and other welfare facilities have been disposed of, and
certain other assets, such as golf club memberships and artworks, have also all been sold.
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Asset-Liability Management (ALM)

Asset-Liability Management (ALM)

Shinsei Bank has established the ALM Committee to manage its assets and liabilities
comprehensively and implement strategic management of the balance sheets. In princi-
ple, the committee meets once a month to discuss ALM policies. The chairman of the
committee is the President of the Bank and other members are heads of Groups. Final
decisions on ALM policy are made by the President.

In addition, under the ALM Committee, the Market Risk Management Committee
meets weekly to review the Bank’s overall market risk positions arising from trading and
other market-related activities, including ALM activities, and reports to management.

« ALM POLICY

Regarding market risk, the ALM Committee sets market risk limits for the banking
and trading accounts and decides on risk management policies. The committee also
makes decisions on policies for managing liquidity risk, including funding gap limits,
and the allocation of capital to individual operating divisions with the objective of
achieving improved return for risk taken.

Through these activities, the Bank aims to optimize its balance sheet and capital by
implementing the ALM policies decided by the ALM Committee and thereby maximize
its profitability in the medium-to-long term.

« ALM METHODOLOGY

*Bpv Method

The Bpv method measures the risk
of changes in fair market value
accompanying fluctuations in inter-
est rates. For example, 10 Bpv
means the change of fair market
value when interest rates move 10
basis points, or 0.1%. The figures
in the table on page 17 show the
impact on the value of on-balance-
sheet and off-balance-sheet items for
the maturities shown when interest
rates move 10 basis points.

Between the ALM division (Treasury Group) and funding and lending divisions, the
Bank sets an in-house interest rate based on market rates and supervises interest rate
risk and profitability in an integrated manner. In the various operating divisions, the
spread between lending and funding rates and the in-house interest rate is defined as
the profit or loss of that division. Management of risk arising from interest rate fluctua-
tions is the responsibility of the ALM division.

In the management of interest rate risk, the Bank monitors both on-balance-sheet
transactions, such as lending and other activities, and off-balance-sheet transactions,
such as swaps. A number of different methods are used to analyze and manage such
risk, from the points of view of fair market value and profit for the period.

Fair market value is the present value of future cash flows discounted to the present
at market interest rates. Profit for the period is the actual gain or loss realized during a
specified accounting period.

In specific terms, to restrain the fluctuations in profit or loss (fair market value and
profit for the period) owing to movements in market interest rates within a prescribed
limit, interest rate risk limits are established. Similarly, limits are set for fair market
value risk based on the basis-point-value (Bpv) method* to restrain the risk of fluctua-
tions in fair market value owing to changes in interest rates within a predetermined
amount of the Bank’s capital. (Please refer to the accompanying table on page 17 for
more details on Bpv.)



Regarding profit for the period, risk limits are set based on net interest income. The
amounts of assets, liabilities, and derivatives are classified by period to maturity, and
the profit for the period arising from gaps in maturities is analyzed, using the so-called
“Gap Method” for analysis of interest rate risk. In addition, the Bank’s future balance
sheet is estimated based on expected rollovers of loans and deposits, the specific features
of the Bank’s balance sheet, business plans, and other information. Next, using a range
of scenarios for fluctuations in market interest rates generated making use of statistical
techniques, simulations of future net interest income are prepared. The resulting com-
putations of the magnitude of net interest income over the coming one-year period are
employed as indicators for risk limits.

In the ALM Group, various ALM operations are conducted, including interest rate
swaps, within interest rate risk limits, with the aim of maximizing profitability in the
medium-to-long term. Looking forward, the Bank will continue to enhance the
sophistication of its risk management methods and the precision of its simulations
to further substantially upgrade its ALM activities.

Impact of a 10 Basis-Point-Value Change on Fair Market Value (As of March 31, 2000)
(Billions of Yen)

Three months Six months Over six months Over one year Over

or less or less tooneyear to three years three years Total

On-balance-sheet........ 0.4 0.2 (1.6) (2.0) 2.0 (1.0)
Off-balance-sheet ....... 0.1) 0.4) 0.7 2.4 0.7 3.3
Total .............. 0.3 (0.2) (0.9) 0.4 2.7 2.3

Note: When figures are positive, this means that the fair market value increases when interest rates
decline. When figures are negative, this means that the fair market value declines along with
interest rates.
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Risk Management

Risk Management

Shinsei Bank regards risk management as an activity with the highest priority and is
continually working to substantially enhance its systems for measuring and controlling
the risks in its operations.

) INTEGRATED RISK MANAGEMENT SYSTEMS

Basic Concepts of the System
For financial institutions to conduct highly profitable operations, control of risk—
knowing how to take risk and how to deal with it—is a major management issue that
must be addressed.

To this end, internal control functions are required to confirm that risk is being taken
in accordance with the Bank’s overall policies and the policies for individual operational
areas, that risk is being contained within appropriate limits, and that operational units
responsible for risk are managing it properly.

Financial institutions confront a range of different kinds of risk. These include credit
risk, market risk, liquidity risk, operational and administration risk, systems risk, as
well as legal and compliance risk. In recent years, credit risk, market risk, and liquidity
risk have been quantified, management methods have become more sophisticated,
and risk management systems have been put into place. For these types of risk, certain
industry standards have been established. The Bank has developed risk management
policies and created management systems for these types of risk.

On the other hand, for operational and administration, systems, legal and compli-
ance, and certain other types of risk, industry standards have yet to be established.

Aiming for Comprehensive Risk Management

At Shinsei Bank, a number of divisions are responsible for managing the various types
of risk. The Risk Management Division is responsible for the integrated management
of credit and market risk and for the management of liquidity risk. Similarly, the Legal
and Compliance Division is in charge of managing risks in the legal and compliance
fields, while the Operations Planning and Administration Division is responsible for
managing operational and administration risk. The Information Technology Division
deals with systems risk.

By appointing specific divisions to take responsibility for managing various risks, the
Bank aims to promote safety and reliability in its operations. In addition, in January
2000 the Bank established an operational risk section within the Risk Management
Division to be in charge of the study of the quantification of operational risk and risk
transfer methodologies of our operational risk.

Integrated risk management is not only the precise monitoring of risk in various
operations but also the quantification of risk to the greatest extent possible and the
computation of the total volume of risk. For those risks that do not lend themselves
to or are, in fact, difficult to measure, it is necessary to adopt policies to minimize such
risks by making sure the segregation of duties is implemented and by enlarging audit
activities.

The Bank is engaged in constant study on risk management to determine what
should be recognized as risk in view of changes in the operating environment for finan-
cial institutions, changes in technology, and other trends. The Bank believes this fun-
damental approach to risk constitutes truly comprehensive risk management.

Integrated Risk Management at Shinsei Bank
The Bank has established various committees that have been commissioned by the
Management Committee to manage risks. These are the Credit Committee, the ALM
Committee, and the Market Risk Management Committee. Their activities include



consideration and discussion of risk-related matters drawing on the extensive experi-
ence and professional knowledge of committee members and deciding on basic risk
management policies.

Moreover, in May 2000 a new Chief Risk Officer (CRO) was appointed from out-
side the Bank to be in overall charge of all types of risk. The objective of this appoint-
ment was to bring the most advanced risk management know-how and experience into
the Bank from Europe and the United States and establish them within the new Bank.
The Bank will work to strengthen its integrated risk management capabilities under
the leadership of the new CRO.

« CREDIT RISK MANAGEMENT

Credit risk arises when counterparties in transactions experience deterioration in their
credit condition and become unable to meet their contractual obligations. Among the
various types of risk, credit risk may have the greatest impact on a bank’s performance,
and it is found in a range of transactions, including lending and guarantees as well as in
market-related transactions, such as derivatives. Effective management of credit risk
therefore requires integrated, cross-divisional management systems.

There are three major policies for conducting sound credit operations. These are
securing a sufficient return on risk, avoiding unacceptable concentrations of risk in
certain sectors, and managing the loan portfolio with an awareness of losses under
worst-case scenarios. To meet these requirements, the Bank has formulated the Credit
Policy Manual and the Business Operation Standards for Credit Control Manual that
spell out procedures, including basic credit policy and specific guidelines for credit
risk management.

As the following sections explain, the credit risk management process can be divided
into two parts, the management of risk in individual transactions and risk management
at the portfolio level.

Credit Risk Management in Individual Transactions

Organization and Systems  In managing the risk of individual credits, the important
issue is establishing effective check and balance relationships throughout the process,
from the identification of credit business opportunities to credit analysis/approval, and
through the follow-up stages. In the Bank’s case, in principle, credit approval authority
is delegated to the Risk Management Group. In addition, the Credit Assessment Division
is responsible for conducting examinations to check on the appropriateness of proce-
dures. The Credit Assessment Division is independent of the credit-related divisions,
such as business promotion, credit, and operations.

In the past, credit approval authority was delegated to individuals in certain positions.
However, with the aim of increasing the objectivity and transparency of the approval
process, the Credit Committee is now responsible for approvals. The Credit Commit-
tee is composed of the President, Senior Managing Directors, the Director in charge
of business promotion, the Head of the Risk Management Group, and the General
Manager of the Credit Division as well as other executives with responsibilities related
to credit matters. The committee approves individual credits that exceed specified
amounts and terms. In addition, the committee approves credit limits for individual
customers, customer groups, and types of transactions. Looking forward, the commit-
tee is scheduled to take the initiative in correcting concentrations of exposure to certain
industries and companies with the objective of substantially enhancing the Bank’s
industry strategy.
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Composition of the Credit Portfolio
by Industry

» As of March 31, 1999

Manufacturing (9%)

Agriculture, forestry, fisheries, and mining
(1%)

Electricity, gas, heat supply, and water
(4%)

Transportation and communications
(6%)

Wholesaling, retailing,
and restaurants (8%o)

Construction
(3%)

Financial services
(23%)

Real estate
(21%)

Services (17%)

Regional governments and agencies
(1%)

Individuals (1%)

Yen loans to overseas
borrowers and other (6%6)

» As of March 31, 2000

Manufacturing (13%)

Agriculture, forestry, fisheries, and mining
(1%)

Electricity, gas, heat supply, and water
(7%)

Transportation and communications
(9%)

Wholesaling, retailing,
and restaurants (11%)

Construction
(5%)

Financial services
(22%)

Real estate
(13%)

Services (13%)

Regional governments
and agencies (1%)

Individuals (1%b)

Yen loans to overseas
borrowers and other (4%)

To respond to increasingly diverse customer needs and expand business opportuni-
ties, the Bank is actively engaging in loan trading, asset securitization, and other new,
credit-related activities. In the conduct of these operations also, the Bank has hired
experienced staff from outside of the Bank and taken in the necessary know-how
regarding optimal risk management methods.

In addition, the Bank has formed a team of specialists within the Credit Division to
deal with nonperforming loans and is strengthening its systems for early identification
of problem credits as well as taking appropriate remedial action. The early identification
of problem credits is not only advantageous for the Bank but also enables customers to
begin to recover their credit standing while they still have a range of options.

Credit-Ranking System  To manage credit risk systematically, the Bank has adopted a

credit-ranking system based on the creditworthiness of its customers. These credit
ranks indicate the overall creditworthiness of corporations based on judgments regard-
ing quantitative and qualitative information. Ranks are assigned by the Credit Division,
and they are reviewed on a regular basis. Credit ranks are used as criteria for credit
approval procedures and as the basis for pricing guidelines. The credit-ranking system
is therefore the basis for credit risk management.

Risk Management of the Credit Portfolio

Monitoring Analysis System  Individual transactions are managed based on appropriate

risk analysis, but proper control is essential to have diversification in the overall port-
folio by industry and credit ranking. To this end, the Risk Management Division con-
ducts risk analysis on the portfolio to determine the diversification of risk by industry,
ranking, specific customers, groups, and other categories. The division also prepares

an analysis of factors accounting for changes in credit rankings of customers and moni-
tors other trends in the portfolio. A report on the division’s findings is presented to
management on a monthly basis. To provide timely information to management,
activities are under way to develop management information systems that provide
automatic reports.

The accompanying charts show the composition of the Bank’s portfolio by industry.
As of March 31, 2000, exposure to the construction, real estate, and financial services
sectors accounted for 40% of the portfolio. This represented a seven percentage point
improvement compared with the previous fiscal year-end. Plans call for the implemen-
tation of aggressive measures to rebalance the Bank’s portfolio.

Measurement of Risk  The measurement of credit risk is the quantification of the possi-

bility of losses that may arise from changes in the credit standing of customers. The
“expected loss” is calculated using historical default and recovery ratios. In general,

the expected loss is a concept similar to the reserve for loan losses, and it is understood
that this is a type of risk that should be factored in the price of transactions. The Bank
takes account of expected losses in its lending spreads and makes use of them in decid-
ing on an appropriate return.

Losses that occur under worst-case conditions and exceed expectations based on past
experience are known as “unexpected losses.” By estimating these unexpected losses, it
is believed to be possible to compute risk capital. The Bank computes unexpected losses
and analyzes changes in risk capital and profitability on risk capital and works to use
this information in managing its portfolio soundly and allocating resources.



Credit Risk in Market Transactions The Bank manages credit risk of derivatives and

other market transactions based on estimates of fair market value and future changes
in market value. Risk associated with market transactions may change in magnitude as
a result of changes in market rates after contracts have been concluded. For this reason,
the Bank strictly manages this type of risk based on the volatility of future value.

Self-Assessments

Since the introduction of the Prompt Corrective Action System in April 1998, Japanese
financial institutions have been required to assess their loans and other assets (known

as “self-assessments™) and make appropriate write-offs and provisions to reserves for
loan losses.

The Bank has structured a self-assessment system under which the Credit Assessment
Division, which is independent of business promotion and credit divisions and reports
directly to management, has the final responsibility for self-assessments.

In more specific terms, based on the notification issued by the Financial Services
Agency, titled Concerning the Inspection Manuals for Deposit-Taking Financial Institu-
tions, the Bank has determined standards for self-assessments and related procedures,
and these assessments are being conducted appropriately. The initial assessments are
made by the Bank’s branches and divisions responsible for relationship management;
secondary assessments are conducted by the Credit Division; and the final assessments
are made by the Credit Assessment Division.

Looking forward, the Bank will conduct timely reviews of the classifications of
customers by type of borrower and type of loan exposure in response to changes in
financial position and other conditions. Thereby, the Bank will strengthen and upgrade
its systems for taking early and accurate measures to prevent loan exposure from
becoming nonperforming.

« MARKET RISK MANAGEMENT

Market risk is defined as the fluctuation of value in financial products accompanied
by the movement of foreign exchange rates, interest rates, stock prices, and other indi-
cators. Market risk is inherent in all assets and liabilities, including off-balance-sheet
transactions. The Bank regards market risk management as a key part of its risk man-
agement activities. Accordingly, the Bank has established systems for this purpose and
continues to work to upgrade them.

Market Risk Management Methods

By quantifying market risk on a daily and hourly basis along with changes in market
trends, the Bank is able to understand risk volumes objectively and visually. The Bank’s
market risk management systems allow for timely and proactive awareness, management,
and adjustment.

Management of market risk involves a five-stage process that is implemented repeti-
tively. The first stage is the preparation of a database of information on transactions.
The second is the classification of data according to risk management unit. The third
stage involves the quantification of risk volumes by risk feature and by risk management
unit. In the fourth stage, reports are made on risk quantifications. The fifth stage is the
evaluation of risk conditions and the making of appropriate adjustments, if necessary.
To measure risk conditions accurately, transactions data must be recognized as accurate
and complete, the definitions for measurement must be correct, and the criteria (evalu-
ation rates and prices) must be reliable. The Bank has introduced market risk mea-
suring systems, the appropriateness of which has been certified objectively. In the
implementation of market risk management, careful attention is paid to the accuracy
and appropriateness of transactions data and evaluation criteria.
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Risk Management

Results of Back-Testing
(For the year ended March 31, 2000)
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VaR (For a holding period of one day
and confidence level of 99%)

Back-Testing on the VaR Model
Applied to Trading Divisions’
Transactions

Back-testing involves comparing the actual
losses and profits to estimated VaR to confirm
the reliability of the VaR method. As the chart
above indicates, in fiscal 1999, actual profits
and losses exceeded VaR on three days, or
1.2% of the total number of trading days.
This suggests that these results are consistent
with the 99% confidence interval assumed in
the Bank’s VaR model and that the model is
appropriate.

Assumptions of the

Bank’s VaR Model

Method: Variance-covariance

Confidence interval: 2.33 standard deviations
(99% confidence interval)

Holding period: One day

Number of days of observations: 250

Coverage: Trading divisions

Number of data points: Approximately 850
per day

* VaR Method

The VaR method forecasts statisti-
cally the maximum loss and risk
that may be sustained based on esti-
mates of the degree to which the
fair value of the overall portfolio
may be impaired, with a specified
holding period and probability,
based on analysis of past data on
market fluctuations.

The risk management units are determined by the organizational structure, content
of operations, and products handled. Each such unit is assigned risk limits through the
allocation of comprehensive loss limits and permissive risk exposure amounts autho-
rized by the management. Under this system, when the various units conduct their
operations within the assigned limits, the risk management objectives of management
are attained.

To measure market risk, the Bank uses the Value-at-Risk (VaR) method* in its trad-
ing and the basis-point-value (Bpv) method in its banking business as the principal
risk indicators. The validity of the VaR measurement model is confirmed through
back-testing, which involves examining how frequently actual daily profit and loss
exceed daily VaR (for a holding period of one day). Back-testing on the sample of actual
results for the year ended March 31, 2000, continued to confirm the reliability of the
Bank’s VaR model.

System for Market Risk Management

Market risk can be divided into two types. One is market risk arising passively from
lending, debt issuance, and certain other banking operations. The other type of market
risk arises from active risk taking and the management of risk in trading business.

The Bank manages market risk effectively and efficiently by concentrating market
risk arising from banking activities in the Treasury Group and market risk arising from
trading operations in the Trading Division. At the same time, the Risk Management
Division is in charge of recognizing, monitoring, and reporting on risk objectively
and in a timely manner.

The Risk Management Division measures market risk of both banking and trading
operations comprehensively. In addition, in response to the requirements of manage-
ment, administrative divisions, and front office units, the Risk Management Division
provides timely information on risk, conducts analyses of risk, and makes proposals
based on this information and analysis.

To enable management to take a substantive role in market risk management, the
Bank has established the Market Risk Management Committee. This committee has
been assigned the functions of overall examination and evaluation of market risk by
the Management Committee. The committee discusses related issues in detail and has
the duty to report to and advise the ALM Committee, which stands above it in the
organization. The Market Risk Management Committee is led by the Head of the Risk
Management Group and its members are the Corporate Executive Officers and General
Managers in charge of market-related divisions.

In the actual conduct of trading, the divisions executing transactions—the opera-
tions and administrative divisions—and the risk management units act independently.
This organizational system with its segregation of duties makes possible effective mutual
checking of activities.

Market Risk Management in the New Bank

We have worked consistently since market risk management was generally recognized
as a critical issue in the early 1990s to upgrade our market risk management and put
the latest approaches into practice. Our recognition of the importance and necessity
of risk management remained completely unchanged during the period of temporary
nationalization and activities have continued to maintain and upgrade the Bank’s risk
management systems.

Under the new management as well, the previous recognition of the importance of
market risk management continues, and plans call for further efforts to enhance inter-
nal supervision and implement the latest approaches. In accordance with our corporate
objective of proposing financial products and financial technologies that truly meet
customers’ needs, we have a high degree of confidence in being able to provide even
more attractive products and services that embody an accurate appraisal of risk and
make use of sophisticated risk management, intermediary, and hedging techniques.



Management of Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk arises when it becomes difficult to raise funds because of a decline in cred-
it standing and other factors, or, alternatively, the danger of having to pay a high cost
for funding. For all types of companies, not just financial institutions, cash is essential
for making monetary settlements and for economic activities. Liquidity risk is therefore
an important issue affecting the continuing existence of business entities.

Based on its previous experience, the Bank recognizes that liquidity risk is highly
dependent on the credibility it enjoys in financial markets. Accordingly, the Bank works
constantly to maintain and enhance credibility in the activities of all its businesses.

To manage liquidity risk effectively, the Bank has structured management systems
that allow the qualification of this risk and adjustments in response to changing
conditions.

« OTHER TYPES OF RISK

Operational and Systems Risk

Operational risk arises when, in the course of administrative or clerical and other pro-
cessing activities, errors are made or operations are conducted improperly, thus leading
to losses or some other form of damage. The Bank’s Operations Planning and Adminis-
tration Division takes the initiative in restraining the incidence of errors to the mini-
mum. The division’s activities include simplifying administration, upgrading processing
lines, strengthening checking and inspection functions, and providing guidance and
training to all personnel involved in these activities. To deal effectively with major
operational damage, if it should arise, the division is working on action plans through
quantifying operational risk and other measures.

The division also focuses on providing backup systems in the event of major natural
disasters and other emergency situations in order to reassure customers that they can
continue to rely on the Bank’s services at all times.

Computer and other systems risks have received growing attention as bank on-line
services have become increasingly important for society. In response, the Bank has pre-
pared contingency plans, including operating manuals, to deal with natural disasters,
such as the Plan for Responding to Emergencies, a contact system for times of emer-
gency, and prepared other contingency measures.

In the computer systems area, the Bank has implemented a full range of measures
to deal with natural disasters and criminal activity. The Bank has established a backup
center for its computer systems and has provided duplicate systems for computer main-
frames and related equipment, telecommunications network, power generators, and
important software and data. When main computer systems become inoperative, back-
up systems come on-line immediately. Through these and other measures, the Bank
has made thoroughgoing preparations to allow continuation of operations under a
wide range of contingencies.

Regarding the Year 2000 problem, the Bank took a full range of necessary counter-
measures, and no major problems have occurred to date, but the Bank is continuing to
exercise sufficient caution regarding this issue.
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Risk Management

Internal Inspection

In recent years, the range of risks that banks confront has grown in diversity and com-
plexity. In addition to the risk management and internal supervision mentioned previ-
ously, banks are required to reinforce their internal inspection systems as well. Whereas
risk management systems are intended to prevent risks, the Bank’s Inspection Division
checks the individual activities and processing operations of various business divisions.
The Inspection Division is also responsible for examining the risk management sec-
tions and for confirming the effectiveness of the segregation of duties and the level of
supervision and management. The results of these inspection activities and proposals
for improvement are made through the Audit Committee. The risk management system,
for example, can only prevent unethical behavior and incidents in advance if it is sup-
ported by an appropriate inspection system. The inspection system also contributes to
maintaining the level of internal supervision and processing operations and to sustaining
the confidence of society. The Inspection Division has been positioned under the Audit
Committee, which was newly created with the aim of enhancing the effectiveness of
corporate governance.

The Inspection Division implements examinations and audits of the Bank’s Head
Office and branches, also including certain subsidiaries. In parallel with the growing
diversity of operations in recent years, emphasis has been placed on expanding the
inspection system. Activities are also in progress to strengthen inspection capabilities
by shifting from the former system, which focused upon on-site examinations of opera-
tions in the Bank'’s offices (using static methods and after-the-fact inspections) to exam-
inations that take account of the degree of potential risk and focus on operational and
processing flows (a dynamic method).

On the other hand, the Credit Assessment Division is engaged in auditing the
appropriateness of the credit approval process, the credit-ranking/self-assessment
activities, and other activities to verify the quality of assets that are based on the Bank’s
Credit Policy. The objectives of these audits are to secure a sound and proper credit
business and to detect any decline in the quality of the Bank’s assets at the earliest
opportunity.

Legal Risk

Accompanying the diversity and complexity of banking businesses, management of
legal risk has taken on greater importance.

Under these circumstances, it has become increasingly essential to examine contracts
governing various types of transactions that are employed in the Bank’s operations to
avoid unexpected losses and disputes. The Bank’s Legal and Compliance Division has
full responsibility for various types of compliance risk, including legal risk and societal
risk. The Legal Department within the Legal and Compliance Division reviews con-
tracts and other legal documents in advance to minimize legal risk. In addition to these
preventive measures for legal risk, the department is also readying a system to manage
lawsuits and other legal actions.



Compliance Systems

Accompanying the commencement of the operations of the new bank, the social
responsibilities and public mission of banking institutions have been reaffirmed, and
maintaining effective compliance systems has been targeted as the management objec-
tive with the highest priority. Based on this stance, the Bank will work to substantially
improve its compliance systems, as explained below, and, while aiming for full compli-
ance with all relevant laws and regulations in all areas, will seek to maintain transparent
and sound management.

« IMPROVEMENTS IN THE BASIC COMPLIANCE SYSTEMS

The Bank established the Legal and Compliance Division in September 1999 to con-
centrate the management of compliance risk, including legal and societal risk, and to
strengthen its compliance system in all phases of its operations.

The Legal and Compliance Division was created by combining the Compliance
Office, which is responsible for the planning and implementation of compliance mat-
ters, judging related issues, and the management of the Bank’s compliance officers; the
Legal Department, which provides interpretations of and advice regarding the applica-
tion of laws and regulations that must be followed, supervises lawsuits, and provides
other services; and the Customer Relations Department, which responds to complaints
and requests from customers.

The Bank has assigned compliance officers* to each of its divisions, offices, and
branches to ensure that relevant laws and regulations are followed throughout the
Bank. The compliance officers also have the duty to report on compliance status and
actions to the Legal and Compliance Division.

*Both compliance officers and compliance managers, who assist compliance officers, are assigned
to the Bank’s branches.

« ESTABLISHMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF COMPLIANCE PROGRAM

Major action plans related to compliance were issued in the Bank’s Compliance
Program in the latter half of fiscal 1999 and have been implemented. This practice is
repeated every six months. Compliance officers conduct a primary check on the imple-
mentation of this program, and the Legal and Compliance Division is responsible for

a second check. In addition, the results of these checks are reported to the Board of
Directors and others and reflected in the performance of divisions, offices, and branches
and in the evaluation of individual staff.

« THIRD-PARTY CHECKS ON COMPLIANCE

*The Compliance Committee

The Compliance Committee, which
is chaired by the President of the
Bank, was formed in November
1998 as a forum for communica-
tion and coordination. Its principal
objectives were to ensure obser-
vance of the Anti-Monopoly Law,
adopt strict measures for informa-
tion control, maintain trust, and
assure observance of other laws

and regulations.

In the latter half of fiscal 1999, two external legal counselors were engaged to conduct
a detailed review of the Compliance Program before it was implemented and to present
their opinions to the Compliance Committee* and Board of Directors. A Compliance
Program Deliberation Council was also formed. The two external counselors also par-
ticipated in the Compliance Committee as observers and provided their opinions. Also,
in fiscal 2000, the two external legal counselors were appointed as regular members of
the Compliance Committee, the frequency of the committee’s meetings was increased,
and decision-making functions were delegated to the committee. The objective of these
measures was to expand and strengthen the checking functions of the compliance pro-
motion program through the participation of third parties.
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Compliance Systems

Accompanying the strengthening of the functions of the Compliance Committee
and expansion in the number of committee members, the Compliance Program
Deliberation Council was absorbed into the committee.

) PREPARATION OF COMPLIANCE AND OTHER GUIDELINES

To promote a greater awareness of compliance throughout the Bank and conduct oper-
ations properly, the following internal guidelines and other publications have been pre-
pared.

Code of Ethics (Statement of Corporate Ethics, Guidelines for Behavior of Management
and Staff) This publication was issued in May 1998 and contains the Bank’s basic
policies, including guidelines for corporate behavior and guidelines for the behavior
of management and staff, which are the basis for the Bank’s various rules and systems.
This publication was issued to all staff, and steps were taken to acquaint all employees
with its content.

Compliance Guideline Issued in April 1999 and based on the basic policies and princi-
ples contained in the Code of Ethics, this publication contains standards for making
judgments and for behavior in the conduct of operations based on various legal provi-
sions and internal rules.

Compliance Manual Issued in October 1999, this publication is a comprehensive guide
to compliance, including interpretations of various major laws. Training programs
based on this manual are conducted in all offices and for all employees.

« COMPLIANCE TRAINING PROGRAMS

With the aim of promoting a thorough awareness of compliance matters throughout
the Bank, three types of training programs are conducted: for compliance officers, for
individual divisions and branches, and for employees in various business groups (indus-
trial corporations, financial corporations, individuals, and others).

Beginning in the latter half of fiscal 1999, accompanying the growing sophistication
and specialization of the Bank’s operations, compliance courses were included as com-
pulsory curriculum items in existing training programs for various operational divisions
for the purpose of nurturing a better appreciation of compliance matters and the obser-
vance of laws and regulations pertaining to those specific operational areas.

Plans call for substantially expanding the content of such training courses and systems
in view of their importance and holding them on a continuing basis.



Services for Corporate Customers

Shinsei Bank provides a broad range of services for its corporate customers. In addition
to responding to the needs of corporations for financing, the Bank offers investment
instruments, including coupon and discount bank debentures. Other services include
derivative transactions, asset securitization, and advisory services, including M&A.

Moreover, the Bank is making preparations to establish a securities subsidiary to
strengthen the capabilities of the Shinsei Bank Group as it seeks to offer comprehensive
financial services. We are working to offer services that accurately meet the needs of
our corporate customers to assist them in dealing with evolution in the industrial struc-
ture, new accounting criteria, and other changes in the operating environment through
strategic alliances with leading financial institutions in Europe and the United States
and through other means.

) FINANCING TO MEET DIVERSE CUSTOMER NEEDS

The Bank meets the needs of its customers for corporate finance by drawing on its
know-how as a bank for industrial finance, a field where it has provided stable financ-
ing for many years, principally long-term lending for capital investment and other
needs. In the area of corporate finance, we also offer new services, such as commitment
lines, syndicated loans, and non-recourse financing, and are actively engaged in invest-
ment in growth industries and companies as well as securities-related services reflecting
the needs of capital market financing. By continuing to offer new products and services,
we will respond to the diverse financing requirements of our customers.

Offering Fund Management Products
The Bank issues coupon debentures (subscription basis) with maturities of one, two,
and five years, principally for corporate customers. In addition, to respond to the
diverse investment needs of its customers, the Bank began to issue three-year coupon
debentures in May 2000.

The Banks five-year coupon debentures are one of Japan’s best-known investment
instruments and are issued by long-term credit banks and other financial institutions
on a monthly basis. Customers may therefore subscribe to them on a steady, ongoing
basis. One-, two-, and three-year coupon debentures respond to the recent increased
attention in short- to medium-term investment instruments in view of the prospect
of a possible rise in interest rates.

Discount Debentures, Large Time Deposits, NCDs, and CP
For customers interested in short-term investments, the Bank offers one-year coupon
debentures, discount debentures, time deposits (large time deposits, “Super” time
deposits), negotiable certificates of deposit (NCDs), foreign currency deposits, CP,
and other products.
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Services for Corporate Customers

« FINANCIAL STRATEGY PROPOSALS TO ACHIEVE CUSTOMERS” FINANCIAL GOALS

The Bank offers Financial Strategy Proposals tailored to provide solutions to individual
customers’ goals. These proposals can be divided into two types: comprehensive pro-
posals and proposals to meet specific needs. Comprehensive proposals focus especially
on increasing corporate value and achieving enhanced stability. Specifically, these pro-
posals place emphasis on the analysis of the impact of various strategies on customers’
stock prices and debt ratings. The Bank’s analysts identify specific financial issues based
on examinations of past financial statements and help customers set goals for the future.
The Bank then assists its customers by recommending specifically the best financial
approaches for reaching these goals.

The Bank has developed a simulation system, B/S Manager, to estimate stock prices
and debt ratings. Using this system, the Bank’s analysts provide advice and assistance to
customers in planning and implementing their financial strategies.

Proposals to meet specific needs draw on the Bank’s various products and services,
such as derivatives and asset securitization. The Bank’s officers make proposals to meet
various requirements, such as methods for averting interest rate risk and effective ways
to improve their financial position through streamlining their balance sheets.

Also, for foreign currency risk, in particular, the Bank has developed F/X Manager,
a system for quantifying and managing such risk. The system provides numerical mea-
surement of risk volumes and performs simulations of ways to avert risk. By offering
these services, the Bank can make effective proposals for assisting customers in risk
management.

W TOP-RANKING RECORD OF ACCOMPLISHMENTS IN DERIVATIVES

Financial derivative products have come into wide use in Japan, as elsewhere, as effec-
tive tools for appropriate management of interest rate and foreign currency risks. The
Bank became aggressively involved in this area at an early date and by offering practical
proposals to meet customer needs has secured a strong reputation in this area.

The Bank has provided its customers with many products it has developed, including
the Long-Term Prime Rate Interest Swap PRISM Series. Plans call for continuing to
develop and offer derivative products that respond to customer requirements.

Accompanying the introduction of market price accounting in Japan, derivatives will
have an impact on the balance sheets and statements of income that customers must
file to meet disclosure requirements.

The Bank is endeavoring to offer its customers accurate information, and the con-
tent of derivative transactions, including their merits and possible demerits, are
explained to customers in detail. The Bank believes that providing sufficient informa-
tion to have customers gain a full understanding is one of its most important roles.
Based on this belief, the Bank holds seminars and study sessions to offer information
covering a full range of topics related to derivatives. In addition, the Bank has prepared
and distributed its Derivatives Handbook, which contains basic information on deriva-
tives and cautionary statements regarding their use. This publication is widely used by
the Bank’s customers.



« PROPOSALS FOR LIQUIFYING AND SECURITIZING ASSETS

Asset liquification and securitization have drawn strong interest in recent years, both as
a means of financing and balance sheet management. As a result of the passage of such
basic legislation as the Special Purpose Company Law and the Special Measures Law
for Transfer of Monetary Claims and the growing awareness among investors of securi-
tized products as investments, the market for these products has expanded dramatically.

Along with these developments, the Bank has conducted research on methods of
securitization and examples in the United States. Because of these and other efforts,
the Bank was one of the first entrants into this area. Although temporarily suspended,
the Bank began to provide asset-backed commercial paper (ABCP) programs again in
December 1999. Through the liquification and securitization of monetary claims,
such as loans and accounts receivable, the Bank supports the financing activities of
its customers while also responding to the needs of investors.

The Bank will continue to draw on its accumulated know-how in financial technol-
ogy and product development to offer services and advice that are truly useful to its
customers and contribute to their financing and investing activities. In these endeavors,
the Bank will seek to design sophisticated products and structures relying both on the
specialist staff of the Financial Engineering Group and the capabilities of Shinsei Trust
& Banking Co., Ltd. (the former LTCB Trust & Banking Co., Ltd., which was estab-
lished originally in November 1996 and was renamed on June 5, 2000). Moreover, the
Bank will work in cooperation with the European and U.S. financial institutions that
have invested in Partners to introduce advanced financial know-how from overseas.

Basic Structure for ABCP

(Asset-Backed Commercial Paper) Programs Rating Agency
Rating
(1) Purchase of Receivables (2) Issuance of CP
Original Holder SPC " | ¢

of Monetary Claims (Special-Purpose Company) . RYCSLOTS

(4) Payment for Receivables (3) Payment for CP
Accounts Receivable, etc. Contract for Administration Services Backup Credit Line
Original Obligor Shinsei Trust & Banking Shinsei Bank

Note: The SPC agrees to purchase the accounts receivable, issues CP backed by the receivables, then uses the proceeds from the issue
of CP to pay for the receivables. The Bank provides a backup credit line (to cover funding requirements when receivables are
amortized) and provides credit support for the CP issue. In addition, Shinsei Trust and Banking takes custody of and administers
the accounts receivable.

) ADVISORY SERVICES TO ASSIST CUSTOMERS IN THEIR BUSINESS STRATEGIES

As deregulation proceeds rapidly across all industries, the existing framework of corpo-
rate activities, that is, the “domains” of businesses and marketing activities, is disap-
pearing or being redefined, and competition among different types of business entities
is becoming intense.

The Bank is actively engaged in offering various types of advisory services, including
M&A assistance, to assist its customers in implementing strategic initiatives, such as
withdrawing from existing businesses, expanding current operations, entering new
businesses, and restructuring. Looking forward, through new alliances with the top
financial institutions in Europe and the United States the Bank will be working to
provide cutting-edge services to meet customer needs.
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Services for Corporate Customers

« SERVICES FOR EMPLOYEES OF CORPORATE CUSTOMERS

For employees of corporate customers, the Bank will continue to offer asset formation
savings plans, including those for housing, pension, and general use, as well as housing
loans through tie-ups. In addition, the Bank is now developing a new type of housing

loan that will require no guarantee fee and offer more-flexible repayment features.

« SERVICES FOR FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Besides the services previously mentioned for nonfinancial corporations, for its broad
customer base among financial institutions, the Bank provides advice and assistance
from a neutral standpoint in addressing a range of management issues based on its
advanced know-how.

Derivative Products
The Bank is highly regarded for its financial technology, and many financial institu-
tions make use of the hybrid and many other products that the Bank has developed.
Plans call for continuing to provide customers with accurate information and proceed
with the development as well as offering of derivative products that meet their needs.

Assistance in Advisory Services
The Bank makes use of the know-how it has accumulated in advisory services, includ-
ing M&A, to offer information and assistance to the customers of other financial insti-
tutions in restructuring their operations.

Support for Introducing New Accounting Standards
To provide advice to customers regarding changes in accounting standards, such as
the introduction of market price accounting principles, the Bank works with the
Comprehensive Value Research Institute. By offering information to customers at
an early date, the Bank provides support for the smooth transition to and compliance
with new standards. The Bank also supports financial institution customers in cash flow
accounting by using its know-how from its lending business and its credit capability.

Advice for Improved Risk Management
Along with the introduction of the Financial Inspection Manuals by the Financial
Supervisory Agency and more stringent requirements for self-responsibility and
accountability, the Bank provides a broad range of advisory services for its customers
among financial institutions. This includes advice on all aspects of risk management,
from structuring systems to the measurement of credit risk.



Summary of the Share Purchase Agreement (February 9, 2000)

The following is a translation of a Summary of the final Share Purchase Agreement for the sale of the former Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan, Ltd.

(Refer to page 5.)

1. Basic Nature of the Final Agreement

(1) The Deposit Insurance Corporation (hereinafter referred to as “DIC”),
The Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan, Ltd. (hereinafter referred to as
“LTCB”), and New LTCB Partners C.V. (hereinafter referred to as
“Partners”) agreed and executed the Share Purchase Agreement (here-
inafter, “Agreement”) summarized herein on February 9, 2000. [Preamble
to Agreement]

(2) Under the Agreement, Partners will purchase approximately 2.4 billion
issued and outstanding common shares in LTCB for ¥1 billion and 300
million new common shares in LTCB for ¥120 billion on a date, sched-
uled for March 1, 2000 (hereinafter the “Closing”). [Article 1]

(3) Partners will fulfill its obligations related to the Closing and concomitant
transactions under certain conditions, which include the payment of an
offset of deficit and a monetary donation by DIC, the occurrence of no
developments having a material adverse effect on LTCB, and the absence
of any breach of the provisions of the Agreement on the part of DIC or
LTCB, which has a material adverse effect on LTCB on or prior to the
Closing. [Article 4.1]

(4) DIC will fulfill its obligations related to the Closing and concomitant
transactions under certain conditions, which include the absence of any
material breach of the provisions of the Agreement on the part of Partners
that has a material adverse effect and the absence of any breach of Partners’
representation to submit the list of proposed directors on or prior to the
Closing. [Article 4.2]

(5) Except in the event that the parties to the Agreement decide to postpone
the Closing, the Agreement will terminate if not executed by June 1, 2000.
However, if DIC and Partners agree in writing, the Agreement can termi-
nate. If the Closing does not take place on the specified date as a result of
non-satisfaction of the conditions specified in (3) and (4), all the parties to
the Agreement shall make their best endeavor to satisfy such condition(s).
[Article 12]

2. Method of Acquisition, Payment, and Related Matters

(1) Partners will purchase from DIC within the issued and outstanding shares
of LTCB (which comprise approximately 2.4 billion common shares and
100 million preferred shares) the full amount of common shares (exclud-
ing 212 shares that are less than the minimum trading unit of 1,000
shares) for consideration of ¥1 billion. [Article 3.1]

(2) DIC will continue to hold approximately 74.5 million issued and outstand-
ing preferred shares of LTCB, and the remaining approximately 25.5 mil-
lion preferred shares will be canceled without compensation. [Article 3.2]

Note: The outstanding preferred shares were originally underwritten by the Resolution

and Collection Bank (so-called at that time) under the provisions of the Law
Concerning Special Measures for Early Stabilization of Finance (repealed) for con-
sideration of ¥130 billion. Accompanying the commencement of the temporary
nationalization of LTCB, these shares were transferred to DIC without considera-
tion. The current terms of these preferred shares are: Dividend rate, 1% per
annum; convertible to common shares at a conversion price of ¥180 per share,
which became effective on October 1, 1999, and remains in effect through
mandatory conversion; mandatory conversion date, 2008, but conversion is
possible at any time before that date.

3. Capital Reinforcement and Capital Ratio

(1) Partners will subscribe for 300 million newly issued common shares of the
Reprivatized LTCB for consideration of ¥120 billion (¥400 per share).
[Article 3.2]

(2) The Reprivatized LTCB will request the government to subscribe to 600
million newly issued nonvoting, preferred, and non-par value shares for
consideration of ¥240 billion (¥400 per share). These shares will be issued
under the Law concerning Earlier Sound Operation of Financial Functions
and with the condition that the Reprivatized LTCB is a financial institution
categorized as having sound shareholder equity (subject to the condition
that as of the date of approval, the Reprivatized LTCB will have achieved
a capital adequacy ratio of 4%). Other terms and conditions of this issue
will be as follows. [Article 3.2 and 3.4]

« Holders may convert the preferred shares into common shares on or after
the August 1 following the fifth anniversary of the date of issuance.

« On the August 1 following the fifth, sixth, and seventh anniversaries of
the date of issuance, the conversion price will be adjusted to the lower
of ¥400 or market price (or net asset value per share prior to listing) but
under no circumstances will the conversion price be less than ¥300 per
share.

« Conversion of the preferred shares will be mandatory on the August 1
following the seventh anniversary date of the issuance.

« Dividends will be decided by the Financial Reconstruction Commission
(hereinafter “FRC").

Note: After conversion of the outstanding preferred shares mentioned in 2. (2), the

maximum percentage of ownership by DIC will be 33.0%.

(3) The capital adequacy ratio will be approximately 13% (on the basis
described as follows, which is after realization of unrealized gains on share-
holdings).

4. Offset of the Deficit by DIC and Related Matters

(1) DIC will make an offset of the deficit and a monetary donation based on
the Temporary Nationalization Account of the non-consolidated balance
sheet of LTCB. The balance sheet will be prepared based on Japanese
GAdAP eipplicable to the fiscal year ending March 31, 2000. [Article 2.1
and 2.2

(2) DIC will make an initial payment to LTCB prior to the Closing based on
the Preliminary Base Date Balance Sheet (scheduled for February 29, 2000,
the date prior to the Closing) under Articles 62 and 72 of the Financial
Reconstruction Law. Following the Closing, the final payment will be con-
firmed and adjustment will be made based on the Definitive Base Date
Balance Sheet. [Article 2.3 and 2.4]

(3) The Definitive Base Date Balance Sheet will be prepared by LTCB and
audited by LTCB's independent public accounting firm, then presented to
Partners following approval by DIC. Partners will have its accounting firm
examine the balance sheet, and, if there are differences of opinion regard-
ing any items (other than loan assets and certain other items) the account-
ing firm appointed by Partners will discuss the points of difference with
LTCB's accounting firm. If the discussions do not resolve the differences,
a third accounting firm will be asked to provide an opinion. DIC and
Partners will respect the judgment of the third accounting firm. However,
rights to file a suit to solve the difference of opinions should be reserved by
both parties. [Article 2.4]

(4) If the receipt by LTCB of any payments from DIC result in a duty to pay
corporate income or other taxes, this will be taken into consideration in
setting the final amount of the offset of the deficit and monetary donation.
[Article 2.5]

5. Treatment of Shares Held by LTCB

(1) Listed shares held by LTCB will be sold as provided for in items (2) through
(7) below. The unrealized value of these shares, a total of ¥250 billion will
be realized and used to boost the capital of the Reprivatized LTCB.

(2) LTCB has prepared a list of its shareholdings as of January 31, 2000, and
provided it to Partners, showing the issuer, the number, the book value,
and the market value on that date. Those shares showing unrealized losses
on that date will be sold before the Closing to DIC (if they are the type of
shares covered in (5) below) or sold in the market. (The sales price to DIC
will be that shown in the list.) [Article 7.1]

(3) Partners will select listed shares from the list prepared by LTCB that have
sufficient unrealized gains to raise the capital ratio of the Reprivatized
LTCB to 4%, and these will be designated Shares for First Sale. Partners
will then prepare a list of Shares for Second Sale with total unrealized
gains equivalent to the gains obtained from the first sales subtracted from
¥250 billion. Partners will notify DIC and LTCB of the content of these
lists of shares for sale. [Article 7.3]

(4) Listed stocks with unrealized gains other than those in the Shares for First
Sale and Shares for Second Sale will be sold prior to the Closing. Shares for
First Sale will be sold on the day of the Closing, and Shares for Second
Sale will be sold within 90 days following the Closing. These stocks will be
sold to DIC (if they are the type of shares covered in (5) below) or in the
market. (Whether sales will be made to DIC or into the market will be
decided at the time that the list mentioned in (3) is prepared.) Sales to
DIC will all be made at the prices contained in the list. [Article 7.4]

(5) Shares whose ownership is deemed necessary for the businesses of the
Reprivatized LTCB will be purchased by DIC and then entrusted to
LTCB Trust & Banking. DIC will not sell these shares for five years with-
out the consent of the Reprivatized LTCB. The nominal ownership and
actual voting rights of these shares will be retained by LTCB or LTCB
Trust & Banking, and the Reprivatized LTCB will be able, in principle, to
purchase these from DIC at a fair price at any time. In the event the pur-
chase of these shares from DIC results in a loss for DIC, DIC will have the
right to refuse such purchase requests from the Reprivatized LTCB.
(When these shares enter their fifth year or longer of being held in trust
and DIC refuses an offer from the Reprivatized LTCB to sell, the term in
trust will be extended one year from the time of refusal. The same pertains
to refusals made during the period of extension.) However, for specified
stocks for which LTCB gives notice in writing (up to two notifications are
possible) following such notice DIC may sell the specified stocks without
the consent of LTCB. In such cases, for a period of five years from the date
these shares are so specified, LTCB will have first priority purchase rights
for such stocks (the right to purchase such stocks on the same conditions
as the most favorable offer to DIC from a third party). [Article 7.6]

(6) LTCB may sell those stocks not necessary for its businesses at a fair price
into the market or to DIC (as specified in (7) below). In the event DIC
purchases such stocks, it will not be obligated to place these in trust with
LTCB Trust & Banking. [Article 7.6]

(7) When LTCB is thinking of selling stocks held by LTCB to a third party,
consultations shall be held with DIC in advance. DIC will not oppose
such sales, but it will have the right, depending on stock market condi-
tions, to designate itself as a purchaser, and purchases of such stocks can
be made at fair market price. [Article 7.5]

(8) LTCB will endeavor to sell unlisted stock—with the exceptions of shares
of designated subsidiaries, restricted shares (fractional shares, numbers of
stock less than the trading unit, and shares which cannot be sold for legal
reasons for at least five years even with the consent of the issuer), and
shares of failed issuers—prior to the Closing and for five years following
the Closing to DIC or third parties. The profit or loss on such sales (the
difference between the fair price at the time of sale and the value at the
base date) over the five-year period following the Closing will belong to
DIC. For such stock that cannot be sold, the difference five years after the
Closing between the fair price and the book value on the base date will
belong to DIC. [Article 7.1 and 7.2]
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Summary of the Share Purchase Agreement

(9) LTCB will continue to hold shares of designated subsidiaries, restricted
shares, and shares of failed issuers. [Article 7.1]

6. Sale of Reprivatized LTCB Shares Held by DIC

(1) When the market value of shares in the Reprivatized LTCB held by DIC
exceeds ¥500 billion, the Reprivatized LTCB can request DIC to sell a cer-
tain number of its common shares at fair market price and to convert the
preferred shares held by DIC into common stock. [Article 3.5]

Notes: 1. If the price of the Reprivatized LTCB’s common stock reaches ¥440 per share,
the market value of stock held by DIC on a common stock conversion basis
will reach ¥500 billion.

2. If the price of the Reprivatized LTCB’s common stock rises to ¥465 per share
and all preferred shares mentioned in 2. (2) above are converted to common
shares at this price and then sold, the capital gain of DIC on outstanding pre-
ferred shares would be ¥250 billion.

(2) Consent to such requests shall not be unreasonably withheld by DIC.

[Article 3.5]

7. Continuous Ownership of Loan-Related Assets

(1) The Reprivatized LTCB will retain ownership of all loan-related assets that
were determined by the FRC to be “assets appropriate for LTCB to con-
tinue to own” (hereinafter, “Appropriate Assets”). [Article 10]

(2) For the Reprivatized LTCB to maintain good relationships with borrowers
of loan-related assets, Partners represents that it will have the Reprivatized
LTCB manage its loans based on the following basic policies for at least
three years from the Closing. Specifically, unless compelling reasons other-
wise require, the Reprivatized LTCB (i) will not sell the loan-related assets,
(i) will not collect loans abruptly, and (iii) will meet the proper finance
needs of borrowers by, for example, renewals and provision of seasonal
funds. [Article 11]

Notes: 1. The term “not collect abruptly” in (2) above means that the Reprivatized

LTCB will honor borrowers’ contractual rights in respect of the relevant due

date and will not change the due date adversely against the borrower.

Instances of “compelling reasons” referred to above shall mean in the case

of (i) arranging loan participations, securitization of loans, and other similar

activities that are undertaken for providing supplementary sources of financ-
ing for the Reprivatized LTCB’s operations and are not contrary to the intent
of protecting the borrower. In the cases of (i) and (iii), compelling reasons
include circumstances where it is reasonably foreseeable that the Reprivatized

LTCB would incur losses if it did not collect or it consented to renewals.

8. Reserves

Reserves will be provisioned according to the results of self-assessments con-
ducted under the Financial Inspection Manuals issued by the Financial
Supervisory Agency and the reserve guidelines established by the Japanese
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.

9. Warranty of Loan-Related Assets

(1) Under the Agreement, DIC will be deemed to have transferred loan-related
assets to the Reprivatized LTCB as of the Closing. [Article 8.1(1)]

(2) If, during the three years after the Closing, a Defect is found with respect
to any loan-related assets and the value of the asset declines 20% or more,
the Reprivatized LTCB shall have the right to cancel its purchase of such
assets of the relevant borrower(s) by exercise of this right, retroactively to
the Closing. [Article 8.1 (1)]

(3) If the cancellation right is exercised, the Reprivatized LTCB will transfer
the asset to DIC, and DIC shall pay the Reprivatized LTCB the Original
Value of the asset (after subtracting reserves set aside against the loan, here-
inafter, “Original Value” shall mean the value of assets net of loan loss
reserves). (If there have been repayments of principal, these will also be
subtracted from Original Value.) [Article 8.2 (5)]

(4) The decline in asset value of 20% or more, mentioned in (2) above, shall
mean that total Current Value (after deduction of reserves, hereinafter
“Current Value” shall mean the value net of loan loss reserves) of all claims
against a single borrower has declined 20% or more in comparison with
Original Value. [Article 8.1 (4)]

(5) “Defect,” mentioned in (2) above, shall mean that for those loans judged
to be “Appropriate for LTCB to continue to own” by the FRC prior to
Closing circumstances are deemed to have changed or become untrue
within three years from the base date. Defects will not include those cases
where event(s) causing the change or leading to circumstances no longer
being true are attributable solely to Partners or the Reprivatized LTCB
after the purchase of LTCB. [Article 8.1 (2)]

(6) In cases where the basis for judging certain assets to be Appropriate used
by the FRC is not clearly indicated (for example, claims on normal bor-
rowers are, in principle, deemed to be Appropriate), and certain objective
event(s) indicating problems related to specific borrowers is (are) identi-
fied, such event(s) shall be deemed as prima facie evidence of the existence
of a Defect. [Article 8.1 (2)]

Note: For example, if, within three years of the Closing, principal or interest on loans to
a borrower classified immediately prior to the Closing as normal become overdue
three months or longer, the Reprivatized LTCB can presume that a Defect exists.

(7) If the Reprivatized LTCB receives a formal request from a borrower for
forgiveness of indebtedness and accepts this request, the cancellation rights
can no longer be exercised by the Reprivatized LTCB for this borrower.
[Article 8.1 (5)]

(8) Loan-related assets for which the cancellation right applies shall be those in
excess of ¥100 million to a single borrower and shall apply to loan-related
assets renewed and rolled over after the Closing, which are effectively the
same as loan-related assets at the time of the Closing, but excluding new
ones. [Article 8.1 (1)]

(9) If an event of force majeure, such as war, natural calamity, or economic
depression, occurs within three years from the Closing leading to a deterio-
ration of the condition of borrowers, the payment responsibilities of DIC

N

will be limited. If an event that appears to be force majeure occurs, DIC
and the Reprivatized LTCB shall hold discussions in good faith as to
whether the event constitutes force majeure and whether the deterioration
of the condition of the obligor was due to force majeure and then seek to
determine a fair sharing of the burden between DIC and the Reprivatized
LTCB. [Article 8.3]

(10) If cancellation rights are exercised, the Reprivatized LTCB shall give notice
to DIC on a quarterly basis. If DIC does not consent to the Reprivatized
LTCB'’s determination and discussions do not lead to a resolution of the
disagreement, the matter will be considered by an independent account-
ing firm chosen jointly in agreement by DIC and the Reprivatized LTCB.
Both parties will respect the results of the accounting firm’s deliberations,
but, in the event the dispute is not resolved, the parties may present the
matter to courts of law. [Article 8.2]

(11) The Agreement also deals with the details of Defects in loan-related
assets, including commitment lines and other arrangements. [Article 8.1
and other sections of the Agreement]

10. Measures to Reduce Credit Risk of Derivatives

DIC will reimburse the Reprivatized LTCB for losses incurred when counter-
parties to derivative transactions with LTCB go into bankruptcy or otherwise
cannot meet their obligations. This applies to derivative transactions outstand-
ing at the base date and covers losses of ¥5 billion or more incurred within five
years from the Closing.

11. Board of Directors and Management [Article 9]

(1) Masamoto Yashiro is scheduled to become Chairman and Representative
Director, President, and Chief Executive Officer.

(2) A majority of the directors will be Japanese nationals.

(3) The following are scheduled to become directors of the Board: Takashi
Imai, Hirotaro Higuchi, Timothy Collins, and J. Christopher Flowers.

(4) Paul Volcker has consented to serve as senior advisor.

12. Representations and Indemnification [Article 5]

(1) As is common in corporate acquisition contracts, the Agreement includes
representations and indemnification matters related to DIC and Partners.

Note: For example, DIC represents to Partners that certain matters related to LTCB are

true and correct. These include compliance with relevant laws, possession of nec-
essary permits and licenses for its operations, absence of violations of intellectual
property rights, appropriateness and validity of its lending transactions, accuracy
and fairness of its financial statements for the year ended March 31, 1999, and
the six months ended September 30, 1999, accuracy of its tax returns, and other
matters. Partners represents as true and correct the names of investors in Partners,
the percentage ownership, authority, summary of the decision-making processes,
and the adequacy of funds to complete the acquisition.

(2) DIC also agrees to indemnify Partners in the event that certain representa-
tions are subsequently found incorrect. For example, if there is any incor-
rectness of any of the representations for corporate tax, etc., with respect
to LTCB that causes the Reprivatized LTCB to pay any corporate tax, etc.,
DIC guarantees to indemnify Partners if DIC’s representations are found
incorrect at any time during the five-year period following the Closing.
For matters other than taxation, the period for indemnification is three
years. (The Reprivatized LTCB must notify DIC of the exact circum-
stances—occurring within the three-year period—which lead to losses,
but determination of the amount of damages through litigation may go
beyond three years.) Indemnity for breach of representations for matters
other than taxation shall not be paid if the total amount of damages is
¥5 billion or less, but when damages exceed ¥5 billion, DIC is liable to pay
¥100 million or more per breach of representation. Indemnification for
corporate tax, etc., is based on the amount of tax actually paid.

(3) Partners is liable for breach of representations for three years following the
Closing. (DIC must provide notice to Partners of any breach that occurs
within the three-year period and leads to damages, but determination of
the amount of damages through litigation may go beyond three years.)
Indemnity for breach of representations shall not be paid if the total
amount of damages is ¥5 billion or less, but, when damages exceed ¥5 bil-
lion, Partners is liable to pay ¥100 million or more per breach of represen-
tation.

13. Covenants [Article 6]

DIC and LTCB promise to abide by covenants that are normally included in
corporate acquisition contracts from the time of the signing of the Agreement
through the Closing.

Note: For example, DIC promises to cause LTCB to continue to operate its business in a
proper manner consistent with sound banking practices. DIC also promises not to
allow LTCB to sell important assets, with the exception of assets that are not
Appropriate for LTCB to own, change its Articles of Incorporation, or engage in
any action that would lead to breach of representations. For its part, LTCB
promises not to conduct any capital-related transactions, such as stock splits or
issuance of new stocks, incur any indebtedness that would be inconsistent with
sound bank management, make any acquisition, or execute any contract or
agreement which would have a material adverse effect. From the time of the
signing of the Agreement through the Closing, LTCB must provide reasonable
access to information related to LTCB’s finances and operations in response to
reasonable requests from Partners.

Notes: I. Information in brackets, such as [Article 6], refers to sections of the
Agreement.

11. The source of the information contained herein is a document
prepared by the Secretariat of the Financial Reconstruction
Commission entitled Summary of the Final Agreement Regarding
the Acquisition of The Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan.
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Consolidated Six-Year Summary
Shinsei Bank, Ltd. and Consolidated Subsidiaries

Statements of Operations Data

Millions of Yen (Except Common Share Data and Number of Shares Issued)

Years Ended March 31 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995
Net Interest Income:
Interest INCOME .....cceveeviieerie e ¥ 340,486 ¥ 704,186 ¥ 966,312 ¥1,780,373 ¥2,010,154 ¥1,844,713
Interest Expenses 319,756 545,614 765,865 1,567,427 1,896,252 1,774,526
¥ 20,729 ¥ 158,572 ¥ 200,447 ¥ 212,945 ¥ 113,901 ¥ 70,186
Fees and Commissions, Net:
Fees and Commissions (Income).............. ¥ 9,289 ¥ 40,641 ¥ 64,141 ¥ 35326 ¥ 36,607 ¥ 32,486
Fees and Commissions (EXpenses) ........... 4,398 9,918 43,299 12,206 11,904 13,253
¥ 4891 ¥ 30,722 ¥ 20,842 ¥ 23,120 ¥ 24,702 ¥ 19,232
Trading, Net:
Trading REVENUE ........ccvevviererereece e ¥ 2,728 ¥ 3252 ¥ 5422 ¥ _— ¥ __— ¥ __—
Trading EXPENSES .....cvvevveveeeeeereereveceeeenes 79 27,637 6,204 _— _——  _—
¥ 2,649 ¥ (24,385) ¥ (781) ¥ _— ¥ __— ¥ __—
Other Operating Income (Loss), Net:
Other Operating INCOME ........cceevevreennen. ¥ 7,841 ¥ 48,877 ¥ 140,952 ¥ 187,210 ¥ 304,603 ¥ 110,072
Other Operating Expenses 17,156 50,953 134,380 141,770 178,810 80,011
¥ (9,315) ¥ (2,075) ¥ 6,572 ¥ 45439 ¥ 125,792 ¥ 30,061
Net (Loss) Gain on Sales, Redemption
and Devaluation of Bonds................. ¥ (1,271) ¥ (12,390) ¥ (9,561) ¥ 40,892 ¥ 100,979 ¥ 32,482
General and Administrative Expenses.......... 62,735 85,462 107,965 133,320 131,604 126,732
Other INCOME.......covveeeiiiecie e 1,613,896 2,864,273 270,112 363,756 478,769 458,178
Income from Special Monetary Support... 821,671 Y
Transfer to Temporary
Nationalization Account..........cccccveen... — 2,786,889 _— _— _— _—
Gain on Sales of Stocks and
Other Equity-Related Securities.............. 486,234 17,685 219,451 330,815 441,182 427,873
Other EXPENSES ....ccvveeeeieieeiiiee e 1,459,017 3,710,444 644,648 484,982 679,075 436,431
Loss on Sales of Stocks and
Other Equity-Related Securities.............. 145,531 72,286 33,540 22,003 18,882 20,827
Loss on Devaluation of Stocks
and Other SeCUrtieS.......ccveevvveeervveennen. 2,215 285,679 14,522 247,787 9,677 46,574
Provision for Loan Losses 365,473 1,191,480 305,348 47,023 158,402 97,822
Claims Written Off .........cccceviiieiiinennen. 948 3,963 51,507 19,679 302,251 12,052
Provision for Retirement Allowances........ — — 7,815 — — —
Reversal of Special Statutory Reserves.......... 6 7 13,752 2,521 2 —
Provision for Special Statutory Reserves....... — — 0 861 1,784 2,106
Total INCOME ...eeviireeiiie et 1,974,242 3,661,239 1,460,694 2,369,188 2,830,136 2,445,451
Total EXPENSES ..vvvveieieeeciiee e 1,863,143 4,430,031 1,702,362 2,340,568 2,899,433 2,433,062
Income (Loss) before Income Taxes
and Other ......coocviiiiiie e ¥ 111,098 ¥ (768,792) ¥ (241,667) ¥ 28,619 ¥ (69,296) ¥ 12,388
Net INCOME (LOSS)....eeeruvreerireeeiiieeeiieee e ¥ 111,346 ¥(1,010,172) ¥ (148,651) ¥ 19,473 ¥ (34,854) ¥ 7,081
Per Common Share (Yen)
Net INCOME (LOSS)....eeeruereeinieeeaiieeeniieeeniieens ¥45.60 ¥(418.03) ¥ (62.12) ¥ 8.13 ¥ (14.56) ¥ 295
Cash Dividends ............coooviiiiiiiviiiiiiiiieieeens — — 6.00 6.00 6.00 8.00
Total Stockholders’ EQUIty .........cccooocuvieeeenne 50.31 n.m. 373.96 442.32 439.29 463.74
Number of Shares Issued (Thousands)
ComMmMmON SOCK .....cvveeeiiieeiiee e 2,717,075 2,417,075 2,392,904 2,392,904 2,392,904 2,392,904
Preferred StocK .......cooovvveiiiiiiiieiiiiieeeeeiis 74,528 100,000 100,000 — — —

Note: n.m.: not meaningful



Balance Sheet Data

Millions of Yen (Except Key Ratios)

March 31 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995
Assets
Cash and Due from Banks.............ccoceeuvvnnnns ¥ 1,930,219 ¥ 817,247 ¥ 1,281,887 ¥ 1,342,134 ¥ 1,398,480 ¥ 4,784,145
Call LOANS .vvvvvviriiiieieieieieieeeeeee e 363,492 586,007 558,877 239,757 916,017 1,156,873
Commercial Paper and Other Debt Purchased ... 1,189 5,266 126,428 10,873 5,716 6,716
Trading Account Securities ..........c..coveeveneen. _— _— _— 390,203 2,138,171 1,301,134
Trading ASSELS ....ccvvveiiieeeiiieeesie e sieeesieee s 545,120 865,931 1,243,291 _— _— _—
Money Held in Trust .......c.ccovveeviiineeiieeecnenn — 59,213 560,159 679,131 909,982 788,119
SECUIMLIBS . vveee e et ettt e 2,804,703 2,074,839 4,073,479 5,084,716 5,345,160 4,836,375
Loans and Bills Discounted ............ccccceveee.... 7,711,024 13,690,599 15,990,706 19,174,126 19,175,855 19,039,127
Foreign EXchanges..........cccevveeeenieeeneeeennne 14,294 21,057 47,280 70,957 67,301 52,599
Temporary Nationalization Account............. __— 2,786,889 _— _— _— _—
Other ASSELS....uvveeieieieieieieeeeee e 366,778 1,116,029 1,622,992 1,475,396 1,434,260 973,184
Premises and Equipment 35,865 82,425 127,438 140,851 148,458 149,265
Deferred Discounts on and
Issuance Expenses for Debentures ............. 1,981 3,906 9,465 18,162 22,912 55,782
Deferred Income TaXes........ccevvvvvvvvvvvveeeeenen. — — 230,652 106,723 112,912 58,692
Customers’ Liabilities for
Acceptances and Guarantees .................... 298,624 499,695 693,032 773,742 866,422 902,365
Reserve for Loan LOSSES .........ccccveveevevennnne. (866,518 _—m
Total ASSETS.....cccvevveeeeeieciiiieeeeeeie, ¥13,206,776 ¥22,609,110 ¥26,565,691 ¥29,506,775 ¥32,541,653 ¥34,104,381
Liabilities, Minority Interests in Consolidated
Subsidiaries and Stockholders’ Equity
DEDENTUIES ....vvvveeeeecciiee e, ¥ 6,730,795 ¥ 7,965,770 ¥12,268,677 ¥15,511,565 ¥16,180,815 ¥17,798,494
Deposits, including NCDs 2,777,516 3,371,968 5,955,224 8,294,252 7,116,148 7,610,940
Call MONEY.....oeeiiiieiiee e 245,206 1,663,974 864,267 561,824 2,985,979 2,758,204
Commercial Paper .......ccveeeeeiiiiiiieeeeiieennn 500 1,500 — — — —
Trading Liabilities........ccoevieeiiieiiieesieene 277,876 553,342 799,198 _— _— _—
Borrowed MONEY ........coccveeeviiieiiiie e 902,995 3,633,587 1,477,071 1,135,558 1,018,465 981,324
Foreign Exchanges..........ccccevveveiiieeeniineennne 270 1,001 1,393 4,199 3,680 3,037
Other LiabilitieS......cvvvvveieieieeeiiiceccceccciiins 1,482,460 1,043,589 2,694,300 1,669,978 2,773,725 2,500,646
Reserve for Loan LOSSES ........ccceeuvvvvvvvvrvenenns _— 3,664,716 741,932 447,540 501,273 400,030
Reserve for Derivative-Related Credit Risk .... 1,295 — — — — —
Reserve for Retirement Allowances.............. 15,512 20,184 27,544 19,755 19,438 18,743
Reserve for Contingencies on Loans Sold...... — 97,521 17,526 14,340 — —
Reserve for Disposition of Specific Assets..... — 79,714 — — — —
Reserve for Loss on Disposition
of Premises and Equipment ....................... 80 — — — — —
Other RESEIVES ...eveveieeeieieeeeeeeeeeeee e 0 6 14 13,766 15,427 13,645
Deferred Tax LiabilitieS...........coeeeevivvneieeennnn. — 2,586 — — — —
Minority Interests in Consolidated
SUDSIAIANES .vvvvvveeeieieeeeeie e, _— _— 663 1,798 9,088 7,264
Acceptances and Guarantees ...................... 298,624 499,695 693,032 773,742 866,422 902,365
Total Liabilities........cccocvvvvvvveeeeennnen. 12,733,132 22,599,159 25,540,845 28,448,322 31,490,465 32,994,697
Minority Interests in
Consolidated Subsidiaries............... 59 167 - _— - _—
Total Stockholders’ Equity ............... 473,584 9,782 1,024,845 1,058,453 1,051,188 1,109,683
Total Liabilities, Minority Interests
in Consolidated Subsidiaries
and Stockholders’ Equity ............... ¥13,206,776 ¥22,609,110 ¥26,565,691 ¥29,506,775 ¥32,541,653 ¥34,104,381
Key Ratios (%)
Return on Total Income ........cccccvvvvvvvvveeennen. 5.64% n.m. n.m. 0.82% n.m. 0.29%
Return on Total ASSets........cccccvvvvvviveereneenen. 0.72 n.m. n.m. 0.06 n.m. 0.02
Return on Total Stockholders’ Equity ........... n.m. n.m. n.m. 1.86 n.m. 0.64
Risk-Weighted Capital Ratio (BIS Criteria) ........... _— 0.12% 10.32% 9.22 8.85% 8.51
Risk-Weighted Capital Ratio (Domestic Criteria)... 12.21 _— _— _— _— _—

Note: n.m.: not meaningful
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SHINSEI BANK,LTD. ‘

Financial Review

Financial Review

) OPERATING ENVIRONMENT

Principal
Economic Indicators

Financial and Economic Conditions

During fiscal 1999, ended March 31, 2000, the U.S. economy continued its strong
expansion led principally by growth in private consumption and private capital expen-
diture. Similarly, Europe and Asia escaped from recession in part because of the recovery
of exports accompanying lower currency values and other factors. Another contributing
factor was the worldwide IT investment boom, which has begun to act as a driving
force for economic expansion. Amid this environment, as the rise in crude oil prices
suggests, the demand and supply balance for raw materials and finished products is
growing tighter. Central banks in Europe and the United States are shifting from relaxed
to tighter monetary policies and have announced a series of increases in interest rates.

Along with these developments, the Japanese economy began to show gradual signs
of improvement. This was evidenced by the ending of the decline in private capital
expenditure, as corporate profitability took a turn for the better. In addition, signs of
improvement also emerged in private consumption as consumer confidence improved.
Similarly, private housing investment increased owing to the expansion of the favorable
tax treatment for housing loans. In summary, it appears that as government policies
have provided support for the economy, private-sector demand has moved just a few
steps from self-sustaining recovery. Moreover, prices have remained stable, and the sur-
plus in the current account of the balance of payments began to decline owing to the
strengthening of the yen and the sharp rise in imports along with an overall improve-
ment in economic conditions.

Turning to financial conditions in Japan, interest rates remained at extremely low
levels as the Bank of Japan implemented a zero interest rate policy. Long-term interest
rates were around one percent, and short-term rates hovered at about zero percent.
After financial institutions made significant progress toward the disposal of nonper-
forming loans, large institutions announced a series of plans for mergers, and Japan’s
financial services sector moved into a period of full-scale consolidation. The yen
exchange rate strengthened from around ¥120 to about ¥105 per one U.S. dollar
in summer 1999 and subsequently fluctuated in the ¥100 to ¥110 range.

As economic conditions brighten, the focus of the government’s economic policy is
shifting from giving priority to economic recovery to the restructuring of government
finances in the aftermath of fiscal policies aimed at achieving recovery at any cost and
the task of increasing economic efficiency, which had been difficult to address under
recessionary conditions.

» Main Interest Rates
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« SUMMARY OF PERFORMANCE

Summary of Financial Results

Accompanying the commencement of the temporary nationalization, the Bank’s stocks
were transferred to DIC, and the Bank came under government ownership. The govern-
ment then selected the management group for the Bank, and, based on the Corporate
Restructuring Plan and the Credit and Other Business Policies, the Bank undertook
measures to significantly improve its operating and financial positions and the quality
of its assets as well as maintain and enhance its corporate value, with the ultimate aim
of ending the temporary nationalization.

During fiscal 1999, in August 1999 and February 2000, the Bank sold loans deemed
inappropriate for it to hold on its balance sheet to the RCC. In addition, most stocks
held in the Bank’s equity portfolio were sold to DIC.

To withdraw from overseas operations, the Bank took steps to systematically dispose
of its overseas assets and close offices. This process was completed with the closure of
the New York Branch and its conversion to a representative office.

Accompanying these developments, the Bank also disposed of properties, reviewed
its operations, and took steps to reduce expenses. As a result, the Bank had reached its
goal set under the Corporate Restructuring Plan of reducing the number of personnel
to 2,500 and operating expenses to ¥65 billion by the end of the interim term—ended
September 30, 1999—of fiscal 1999.

In February 2000, Partners became the acquirer of the Bank, and, following the
sale of the remaining inappropriate assets and the disposal of other matters, the Bank
received a supplementary grant from DIC to cover losses incurred during the tempo-
rary nationalization and repaid its loans to DIC in full. On March 1, 2000, accompa-
nying the transfer of the Bank’s stocks to the acquirer, the temporary nationalization
came to an end.

Following the termination of temporary nationalization, the Bank sold new shares
to Partners in the amount of ¥120 billion, and, on the last day of March 2000, the Bank
received an infusion of public funds amounting to ¥240 billion through the subscription
of preferred stocks. As a consequence, the Bank’s stockholders’ equity amounted to
¥469.8 billion (non-consolidated basis) as of March 31, 2000.
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Trends in Principal Indicators of Consolidated Performance

Millions of Yen, Except per Share Figures and Ratios

Years Ended March 31 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995

Operating INCOME .......ocvvieiiiiieieseee e 866,159 ¥ 821,495 ¥ 1,410,055 ¥ 2,363,908 ¥ 2,828,752 ¥ 2,444,150
Net Operating INCOME (LOSS) ....c.vevveuvirieiirericiiieieins (112,499) (1,591,645) (282,669) 26,497 (67,012) 13,765
Net INCOME (LOSS) ...vverviieeiesiieieeiieeee e 111,346 (1,010,172) (148,651) 19,473 (34,854) 7,081
Capital STOCK ......oovvieiiiiieicee e 229,296 390,710 387,229 322,229 322,229 322,229
Stockholders’ EQUILY .......cceovvvieerieneenesiececeece 473,584 9,782 1,024,845 1,058,453 1,051,188 1,109,683
TOTAl ASSELS ...t 13,206,776 22,609,110 26,565,691 29,506,775 32,541,653 34,104,381
DEDENEUIES ... 6,730,795 7,965,770 12,268,677 15,511,565 16,180,815 17,798,494
Deposits, inCluding NCDS..........cccooviviniireieieenieies 2,777,516 3,371,968 5,955,224 8,294,252 7,116,148 7,610,940
Loans and Bills Discounted............ccccevvrverinnennennnns 7,711,024 13,690,599 15,990,706 19,174,126 19,175,855 19,039,127
SECUNEIES vt 2,804,703 2,074,839 4,073,479 5,084,716 5,345,160 4,836,375
Stockholders’ Equity per Common Share (Yen)......... 50.31 n.m. 373.96 442.33 439.29 463.74
Net Income (Loss) per Common Share (Yen).............. 45.60 (418.03) (62.12) 8.13 (14.56) 2.95
Risk-Weighted Capital Ratio (BIS Criteria) (%0) ........... _— 0.12% 10.32% 9.22% 8.85% 8.51%
Risk-Weighted Capital Ratio (Domestic Criteria) (%0) ...... 12.21% — — _— — —

Notes: 1) Stockholders’ equity per common share is computed by first subtracting the number of preferred shares outstanding at the end of the fiscal year
times the issue price of such shares from net assets, then dividing the remainder by the number of common shares (excluding treasury stock) out-

standing at the end of the fiscal year.

2) Net income (loss) per common share is computed by dividing net income (loss) by the average number of common shares outstanding during the

fiscal year (excluding treasury stock).

3) The risk-weighted capital ratio is computed according to the formula set forth in the Ministry of Finance Ordinance relating to capital ratios which is
based on the preamble to Article 17 of the Long-Term Credit Bank Law which follows the provisions of Article 14-2 of the Banking Law. Please note
that the BIS capital adequacy criteria were applicable to the Bank in previous fiscal years, but beginning with the fiscal year under review domestic

criteria are applicable.

4) n.m.: not meaningful

Description of Business

(Fiscal Year Ended March 31, 2000)

The Shinsei Bank Group (Shinsei Bank, Limited, its subsidiaries, and affiliated compa-
nies) comprises seven subsidiaries, including Shinsei Trust & Banking Co., Ltd., and
five affiliated companies (accounted for by the equity method), including Value Manage-
ment Institute, Inc. The Group is engaged in providing financial services, including
principally banking and trust business services. The main services provided include
the following:

Banking: At its Head Office and domestic branches, the Bank issues debentures, takes
deposits, makes loans and provides guarantees, handles financial futures transactions,
provides domestic remittance services, handles foreign exchange transactions, and
offers certain other services.

In addition, overseas subsidiary The Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan Finance N.V.
(now Shinsei Bank Finance N.V.) issues medium- to long-term bonds and books deriv-
ative transactions.

Trust Business: Domestic subsidiary LTCB Trust & Banking (now Shinsei Trust &
Banking) offers monetary claims trusts, securities trusts, specified money trusts, and
certain other services.

Other Activities: An affiliate (accounted for by the equity method), Value Management
Institute, offers consulting, development research, and certain other services.



Review of Consolidated Statements of Operations Data

Highlights of the Statements of Operations Data

Millions of Yen

Years Ended March 31 2000 1999 1998
Net Operating LOSS .........ceevuieriiriiienieeiee e ¥(112,499) ¥(1,591,645) ¥(282,669)
Net Interest INCOME.........uuevumiiiiiiian 20,729 158,572 200,447
Fees and Commissions, Net..........ccccvvveeeeeeiennnnnes 4,891 30,722 20,842
Trading, Net.....oc.ooieiiie e 2,649 (24,385) (781)
Other Operating (Loss) Income, Net............c.cc.... (9,315) (2,075) 6,572
General and Administrative EXpenses.................. (62,735) (85,462) (107,965)
Other Expenses, Net.........cccoevvieiiiiiiiniiiiienieens (68,719)  (1,669,017) (401,784)
Net Special GaiNS .........ccvvvviiieiiiiiesecee e 223,598 822,853 41,001
Net Income (Loss) before Income Taxes and Other... 111,098 (768,792) (241,667)
Current Income Tax EXPenses........ccccevcveeervvrenninnen. 1,526 8,295 2,745
Deferred Income Tax EXPENSES ........cccvevrvrervereeennnn. (1,786) 233,389 (96,085)
Minority Interests in Net InCOMe..........ccccoevvveiieennne. 11 (304) (131)
Equity in Earnings of Affiliated Companies.............. _— _— (454)
Net INCOME (LOSS).....evveeiirieiiiie e ¥ 111,346 ¥(1,010,172) ¥(148,651)

Indicators of the Bank’s Profitability (Non-Consolidated, please refer to page 76)

The principal indicators of the Bank’s profit position include gross business profit, net
business profit, net operating income, and net income.

Gross business profit is regarded as the best measure of profitability of a bank’s core
businesses. Along with gross business profit, its four components also measure profit-
ability by type of business. These are net interest income, which shows net earnings
generated from funds sourced and funds used; fees and commissions, net, which is gen-
erated through guarantees, securities-related, and other fee-based activities; trading,
net, which is income obtained from buying and selling securities and derivatives; and
other operating income, net, comprising net gains or losses from foreign exchange
transactions, bond trading in the investment account, and other activities.

Net business profit is defined as gross business profit minus the general reserve for
possible loan losses and expenses. Operating income is obtained by adding net gains
from equity trading, subtracting the costs of disposing of nonperforming loans, and
adding certain other special net gains to gross business profit. After taking account of
other extraordinary items, income taxes are subtracted to obtain net income.

Profit for the Period

Consolidated statement of operations data for fiscal 1999 are virtually the same as for
the Parent owing to the implementation—during the period of temporary nationaliza-
tion—of the Bank’s Corporate Restructuring Plan, which led to a decline in the num-
ber of subsidiaries accompanying the withdrawal from international operations and a
review of the Bank’s operations.

Although net interest income declined ¥137.8 billion, the Bank reported gains from
the sale of stocks to DIC, and credit costs decreased significantly, and, therefore, other
expenses, net, declined substantially. As a consequence, the net operating loss declined
¥1,479.1 billion from fiscal 1998, to an operating loss of ¥112.4 billion. However, net
income for the fiscal year amounted to a positive ¥111.3 billion.
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Profit for the Period (Non-Consolidated, please refer to page 76)

Gross business profit declined ¥155.2 billion, to ¥14.8 billion, in fiscal 1999, owing to
a decline in net interest income and losses on the sale of performing loans accompany-
ing the withdrawal from overseas operations. However, as a result of the management
rationalization, the reduction in expenses, and the reversals of the general reserve for
loan losses, net business profit amounted to ¥49.2 billion.

In addition, looking toward the termination of the temporary nationalization, the
Bank disposed of ¥1,043.6 billion in nonperforming loans. Moreover, the Bank record-
ed gains from the sale of stocks to DIC and received a grant from DIC to cover losses
incurred during the temporary nationalization. Therefore, although net operating
income was negative (a loss of ¥112.7 billion) for the third consecutive fiscal year, net
income moved into the positive range and amounted to ¥109.8 billion.

Please note that no profits were available for distribution as dividends; therefore, no
cash dividends were paid for either the first or second six months of fiscal 1999.

Review of Consolidated Balance Sheet Data

Among assets and liabilities, as a result of the examination and classification of assets
by the FRC, those assets that were judged to be inappropriate for the Bank to hold
were sold to the RCC, resulting in a significant decline in assets and liabilities. In addi-
tion, as a result of the sale of new shares to Partners and the infusion of public funds
from the Japanese government, the Bank’s stockholders’ equity rose ¥463.8 billion, to
¥473.5 billion.

Highlights of Consolidated Balance Sheet Data

Billions of Yen

March 31 2000 1999 1998
Assets
Loans and Bills Discounted ...........ccccccveeeeeiiiiieeeeeenn. ¥ 7,711.0 ¥13,690.5 ¥15,990.7
SECUMTIES .vvvvvereee e ettt e e et e s e e e snraeeeas 2,804.7 2,074.8 4,073.4
Trading ASSELS.....cccvveeiiiieeiiii et 545.1 865.9 1,243.2

Other Assets ...... 366.7 1,116.0 1,622.9
Reserve for Loan Losses (8665 __—m _—
Total ASSETS ......occuviiiiiiiiiiii ¥13,206.7 ¥22,609.1 ¥26,565.6
Liabilities
DebEeNtUreS .......cceiiiiiiiiii ¥ 6,730.7 ¥ 7,965.7 ¥12,268.6
DEPOSITS ...ttt . 2,715.1 4,522.8
NCDS ..ottt . 656.8 1,432.3
Trading Liabilities ..........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiieeiee e . 553.3 799.1
Other Liabilities ..........cooviiieiiiieiicce e . 1,043.5 2,694.3
Reserve for Loan Losses 3,664.7 741.9
Minority Interests in Subsidiaries _— 0.6
Total Liabilities .........cccovvioeiiiieiicce ¥12,733.1 ¥22,599.1 ¥25,540.8
Minority Interests in Subsidiaries............ccccveeriieeennnn. 0.0 01 _—
Total Stockholders’ EQUItY.........ccoccveeiiiieiiiinennn. 473.5 9.7 1,024.8
Total (Liabilities, Minority Interests
in Subsidiaries and Stockholders’ EQuity) ................... ¥13,206.7 ¥22,609.1 ¥26,565.6

Assets, Liabilities, and Stockholders’ Equity
(Non-Consolidated, please refer to page 77)

Total assets declined ¥9,438.6 billion, to ¥13,755.7 billion, at the end of fiscal 1999.
This drop was due to three principal factors: the sale of loans deemed inappropriate
for the Bank to hold on its balance sheet to the RCC, the sale of securities held to the
RCC, and the disposal of overseas assets accompanying the withdrawal from interna-
tional operations.



Loans and bills discounted were down ¥5,910.0 billion, to ¥7,704.7 billion. Total
securities increased ¥715.3 billion, to ¥2,810.1 billion. Although equity holdings fell
¥1,296.0 billion, the Japanese government bond portfolio expanded ¥2,187.9 billion.

Accompanying the decline in assets, debentures outstanding fell ¥1,185.1 billion,
to ¥6,481.8 billion. Deposits and NCDs were down ¥538.8 billion, to ¥2,824.2 billion.

Borrowed money decreased ¥2,772.3 billion, including ¥2,700.0 billion in repay-
ment of loans to DIC.

Please note that beginning with the fiscal year under review, the reserve for loan
losses is now shown as a deduction from assets. The decline in total assets therefore
includes ¥866.9 hillion in the reserve for loan losses at the fiscal year-end.

Stockholders’ equity amounted to ¥469.8 billion at the end of fiscal 1999. After the
termination of the temporary nationalization, the Bank sold new shares to Partners,
which generated proceeds of ¥120 billion, and, on the last day of March 2000, received
an infusion of public funds through the issuance of ¥240 billion in preferred shares. In
addition, simultaneously with the receipt of proceeds from the issuance of new shares,
the Bank amortized at zero cost the amount in excess of the par value of common
shares and 25,472 thousand of the 100 million preferred stocks outstanding, for a total
reduction in capital at zero cost of ¥221.4 billion.

Issues to Be Addressed
Following the termination of the temporary nationalization, the Bank began its opera-
tions anew as a private financial institution owned by new stockholders.

Looking to the future, the Bank would like to contribute broadly to the develop-
ment of the national economy by working to increase customer satisfaction as it pro-
vides customers with value-added financial services while maintaining transparency
and soundness in its management to secure the trust of its customers and the confi-
dence of financial markets.

The Bank has also renewed its management systems, clarifying the responsibilities
and roles of the members of the Board of Directors and the management team. Steps
are being taken to build close teamwork with the investors in Partners, which are
among the world’s leading financial institutions, to expand the Bank’s capabilities and
services in retail banking and actively enter new and sophisticated financial areas. The
ultimate objective of these initiatives is to create a completely new type of financial
services provider.

) DISPOSAL OF NONPERFORMING LOANS

Disposal of Nonperforming Loans in Fiscal 1999 (Non-Consolidated)

Beginning from the fiscal year under review, the Bank began to conduct self-assessments
based on the Financial Inspection Manuals that became applicable during the fiscal
year and, accordingly, made provisions for losses on individual loans of ¥196.7 billion
for the fiscal year under review. In addition, the Bank reported losses on sales of
Inappropriate Assets (which were judged to be inappropriate for the Bank to hold)
of ¥843.9 billion, including losses on sales to the RCC and losses on the disposition
in December 1999 of all claims to loans sold to the Cooperative Credit Purchasing
Company, Limited (CCPC). Total costs of the disposal of nonperforming loans
and other claims for the fiscal year, including the above-mentioned items, were
¥1,043.6 billion.

As a result of the measures previously mentioned, the Bank disposed of inappro-
priate assets and completed the making of provisions to the reserve for losses on
Appropriate Assets (which were judged to be appropriate for the Bank to hold).
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This completed the thoroughgoing measures to improve the quality of the Bank’s assets
under the temporary nationalization.

Breakdown of Disposal of Nonperforming Loans (Non-Consolidated)

Millions of Yen

Years Ended March 31 2000 1999
WWIIEE=OFFS e ¥ 948 ¥ 3,761
Provisions to Specific Reserve for Loan LOSSES..........ccccvverivveeernnnnn. 196,719 2,624,375
Losses on Sales of Loans to the CCPC...........ccocevvieiieiiieeneeniens — 9,585
Provisions to Reserve for Losses on Loan Sales...........c.cccoeevvereeene — 82,172
Other Losses 0N LOan Sales.......c.cceuviiiiiiiiiniiiiieeeeee e 15,215 31,938
Reserve for Losses on Disposal of Specified Assets...........cccveeeeen.. (13,162) 79,714
Losses on Sales of Inappropriate ASSELS.......c.uvevvveeeriieeeriieeesiiennn 843,967 —
Total (Credit COSTS) ....ccviiieiiiiiiieciie e 1,043,688 2,831,545
General Reserve for Possible LOan LOSSES .........ccocvveeiiireeniiieannns (96,219) 382,918
Provisions to Country Risk Reserve . (9,081) 9,813
Total (Credit and Related COStS) .........ccoceeviiieeiiiineannnns ¥ 038,388 ¥3,224,276

Status of Risk-Monitored Assets

The total amount of risk-monitored assets outstanding on a non-consolidated basis as
of March 31, 2000, was ¥1,790.9 billion, representing a decline of ¥1,685.3 billion
from the previous fiscal year-end. The principal reason for this decline was the sale of
assets judged to be inappropriate to the RCC and other purchasers.

The breakdown of risk-monitored loans was as follows: loans to borrowers in bank-
ruptcy, ¥188.1 billion; past due loans (excluding past due loans three months or more),
¥801.2 billion; past due loans three months or more, ¥22.6 billion; and restructured
loans, ¥778.8 billion. Risk-monitored loans accounted for 23.24% of the Bank’s total
loans and bills discounted at fiscal year-end.

Beginning with the fiscal year under review, the criteria for disclosing risk-monitored
loans are based on self-assessment. Therefore, doubtful loans are classified as past due
loans regardless of whether payments of principal or interest are in arrears. As a result
of this change in disclosure criteria, total risk-monitored loans are ¥175.7 billion higher
than under the previous criteria.

On a consolidated basis, risk-monitored loans amounted to ¥1,790.3 billion in total.

Risk-Monitored Loans (Consolidated)

Millions of Yen

March 31 2000 1999
Loans and Bills DiscoUNted.............ccooveiviiiiieiiiiiiesiecec e ¥7,711,024  ¥13,690,599
Loans to Borrowers in Bankruptcy (A).... 188,166 763,633
Past DUE LOANS (B) .vvveeviiieiiiiieiiiee et e ettt 800,716 2,262,274
oL U U R (=) R 988,882 3,025,907
(Ratio to Total Loans and Bills Discounted) (%0)............cccueue.. 12.82% 22.10%
Past Due Loans Three Months or More (C) 22,665 231,727
Restructured LOANS (D) .....ccouveeveeriieiiieiieeiee et 778,815 228,781
Risk-Monitored Loans (E)
(A)F(B)H(C)H(D) 1.t 1,790,362 3,486,417
(Ratio to Total Loans and Bills Discounted) (%0).........ccccceeuvenn. 23.22% 25.47%
Total Loan LOSS RESEIVE........cccciicuiiiiiiiiieiic e 866,518 3,664,716
Reserve Coverage Ratio (Y0) ......cvveeerreeeaiiireeiieee e e 48.40% 105.11%

Definitions of Risk-Monitored Loan Categories Risk-monitored loans is the collective
term referring to loans to borrowers in bankruptcy, past due loans, past due loans three
months or more, and restructured loans. These disclosure categories do not take ac-

count of possible recoveries through the disposal of collateral pledged against such loans.



Therefore, these figures are not meant to imply that the full amounts are uncollectible.
Definitions of risk-monitored loans are as follows.
Loans to Borrowers in Bankruptcy Loans to borrowers in bankruptcy are those loans
for which interest is not being accrued, because payments of interest and/or principal
have been in arrears for a substantial period or, for other reasons, the collection or pay-
ment of the principal and/or interest is deemed unlikely and for which at least one of
the following circumstances is applicable:
 The borrower has requested protection under the provisions of the Corporate
Reorganization Law.
 The borrower has requested liquidation procedures under the Commercial Code
of Japan or similar legal provisions.
« The borrower has begun liquidation/reorganization procedures under bankruptcy
laws of a foreign country or under similar legal provisions.
» The borrower’s transactions with the promissory note clearinghouse in Japan have
been suspended.
Past Due Loans Past due loans are those loans for which interest is not being accrued,
after the exclusion of loans to borrowers in bankruptcy and loans for which delays in
interest payments have been granted with the objective of corporate restructuring or
assisting the obligor.

Please note that from the fiscal year under review, unpaid interest on loans classified
in self-assessments under the criteria of the Financial Reconstruction Law as loans to
borrowers in bankruptcy, loans under quasi-bankruptcy, or doubtful has not been
accrued.

Past Due Loans Three Months or More  Past due loans three months or more are
those loans for which principal or interest has not been received for a period of three
months or more from the contractual payment date. This category excludes loans to
borrowers in bankruptcy and past due loans as defined above.

Restructured Loans Restructured loans are those loans for which the Bank has made
certain concessions to borrowers with the objectives of restoring the soundness of their
operations, including the reduction of interest, the granting of a grace period for inter-
est and/or principal payments, the forgiveness of the Bank’s claims, or the employment
of other measures favorable to the borrower. This category excludes loans to borrowers
in bankruptcy, past due loans, and past due loans three months or more as described
above.

Disclosure of Claims under the Financial Reconstruction Law (Non-Consolidated)

Under the disclosure criteria of the Financial Reconstruction Law, the Bank had the
following amounts of exposure in various categories as of March 31, 2000: bankrupt and
quasi-bankrupt, ¥289.0 billion; doubtful, ¥774.2 billion; and substandard, ¥801.4 bil-
lion, for a total of ¥1,864.7 billion, representing a decrease of ¥2,817.5 billion.

Assessment of Claims under the Financial Reconstruction Law

Millions of Yen

March 31 2000 1999
Bankrupt and Quasi-Bankrupt (A) ........ccceevveeriiiieniiieeeeee e ¥ 289,050 ¥3,542,054
DOUBTFUL (B) ..t 774,211 1,011,068
SUBSEANAArd (C)....vveeiiiiieeieie e 801,480 129,183
Total (A)+(B)+(C) ... ¥1,864,742 ¥4,682,305
Total Loan LOSS RESEIVE ........cccuiiiiiiiiieiiiciiceic e ¥ 866,981 ¥3,656,791
Reserve Coverage Ratio (90).........cccveviieiieiiieiiciiieiie e 46.49% 78.10%

Definitions of Claims Classified under the Financial Reconstruction Law The asset
quality of the following balance sheet items is assessed under the Financial Reconstruc-
tion Law: loans and bills discounted, foreign exchange, securities lent, accrued income
and suspense payment in other assets, and customers’ liabilities for acceptances and
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guarantees. The quality of these assets is categorized as follows on the basis of the finan-
cial condition and operating performance of the obligor.

Bankrupt and Quasi-Bankrupt  Claims against obligors under bankruptcy, as provid-
ed for under the Bankruptcy Law, the Corporate Reorganization Law, the Composition
Law, and similar laws and obligors in similar condition

Doubtful ~ Claims against obligors that are not yet in bankruptcy but have experienced
deterioration in their financial condition and operating performance and concerning
which there is a high probability of contractual defaults on principal and interest pay-
ments

Substandard Past due loans three months or more and restructured loans, excluding
those categorized as bankrupt, quasi-bankrupt, or doubtful

Normal Claims against obligors that are experiencing no particular problems with
financial condition or operating performance and excluding claims in the three cate-
gories just defined

Reserve for Loan Losses (Non-Consolidated)

As of March 31, 2000, the Bank’s reserve for loan losses was as follows: general reserve,
¥317.4 billion; specific reserve, ¥549.1 billion; reserve for loans to restructuring coun-
tries, ¥308 million; for a total of ¥866.9 billion, a decline of ¥2,789.8 billion from the
previous fiscal year-end. This was due to the reversal of a substantial portion of the spe-
cific reserve for loan losses accompanying the sale of inappropriate loans to the RCC
and others and a reduction in loans eligible for reserve provisions in international
banking owing to the withdrawal from overseas operations.

Please note that beginning with the fiscal year under review, the reserve for loan losses
is shown as an item deducted from assets.

Reserve for Loan Losses

Millions of Yen

March 31 2000 1999
GENETAI RESEIVE ..ottt e et e e s ¥317,480 ¥ 413,700
SPECITIC RESEIVE ..ttt ettt 549,191 3,232,604
Reserve for Loans to Restructuring Countries ..........ccoccveevvvveesuenenns 308 10,487
TOTAL .. ¥866,981  ¥3,656,791

Definitions of Reserve for Loan Losses The Bank makes provisions to the reserve for
loan losses based on established criteria for write-offs and reserves according to the types
of claims specified in the operating guidelines set forth by the Japanese Institute of
Certified Public Accountants, as follows.

« For claims on borrowers in the “normal” and “caution, including special supervision
segment” self-assessment categories, provisions are made to the general reserve for
loan losses, based on the Bank’s own historical experience of defaults.

« For claims on borrowers in the “possible bankruptcy” category, the expected amount
of recoveries from collateral and guarantees is subtracted from the claim, and the por-
tion of the remaining amount is made as a provision to the specific reserve for loan
losses. Similarly, for claims on borrowers in the “virtual bankruptcy” and “legal bank-
ruptcy” categories, the expected amount of recoveries from collateral and guarantees
is subtracted from the claim, and the remaining amount is made as a provision to the
specific reserve.

These provisions are made on the basis of self-assessments, which are performed by
the operating unit in charge of the asset and then audited by an asset-auditing section
independent of the operating unit. Provisions to the reserve are based on the results of
this review and auditing process.



Specific Reserve for Loan Losses When certain facts make it clear that the collection
of individual loans and other claims is likely to be impossible, the Bank makes provisions
to the specific reserve for loan losses to provide for future losses.

When such claims appear likely to be uncollectible because of such facts as an
application for commencement of bankruptcy proceedings under the Corporate
Reorganization Law or the obligor has shown negative net worth for an extended
period or other standards become applicable under tax laws, the Bank subtracts the
amount of collateral or other coverage from the amount of the loan and is allowed
to make provisions for the remainder on a nontaxable or taxable basis.

Reserve for Loans to Restructuring Countries  Provisions are made to the reserve for
loans to restructuring countries to provide for losses expected due to political and
economic conditions in the countries where the loans are outstanding.

) RISK-WEIGHTED CAPITAL RATIOS

Based on the Corporate Restructuring Plan prepared under temporary nationalization,
the Bank withdrew from international operations. With the closure of the New York
Branch in December 1999 (and its conversion to a representative office), the Bank
completed the closure of its overseas branches and banking subsidiaries where Bank
personnel were stationed on a regular basis.

Accordingly, beginning with the year ended March 31, 2000, the Bank has changed
from BIS Criteria for the computation of its risk-weighted capital ratio to Domestic
Criteria.

The principal points related to this change are as follows.

e The minimum capital adequacy ratio has changed from 8% or more to 4% or more.

» Market risk requirements no longer apply.

» The Bank is no longer able to include 45% of unrealized gains on securities among
supplementary items.

 The limit on the inclusion of the general reserve for loan losses as a supplementary
item as a percentage of risk assets has been changed from 1.25% to 0.625%.

The Bank’s risk-weighted capital ratio of March 31, 2000, after the increase in capital
following the termination of temporary nationalization was 12.21% on a consolidated
basis and 11.55% on a non-consolidated basis.
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Consolidated Risk-Weighted Capital Ratio (Domestic Criteria)
From March 31, 2000, the consolidated risk-weighted capital ratio is calculated under Domestic Criteria.

Millions of Yen

March 31 2000
Basic Items (Tier I)
(O] LTSS P TR RPRPROPPPRTN ¥ 229,296
(Non-Cumulative, Perpetual Preferred STOCK)........couiiiiiiiii ettt ettt 48,443
Proceeds from Issues of New Stock . 240,000
CAPILAI SUPIUS ...ttt b e h e bt a e b e oo bt e h b4 42t e e o b bt et e e b st e bt e ehe e e bt e e h bt e bt e ettt e bt e sbe e e bt e eaneente e i 558
Consolidated RETAINEA EAIMINGS .........oiuiiiiiiiietee ittt ettt e ettt oo b et et e e b et e b e e sbe e e bt e e ab e et e e e bb e e nbeesbb e e beesaneenbee e 3,729
Minority Interests in Consolidated Subsidiaries ... 59
(Including Preferred Securities Issued by Overseas Special-PUrpose COMPANY)........cccutiiiiiiiiiiiiiitie ettt —
(VIUE OF GOOUWII ...t b et h ettt e bt oo h bt oo bt e e bt e e bt e bt e ehe e e bt eh bt e b b e ettt e nbeesbeeebeeeabeentaeaane —
(Consolidated Adjustment Account)... . —
o) =L A PSPPI 473,643
Supplementary Items (Tier Il)
Difference in Book Value Arising from Revaluation, after 55%0 DISCOUNT .......cciuuiieiiuireeiiieeiiieeesieeeesiteeessieeesneeeesseeeesssaeeessseeesnseeeannnes —
GENETAI LOAN LOSS RESEIVE ...tttk h ekt a et ook 442 bt e bt 4ot £ 4o b et 4 h e 4 he e ekt eea bt e bt e e s bt e nbe e eeb e et eenbeenbeeanne 48,472
S0l oTolge (1Tt C=To I DT o] SO TP PP PR PP PRSP 806,338
o] LTS P PR UPRPP 854,811
(Amount Eligible for INCIUSION iN CAPILAI) (B)....eeeiuerieeitiiieiiiie ettt ettt e et e e e she et e e kb e e e et e e e e enbe e e e nnneeeanbeeeaannes 473,643
Items to Be Deducted
Amount of Subordinated Debt Held of Other Financial INStITULIONS (C) ........viiiiiiiiiiie ettt —
Total Capital
() (AN (=) (3 TSSOSO ¥ 947,287
Risk Assets
ON-BalANCE-SHEET [TEMS ... iiiittee ettt ettt oo et et e e e e e e et e et e e e e s e baa et eeeeeeesaaseeeeeeesaasbasaeeeeeeesaasseseeeeesansbasseeeesesassaeseeeessnnsbnnees ¥7,416,240
[0 5 ST T [ g TCT] ) (=Y o S P R PO RO USUPRPPRRTOPRIRY 339,407
QLo L= LN (=) TSP PP ¥7,755,647

Consolidated Risk-Weighted Capital Ratio
(e aa T (o O g (= g VI (3 (S ) TSP PP PRSPPI 12.21%




Consolidated Risk-Weighted Capital Ratio (BIS Criteria)

Millions of Yen

March 31 1999 1998
Basic Items (Tier I)
[0V v TSP P TR O PP OPTPRPPRPRPRO ¥ 390,710 ¥ 387,222
(Including Non-Cumulative, Perpetual Preferred STOCK) ............oiiiiieiiiiieiiiie ettt 65,000 65,000
Proceeds from ISSUES OF NEW STOCK ..........oiuiiiiiiiiiiiiie e — —
[OF: To 1 = IS{U T o] 11 ST P R TPUPPTPI — 296,782
Consolidated Retained EArnings (DEFICIL) .......eeiuuieiiiiieiiiie ettt ettt ekt e et e e st e e e ssbe e e e bee e e enseeas (380,927) 333,661
Minority Interests in CoNSONAated SUDSIAIAIES ........coiuuiie ittt ettt e e e e st e e e e be e e e anseeeaaes 167 663
(Including Preferred Securities Issued by Overseas Special-Purpose COMPANY).......cccveeiiireeriirieaiieeaeieeeseeeeesieeeeas — —
AV 0L T Lo o Y| BT P PP TP UPPTPI — —
(Consolidated AdJUSEMENT ACCOUNL) ......eiiiiiiiiiiie ettt ettt ettt et ettt e e e te e e e e ste e e e aab e e e abe e e e abbe e e amnbe e e ansbeeeasbneeaabbeeeanseeas — —
Total (A) 9,950 1,018,330
Supplementary Items (Tier II)
Unrealized Gains on Securities, after 55%0 DISCOUNT...........uuviiiiiiiiitiiieee e e et e e e s et e e e e e e eare e e e e e e s ebarreeeeeeseasaeeeeeas 40,005 622
GENETAI LOAN LOSS RESEIVE ... ittt e e ettt e e e ettt e e e e e et e e e e e e et e e e e e e e eaab b e e e eeeeeasaaseeeeeaesansbsseeeeesenbsssaeeeeessnsrens 206,014 34,366
R0 oTo] o [Ta TN (=Tl D= o] AF SO PSSRSO PP PURRRPPIRt 488,522 988,516
L TSSO U PSPPI 734,541 1,023,504
(Amount Eligible for INClusion in CAPITal) (B) .......coueeerieiieiieeitieiie ettt ettt et sbeeanee e 9,950 1,018,330
Quasi-Supplementary Items
Short-Term SubOrdinated DEDT ..........c.coiiiiiiiii e s — —
(Amount Eligible for INClusion in CaPItal) (C) .......eeeiueieeiieie ettt ettt b e et e e e s e e e s bt e e e snbe e e e abeeaeaneeeas — —
[tems to Be Deducted
Amount of Subordinated Debt Held of Other Financial INStitutions (D) ..........cccueoiuiiiiiiiiiiii e — —
Total Capital
(S I (AN R (=) R () () ) PRSPPSO ¥ 19,900 ¥ 2,036,660
Risk Assets
ON-BalanNCe-SNEET ITEIMS. ...ttt e e sr e e sreeneereens ¥15,327,111  ¥17,787,344
OFf-BalanCe-SNEET IEEIMS ...ttt e ettt s e e e sbe e e e beeneereans 1,001,656 1,777,152
CEAIE RISK ASSEES (F) ...ttt ittt ettt etttk e bt e bt st e Rt e st et e ettt e ae et e e b e et abe e e e et e e nnenne e 16,328,767 19,564,497
Market Risk EQUIValeNt ASSELS (G) [(H)/BUD] .....eeeiuueieeiiiee ettt ettt ettt ettt e et e e et e e e s abb e e e e be e e e ensneeannes 152,411 162,686
(Ref.): MArKEt RISK ASSEES (H) .....vieeiiitieitie ittt ettt et b et e et e et e st e sbeesene e 12,192 13,014
o) e U () I 2 () ] PSPPSR ¥16,481,179 ¥19,727,183
Risk-Weighted Capital Ratio (BIS Criteria)  (E)/(I)X100 (20)....eeeuveeeiurreeieereesiieeesieeessieeesseeesssseessssseeessnseessnsessssesesnseees 0.12% 10.32%
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SHINSEI BANK, LTD.

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Consolidated Balance Sheet

Shinsei Bank, Ltd. (formerly The Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan, Limited) and Subsidiaries
March 31, 2000

Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen (Note 1)
2000 2000
ASSETS
Cash and Due from Banks (NOTE 18) .........ueeiiiiiiiiiieie ettt e et e e e e e e e e e enaeeeaa s ¥ 1,930,219 $ 18,183,885
Call LOBNS ...ttt ettt ettt e ettt e e e e ettt e e e e e e bt e e e e e e ettt e e e e e e abbaeeeeeaaaarreaeeeaaabreraeeeaarrraaaaan 363,492 3,424,326
Commercial Paper and Other Debt PUrChased ...........cooiuiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 1,189 11,204
Trading ASSELS (NOTES 4 AN 32) ....ieiiiiieeiiie ettt e ettt e e e et e e e e et e e e e e e annbeeaeeeannneeas 545,120 5,135,380
Securities (NOLES 5, 18 @NA 3L)...cceiiieiiiiieeiiiiii ettt e ettt e e ettt e e e et e e e e et e e e e e e e ennbeeaeeeannneeas 2,804,703 26,422,081
Loans and Bills Discounted (NOtes 6 and L18) ..........ooiiiiiuiiiiieeiiiiiiie e e e eeaeee e 7,711,024 72,642,720
Foreign EXChanQESs (NOTE L14) ... ettt e e et e e e e et e e e e e et e e e e e e annaneeeaeas 14,294 134,664
Other ASSEtS (NOTES 7 @NA 18).......uieiiiieiiiiii e ettt e e ettt e e e e ettt e e e e e bt e e e e e e nneeeeeeaannaneeaaeas 366,778 3,455,286
Premises and EQUIPMENT (NOTE 8)......cuiii ittt ettt e e e e e e et e e e e e annaeeeaaeas 35,865 337,873
Deferred Discounts on and Issuance Expenses for DeDentures ..............eeeeiiiieiieiiiiiiiee e 1,981 18,670
Customers’ Liabilities for Acceptances and Guarantees (NOtE 17) ......cccuueeeeeiiiiiieeeeeiiiiieiee e 298,624 2,813,228
Reserve for Loan LOSSES (NOTE 9) ......eiiiiiiiiiiiee et ettt e e e et e e e e e e e e e e e ennaeeeaaeas (866,518) (8,163,151)
10 = LAY Y £ RUSTN ¥13,206,776 $124,416,166
LIABILITIES, MINORITY INTERESTS IN SUBSIDIARIES
AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Liabilities:
DEDENTUIES (NOTE L10).. .. eeiiiieeeeiiiiie ettt ettt e e e ettt e e e ettt e e e e e aatb et e e e e assstseeaeeeansseeeeeeansaeeaaeenanes ¥ 6,730,795 $ 63,408,337
Deposits, including NCDs (NOteS 11 @and 18) .......cceeiiiuiiiieeeiiiiiiee et e e e et e e e e s siteee e e e snreeeeaeaennes 2,777,516 26,165,955
(OF 1 I\ o] a1y (o) (N ) PR ERR PSRRI 245,206 2,309,997
COMMEICIAI PGP ...ttt ettt et e e e e ettt e e e e ettt e e e e s et e e e e e saseeaeeeenntbeeeeeaannneeeaens 500 4,710
Trading Liabilities (NOTES 12 N 32).....ccieeiiiiiiieeiiiiiiee ettt e et e e e e et e e e e e et aeae e e aneneeas 277,876 2,617,769
BOrrowed IMONEY (NOTE 13)...ciiiiiie ettt e et e e ettt e e e e ettt e e e e e bt e e e e e e snsbeaeeeeantbeeeaeeaanes 902,995 8,506,783
Foreign EXChanges (NOTE 14 ........oiiiiiiiiiie ettt e e s 270 2,550
Other Liabilities (NOTES 15 @NA 18) ...eeiieiiiiiiiieeiiiiiiee e ettt e ettt e e et e e e e e et e e e e e ennaeeeeaeas 1,482,460 13,965,718
Reserve for Derivative-Related Credit RISK.............uvuueiieiii e e e 1,295 12,202
Reserve for RetireMENT AIOWANCES .........iiieiiieiieeieeee et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e aaar s 15,512 146,134
Reserve for Loss on Disposition of Premises and EQUIPMENT.........ccvviiiiiiiiiieiiiie e 80 757
Other RESEIVE (NOTE 16) ....c..veieiuriieiiiii ettt ettt ettt e ek e et e s e e e nenee s 0 1
Acceptances and Guarantees (NOtes 17 and 18) ......cuveiiiiiiiiiiiiee e e e e e 298,624 2,813,228
L) <= LN F Lo 11 ) o [T PO PO PRPRP 12,733,132 119,954,141
Minority INterests iN SUDSIAIAIES ..........cooiiiiiiiii e e a e 59 559
Stockholders’ Equity:
Capital Stock (Note 19):
(07010014 aT0T 4115 (0 1¢1 QP 180,853 1,703,757
L (ST LET S) (0 1o 48,443 456,366
Preferred Stock SUDSCHPLION (NOTE 1) ... ..ueiiiiiiiiiiie et 240,000 2,260,951
Capital SUPIUS (NOTE 19) ...ttt e e e e e e e e et e e e e e nntbneeeeeas 281,413 2,651,089
D= 1ot A (o] C=2 0 ) PSPPSR (277,125) (2,610,697)
TrEaSUNY STOCK, AL COSE ....eiiiiiiiiieee ittt e et e e e et et e e s et bt e e e e e bt e e e e e e e aneneees 0) 0)
Total Stockholders’ Equity 473,584 4,461,466
Total Liabilities, Minority Interests in Subsidiaries
F=TaTo IS eTed 1d ale] [o (=T g5 <o [N T 1 Y20 RPN ¥13,206,776 $124,416,166

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



Consolidated Statement of Income

Shinsei Bank, Ltd. (formerly The Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan, Limited) and Subsidiaries
For the Year Ended March 31, 2000

Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen (Note 1)
2000 2000
Income
INEEIESE INCOMIE .o ettt e e e e e e e oot e e e e ettt e et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e ¥ 340,486 $ 3,207,596
INterest 0N LOANS AN DISCOUNTS........iiieie et e ettt e et e e et e e e et e e e et eeeeeb e e e eaaa e e ssssaeessebaeesenes 213,314 2,009,558
Interest and DiVIAENAS ON SECUITIES ......uu.iieiieiieeiiee et e e e et e e e et e e e s e e e s eaaeeesssaaeessebaeesenes 25,359 238,901
Interest 0N DepOSIts WILh BANKS ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiee et e e e ee s 8,240 77,629
(O] 1 g T 10 (=T (T A (o) 1 A L= 93,572 881,508
TSI 1410 O] 0 11 411 (o] o T 9,289 87,511
Trading REVENUE (NOTE 21) ...t e et e ettt e ettt e e e et e e e e e e nte e e e e e e amnbreeeeeenreeeeaeeeannnees 2,728 25,707
Other Operating INCOME (NOTE 22)........uiiiieiiiiii ettt e ettt e e e et e e e e e et e e e e e e anbe e e e e e aannnneeaeas 7,841 73,871
Other INCOME (NOTE 23) ....eieeiiiiiiiie ettt e e ettt e e e ettt e e e e e see e e e e e e annee e e e e e e ntbeeeeeeannbneeeeeeannneeaens 1,613,896 15,203,925
L0 ) = L [ ToTo Y o ¢ 1= TR PO 1,974,242 18,598,610
Expenses
INEEIEST EXPEINSES ..ottt ettt e e e e oo e e e e e e e e et b bbb ettt ettt e e e e e e e aeeeeeeaaaaeeaaaanananenes 319,756 3,012,311
Interest and Discounts on Debentures.... 149,020 1,403,868
INterest 0N DEPOSITS .....ceveeiiiiviiieeeeiiiiie e 27,519 259,250
Interest on Borrowings and Rediscounts.................... 45,615 429,731
Interest on Commercial Paper 8 77
OTNEr INTEIEST EXPENSES ...eiieeiiiiiieeeeeiittiee e e e ettt e e e e ekttt e e e e stae e e e e e e sbteeeeeaannsaeeeeeesnnteeeeeeanntbeeeaeeeannenes 97,592 919,385
FEES AN COMIMUSSIONS ... . eeeeeeeeeeeete e e e e e e e e et e ee e e e e e e e e ee e et e et eeeeeeeeeeesesasaaaseeeeeaeeassssssaannaseneeeeeanes 4,398 41,432
Trading EXPENSES (NOTE 24).......ueeiiiiieeiiie ettt etttk ettt e e et e et e s 79 748
Other Operating EXPENSES (NOTE 25) ... ..iiiiiiieiiiee ittt 17,156 161,624
General and AdMINISTIALIVE EXPENSES ......eieeiieiiiiiee ittt e ettt e e e ettt e e e e st e e e e e st eaeeesansbneeeeeannneneaeens 62,735 591,008
Other EXPENSES (NOTE 26) ...ceiiiiiiiieeeiiiiiiee e e et e ettt e e e ettt e e e e ettt e e e e e ssat e e e e e e antb e e e e e s ansbneeeeeaasnneaaens 1,459,017 13,744,869
o] £ L e q o 1=T o LT ST PPTRPOTPPRR 1,863,143 17,551,992
Income before Income Taxes and Minority INTerests..........cocceveevviiieeieeicciiiee e 111,098 1,046,618
Income Taxes (Note 29):
(O1T 41T o PP PP P PP PPPPPP 1,526 14,383
Deferred (1,786) (16,828)
Minority Interests in Net Income of Subsidiaries 11 109
N [SY A L g ToTo ] 1 1= TSP P RUOPPPRRN ¥ 111,346 $ 1,048,954
Net Income per Common Share (in Yen and U.S. DOIIArs) .........ccooouuiiiiiiiiiiirieeiiieiee e ¥ 45.60 $ 0.43
Diluted Net Income per Common Share (in Yen and U.S. DOIArs)...........ccccevevveiiieeiiieeesieecnne ¥ 37.09 $ 0.35

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SHINSEI BANK, LTD.

Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity

Consolidated Statement of Stockholders’ Equity

Shinsei Bank, Ltd. (formerly The Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan, Limited) and Subsidiaries
For the Year Ended March 31, 2000

Millions of Yen

Preferred

Common Preferred Stock Capital Total
Stock Stock Subscription Surplus Treasury Stockholders’
(Note 19) (Note 19) (Note 19) (Note 19) Deficit Stock Equity
Balance at Beginning of Year .........ccccccceevvivennnenn. ¥325,710 ¥65,000 ¥ — ¥300,263 ¥(681,190) ¥— ¥ 09,782
Issuance of Common StOCK.........cceeeeeeeeviiiiveeiiinnnnn. 60,000 — — 60,000 — — 120,000
Subscription of Preferred Stock .........ccccccveeviieenee. — — 240,000 — — — 240,000
Capital Reduction without Repayment .................... (204,856) (16,556) — 221,413 — - —
Transfer of Capital SUrplus..........cccocveiieeeniiiennnen. — — — (300,263) 300,263 — —
Increase Due to Exclusion in Consolidated
SUDSIHIANES.....eveeeeeee e — — — — 7,827 — 7,827
Increase Due to Exclusion in Affiliates
under Equity Method...........occoeviieeiiiie e, — — — — 20 — 20
Decrease Due to Exclusion in Consolidated
SUBSIAIANES....cciiiiiiieec e — — — — (14,670) — (14,670)
Decrease Due to Exclusion in Affiliates
under Equity Method..........cooceviiiieiiiieiieee, — — — — (722) — (722)
NEL INCOME ...viiiiiie e — — — — 111,346 — 111,346
Treasury Stock Transactions ...........ccceevveeerieeeennnnn. — — — — — (0 ©)
Balance at End of Year ¥180,853 ¥48,443 ¥240,000 ¥281,413 ¥(277,125) ¥(0) ¥473,584
Thousands of U.S. Dollars
Preferred
Common Preferred Stock Capital Total
Stock Stock Subscription Surplus Treasury Stockholders’
(Note 19) (Note 19) (Note 19) (Note 19) Deficit Stock Equity
Balance at Beginning of Year ............ccccceceeveeneanen. $3,068,394 $612,342 $ — $2,828,672 $(6,417,249) $— $ 92,159
Issuance of Common StoCK..........ccoeevvvveeieiivieeeennnn, 565,238 — — 565,238 — — 1,130,476
Subscription of Preferred StocK ...........cccccceeiiinneee. — — 2,260,951 — — — 2,260,951
Capital Reduction without Repayment .................... (1,929,875) (155,976) — 2,085,851 — — —
Transfer of Capital SUrplIUS.........ccccvveeieiiiiiieeere — — — (2,828,672) 2,828,672 — —
Increase Due to Exclusion in Consolidated
SUDSIAIANES ... — — — — 73,744 — 73,744
Increase Due to Exclusion in Affiliates
under Equity Method............ccooiiiiiiiiiiieee. — — — — 191 — 191
Decrease Due to Exclusion in Consolidated
SUDSIAIAMNES . ...ee e — — — — (138,202) — (138,202)
Decrease Due to Exclusion in Affiliates
under Equity Method ............ccooiiiiiiiiieieeee. — — — — (6,807) — (6,807)
NEL INCOME .. — — — — 1,048,954 — 1,048,954
Treasury Stock Transactions — — — — — (0 0)
Balance at End of Year .......cccocvcvvvviiiveiieneneeeeee. $1,703,757 $456,366 $2,260,951 $2,651,089 $(2,610,697) $(0) $4,461,466

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.



Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Shinsei Bank, Ltd. (formerly The Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan, Limited) and Subsidiaries
For the Year Ended March 31, 2000

Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Millions of Yen (Note 1)
2000 2000

I. Cash Flows from Operating Activities:

Net Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests ¥ 111,098 $ 1,046,618
DS o (To = 1 (o] PSPPI 849 8,002
Decrease iN RESEIVE fOr LOAN LOSSES ... ..cciiiuriirieeiiiieiee e s sttt e e e e ettt e e e e e et e s e e e st e e e e s eabaae e e s ennsanaeaeas (2,798,198) (26,360,794)
Increase in Reserve for Derivative-Related Credit RISK ...........coiiviiiiiriiiiiieiiie e 1,295 12,202
Decrease in Reserve for Retirement AlIOWANCES. .........cciiiuiiieeeiiiiiee e eeiee e e e naaeaea s (4,672) (44,018)
Decrease in Reserve for Losses from Loans Sold t0 CCPC .......ccvvviiiiiiiiiie i (97,521) (918,709)
Decrease in Reserve for Loss on Disposition Of SPeCific ASSELS .......cuvvvrieieiiiiiiiiiiic e (79,714) (750,965)
Increase in Reserve for Loss on Disposition of Premises and EQUIPMENT ...........ccccoeviiveiiieeiniieenine. 80 757
Decrease in Other RESEIVE ........cocuviiiiiiiiiie et (6) (60)
Equity in Losses of Affiliates 653 6,154
Interest INCOMEe .......ooviiiiieeeiiiiiee e (340,486) (3,207,596)
INEEIEST EXPEINSES ...ttt e e e e e e e oottt e ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e a e nnnnne 319,756 3,012,311
[NCOME ON SECUITIES ...ttt ettt e e ettt e e e ettt e e e e sttt e e e e ebb et e e e e ansneeeee s (337,215) (3,176,782)
LOSS ON MONEY HEI INM TIUST ...ceeiitieeeiiie ettt e e e et e e s e e et e e e eneeeeenees 3,939 37,115
NEE EXCNANGE LOSSES ....eeiieiiitiieie e ettt e e ettt e e ettt e e e ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e bbb e e e e e s eatb e e e e e s enbeaeeeeaasanreaens 6,816 64,218
Net Gain on Sale of Premises and EQUIPMENT..........oiiiiiiiiiiiee ettt (436) (4,113)
Net Loss on Transfer of Specific Assets to Resolution and Collection Corporation, etc. .................. 678,206 6,389,136
Net Decrease iN TratING ASSEES ....oiuuuiere ettt e ettt e e e et e e e e et e e e e s sabe e e e e e s sstbeeeeesstbreaeeeaanseneeaens 320,810 3,022,237
Net Decrease in Trading LIabilities .........oooeeiiiiiiii e (275,466) (2,595,065)
Net Decrease in Loans and Bills Discounted 2,273,804 21,420,672
Net Decrease in DePOSItS .........ceeeerrueeereeaiiiieeeannns (594,452) (5,600,118)
Net Decrease in Debentures (1,187,788) (11,189,718)
Net Decrease in Borrowed Money (Other than Subordinated Debt) ............ccoooiiiiiiiiiiiieeee. (2,743,815) (25,848,474)
Net Decrease in Call Loans, Commercial Paper and Other Debt Purchased ............cccoovieieiiiinnnen. 226,592 2,134,642
Net Increase in Collateral under Securities BOrrowing TranSactions.............ccooviureieeeiiiiiieeeeeniiieenn. (100,109) (943,097)
Net Decrease iN Call IMOMNEY ..........uei ittt e et e e ent e e st e e et e e e anaeeeenees (1,418,768) (13,365,691)
Net Decrease in COMMETCIAl PAPET .....cccoiiiuuiiiie ettt e et e s e e e s e eaarnaeaeas (1,000) (9,421)
Net Increase in Collateral under Securities Lending TranSactionS............ccvvveeiiiiiiieeeeiiiiiiiee e s 646,213 6,087,740
Net Increase in Due from Banks (Other Than Demand Deposit with the Bank of Japan) (488,344) (4,600,517)
Net Decrease in Foreign Exchanges (Assets) .......... 4,774 44,981
Net Decrease in Foreign Exchanges (Liabilities) (730) (6,881)
Interest Received 469,311 4,421,215
INTEIEST PAIA. ... eeeeeite ettt e e (371,024) (3,495,281)
Proceeds from Sale of Specific Assets to Resolution and Collection Corporation 698,475 6,580,079
(@] 13 T=T g 1= RS STR 2,081,995 19,613,713

31U o] (o] - | PSSR (2,995,076) (28,215,508)
INCOME TAXES PAIM ......eiiiiiieiiee ettt e e e e (2,097) (19,757)
Net Cash Used in Operating Activities (2,997,173) (28,235,265)

Il. Cash Flows from Investing Activities:

PUICNASES OF SEBCUITIES ... ettt e e e e e e e e e e e ee e e e e eeeeeeeeessabaa e aeeeeeeeeaens (2,901,597) (27,334,883)

Proceeds from Sale of SeCUriti€S......ccceveeeeeriveviviiiieeennnn. 2,361,707 22,248,778

Proceeds from Redemption of Securities ....................... 137,645 1,296,703

Investment in Money Held in Trust.........ccccooceiieninnne. (310,169) (2,921,991)

Proceeds from Disposition of Money Held in Trust 365,443 3,442,708

Proceeds from Sale of Premises and EQUIPMENT ..........ooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiii e 44,929 423,263

Net Cash Used iN INVESTING ACHIVITIES .....ceiueeiieieee ittt e e e (302,041) (2,845,422)

lll. Cash Flows from Financing Activities:

Payment for Redemption of Subordinated Debts and Convertible Bonds (24,110) (227,131)

Proceeds from Issuance and Subscription of Shares............cccccceviiiieiiinniiinnn. 360,000 3,391,427

Proceeds on Temporary Nationalization ACCOUNT...........cieiiiieiiiie et eiie e eesniee e 3,587,951 33,800,767

Net Cash Provided by FINGNCING ACLIVITIES ........coiuiiiiieiiiiiiee e 3,923,841 36,965,063

IV. Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 624,626 5,884,376

V. Cash and Cash Equivalents at Beginning of Year .................. 416,071 3,919,658

VI. Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year (Note 3) ¥1,040,698 $ 9,804,034

See accompanying Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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SHINSEI BANK, LTD.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1.

Basis of
Presentation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements of Shinsei Bank, Ltd. (the “Bank,” formerly The
Long-Term Credit Bank of Japan, Limited) and its subsidiaries are prepared on the basis of account-
ing principles and practices generally accepted in Japan and in conformity with the “Consolidated
Financial Statements Regulation” and are compiled from the consolidated financial statements pre-
pared under the standards of the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan, which are different in certain
respects as to application and disclosure requirements of International Accounting Standards.

Accordingly, the accompanying consolidated financial statments are not intended to present the
consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows in accordance with accounting
principles and practices generally accepted in countries and jurisdictions other than Japan.

Certain reclassifications and rearrangements have been made to present the accompanying cons-
olidated financial statements in a form which is familiar to readers outside Japan. In addition, the
accompanying notes include information which is not required under accounting principles and
practices generally accepted in Japan, but is presented herein as additional information.

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the
consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Reference to fiscal 1999 and fiscal 1998 are to the Bank’s fiscal years ended March 31, 2000 and
1999, respectively.

As permitted by the Securities and Exchange Law of Japan, amounts less than one million yen have
been omitted. As a result, the totals do not necessarily agree with the sum of the individual amounts.

Yen amounts, other than per share amounts, have been rounded off to millions of yen. All U.S.
dollar amounts, presented solely for the readers’ convenience, are translated at ¥106.15=U.S.$1.00,
the rate of exchange prevailing on the Tokyo Foreign Exchange Market on March 31, 2000.

The inclusion of such dollar amounts is solely for convenience and is not intended to imply that
yen amounts have been or could have been converted, realized or settled in dollars at that or at any
other rate.

The Bank was placed under temporary nationalization by the prime minister of Japan on October
23, 1998, under Section 1 of Article 36 of the Financial Reconstruction Law and had continued its
operations in accordance with Articles 47 and 48 of the same law. The Bank’s status of temporary
nationalization was terminated on March 1, 2000 when all common shares of the Bank held by the
Deposit Insurance Corporation of Japan (“DIC”) were transferred to New LTCB Partners C.V. in
accordance with the Share Purchase Agreement dated February 9, 2000 (“Share Purchase Agreement”).

Other Assets includes “Due from the Deposit Insurance Corporation”(*Due from DIC”) amount-
ing to ¥20,609 million for the compensation of losses incurred during the temporary nationalization
period pursuant to Articles 62 and 72 of the Financial Reconstruction Law.

The amount of this Due from DIC is subject to change due to the subsequent review process
by each party, the share purchaser and seller, for the final determination of the balance sheet as
at February 29, 2000, (“Definitive Base Date Balance Sheet”) in accordance with the procedures
prescribed in the Share Purchase Agreement dated February 9, 2000. The financial statements do
not include adjustments that might result from the outcome of this uncertainty.



2.

Summary of
Significant
Accounting Policies

(a) Principles of Consolidation
The consolidated financial statements of the Bank include accounts of the Bank and its subsidiaries.
Major subsidiaries for fiscal 1999 are listed below:

Name Location Percentage Onwership
Shinsei Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. Tokyo 100%
Shinsei Bank Finance N.V. Curacao 100%

The Bank applied its consolidation scope using the control and influence concept. Under the con-
trol and influence concept, those companies in which the Bank, directly or indirectly, is able to exercise
control over operations are to be fully consolidated and those companies in which the Bank, directly
or indirectly, is able to exercise significant influence over operations are to be accounted for by the
equity method.

The number of subsidiaries and affiliates at March 31, 2000 was as follows:

Fiscal 1999 (Net Decrease from Fiscal 1998)

Subsidiaries 7 (12)
Affiliates accounted for using the equity method 5 (6)

The decrease from fiscal 1998 in the number of subsidiaries and equity method affiliates listed
above is mainly due to stock sales or dissolution whereby consolidation or equity method accounting
for certain subsidiaries or affiliates was no longer required.

All significant intercompany transactions, account balances and unrealized profits and losses have
been eliminated in consolidation. The fiscal year-ends for 6 subsidiaries are March 31 and 1 subsidiary
whose fiscal year-end is December 31 are included in the consolidated financial statements on the
basis of their respective fiscal years after making appropriate adjustments of significant transactions
during the periods from their respective year-ends to the date of the consolidated financial statements.

Any difference between the cost of an investment in a subsidiary and the Bank’s share of the under-
lying equity in the net assets of the subsidiary is charged or credited to income, as the case may be, in
the year incurred.

(b) Translation of Foreign Currency Financial Statements
(1) The financial statements of foreign subsidiaries are translated into Japanese yen at exchange
rates as of the balance sheet date, except for stockholders’ equity, which is translated at the his-
torical exchange rate. Differences arising from such translation are shown as other assets in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

(2) (i) Foreign currency denominated assets and liabilities and the accounts of overseas branches
are translated into yen at the exchange rates prevailing at the balance sheet date, except that
certain assets and liabilities are translated at the relevant historical exchange rates.

(if) Foreign currency accounts held by consolidated foreign subsidiaries are translated into the
currency of the subsidiary at the respective year-end exchange rates.

(c) Valuation of Trading Account Activities

Trading account positions entered into to generate gains arising from short-term changes in interest
rates, currency exchange rates, or market prices of securities and other market-related indices or from
price differences among markets are included in trading assets and trading liabilities on a trade date basis.

Trading securities and monetary claims purchased for trading purposes are stated at market value
and financial derivatives related to trading positions are stated at the amounts that would be settled
if such positions were terminated at the end of the fiscal year.

Prior to April 1, 1999, no provision was made for liquidation and credit risks embedded in finan-
cial derivatives held for trading purposes. However, the Bank changed its accounting estimate to take
these risks into account in the determination of the market value for purposes of determining the
amounts that would be settled if the financial derivatives in trading accounts were terminated at the
balance sheet date.
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The effect of this change was to decrease “Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests” for
the fiscal year ended March 31, 2000, by ¥4,189 million.

Trading Revenue and Trading Expenses include interest received and paid, the amount of increases/
decreases in valuation gains/losses on the balance sheet date for securities and monetary claims, and
amounts of increases/decreases in valuation gains/losses incurred from the estimated settlement price
assuming settlement in cash on the balance sheet date for derivatives, compared with that at the end
of the previous period.

(d) Valuation of Securities
Securities held by the Bank are valued as follows:

The listed securities are carried at the lower of moving average cost or market, and other securities
are carried at cost determined by the moving average cost method. The above-mentioned “lower of
cost or market” value is based on the method of “renewed cost or market whichever is the lower basis.”
Using this method, writedowns to market establish a new cost basis and any subsequent recoveries in
value are not recognized.

Among the listed securities quoted on recognized exchanges, certain shares are designated for sale
to DIC at fixed prices under the Share Purchase Agreement. The “market” value for the “lower of cost
or market” method is based on the quoted price on the Stock Exchange or the fixed price under the
Share Purchase Agreement, whichever is higher. The total unrealized gain at March 31, 2000 on secu-
rities quoted on the exchanges or over-the-counter for those securities which are designated for sale
to DIC is summarized as follows:

Book Value at the fiscal year-end ¥338,354 million
Aggregate value at fixed prices under the Share Purchase Agreement ¥393,314 million
Unrealized gain ¥54,960 million

The “in-advance-agreed fair value for sale” of certain non-listed shares held by the Bank are to be
determined by the specific formula prescribed in the Share Purchase Agreement. At such time as the
Bank sells those shares to DIC and/or the third parties, any difference arising from the actual sales
prices as compared to the “in-advance-agreed fair value for sale” are reimbursed to or compensated
by DIC under the Share Purchase Agreement.

Certain non-listed securities have been written down to the “in-advance-agreed fair value for sale”
if related book values were higher than the “in-advance-agreed fair value for sale.”

Securities held by subsidiaries are principally carried at mark to market or at cost, determined by
the moving average method.

(e) Depreciation Method
Premises and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation.

Depreciation of premises and equipment owned by the Bank is computed by the straight-line
method for the premises and the declining-balance method for the equipment over the estimated
useful lives of the relevant assets.

Depreciation of premises and equipment owned by subsidiaries is principally computed by the
straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the relevant assets.

Capitalized software for internal use is depreciated by the straight-line method based on the Bank
and its subsidiaries’ estimated useful lives (five years). Capitalized software for internal use is included
in other assets.

(f) Accounting for Lease Transactions

All leases have been accounted for as operating leases. Under Japanese accounting standards for leases,
finance leases where the ownership of the property is deemed to transfer to the lessee are capitalized,
while other finance leases can be accounted for as operating leases if the required information is dis-
closed in the notes to the lessee’s consolidated financial statements.



(g) Deferred Charges
The Bank’s deferred charges are amortized as follows.

Discounts on discount debentures are amortized by the straight-line method over the terms of the
debentures.

Debenture issuance expenses are amortized by the straight-line method over the shorter of the
terms of the debentures or the maximum three-year period stipulated in the Commercial Code of
Japan.

The issuance cost of new capital stocks is expensed when incurred. As for “Preferred Stock
Subscribed” as of March 31, 2000, all the related issuance cost, based on the estimated actual pay-
ments, was expensed in the year ended March 31, 2000.

Subsidiaries’ deferred charges on issuance of debentures are amortized by the straight-line method
over the terms of the debentures.

(h) Reserve for Loan Losses

The Reserve for Loan Losses of the Bank and the domestic trust and banking subsidiary have been
established based on the Bank’s internal rules for establishing the reserve, in accordance with the crite-
ria released by the Japanese Institute of Certified Public Accountants related to self-assessment of asset
quality for financial institutions.

The Bank has also taken into account the precondition of exercise of the cancellation right in
estimating the reserve amount. Under the “Warranty of Loan Related Assets” described in the Share
Purchase Agreement, a precondition of exercise of the cancellation right is the existence of a defect
and a 20% reduction in value.

All loans and commitments that the Bank has extended to its customers are classified into one of
five categories for self-assessment purposes: “normal,”“caution, including special supervision segment,”
“possible bankruptcy,” “virtual bankruptcy” and “legal bankruptcy.”

The reserve for loan losses for the “normal” and “caution” categories is calculated based on the spe-
cific actual past loss ratios and is recorded as a general reserve.

The reserve for the “possible bankruptcy” category is calculated based on the residuals, if any, con-
sidering the debtor’s ability to pay, which residual is the debt amount after deducting the estimated
recoverable value from disposition of collateral and enforcement of any guarantees. The reserve for
the “possible bankrupcy” category is recorded as a specific reserve.

The reserve for the “virtual bankruptcy” and “legal bankrupcty” categories is the amount in excess
of the estimated value of collateral or guarantees, if any, and is recorded as a specific reserve.

All claims are assessed by the branches and credit supervision divisions based on the Bank’s internal
rules for the self-assessment of asset quality. The Credit Assessment Division, which is independent
from the branches and the credit supervision divisions, conducts audits of these assessments.

For foreign claims, there is a reserve for loans to restructuring countries which has been established
based on losses estimated by considering the political and economic conditions in those countries.

The other subsidiaries provide reserves for loan losses at the amount considered reasonable in
accordance with local accounting standards and also based on prior experience with loan losses.

(i) Reserve for Derivative-Related Credit Risk in Non-Trading Accounts

The reserve for credit risk on non-listed derivatives held in non-trading accounts is established by the
Bank based on estimates of possible losses that it may sustain due to the credit risk of the parties with
whom the Bank maintains derivative positions.

Credit risk embedded in financial derivatives held in trading accounts is reflected in the determina-
tion of the market value of trading accounts.

The Bank changed its accounting policy in the year ended March 31, 2000 to provide an allow-
ance for credit risk of derivatives. Prior to April 1, 1999, the Bank recorded credit losses on derivatives
primarily as the claims by counterparties became realizable by the Bank. The effect of this change was
to decrease “Income before Income Taxes and Minority Interests” for the fiscal year ended March 31,
2000, by ¥1,295 million.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(j) Reserve for Retirement Allowances and Pension Plans
Under most circumstances, employees terminating their employment are entitled to certain severance
payments based on the rate of pay at the time of termination, years of service and certain other factors.
If the termination is involuntary, employees are usually entitled to greater payments than in the case
of voluntary termination. The accrued provision for retirement allowances of the Bank is calculated
to state the estimated liability at the amount which would be required to be paid if all employees
eligible for the retirement allowances plan were to terminate their employment voluntarily at the
balance sheet date.

In addition, the Bank has a contributory pension plan for eligible employees.

The unamortized balance of prior service costs at March 31, 1999 (based on the latest available
accounts of the pension plan) was ¥2,746 million. Prior service costs are being amortized and the
remaining period is 8 years and 11 months.

(k) Reserve for Losses on Disposition of Premises and Equipment

Reserve for Losses on Disposition of Premises and Equipment is established based on an estimate of
loss on disposition of premises (leasehold improvements) and equipment owned by the domestic trust
and banking subsidiary expected to be incurred in moving its office which is scheduled to occur subse-
quent to March 31, 2000.

(1) Income Taxes
Deferred income taxes relating to temporary differences between financial and tax reporting have
been recognized.

(m) Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents consists of cash on hand, demand deposits with the Bank of Japan and
non-interest-bearing deposits.

(n) Appropriation of Earned Surplus

Cash dividends and transfer to the legal reserve are recorded in the fiscal year that the relevant pro-
posed appropriation of earned surplus is approved by the Board of Directors and/or at the General
Meeting of Stockholders.

(0) Net Income per Common Share
Net income per common share calculations represent net income less dividends on preferred shares,
divided by the weighted average number of outstanding shares of common stock during the respec-
tive year.

The calculation considers the dilutive effect of common stock equivalents which includes preferred
shares, assuming that all preferred shares were converted into common stock.

(p) New Accounting Pronouncements

In June 1998, the Business Accounting Deliberation Council (“BADC”) issued the Accounting
Standard for Employees’ Retirement Benefits, which requires that an employer recognize the cost of
employees’ retirement benefits by actuarial computation for defined benefit retirement plans. Also, in
January 1999, the BADC issued the Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments, which establishes
new criteria and accounting methods for financial instruments including recognition, derecognition
and valuation. These standards become effective for the fiscal years beginning on or after April 1, 2000.
The effect on the Bank’s consolidated financial statements of the adoption of these new standards is
not known and cannot be reasonably estimated until additional analysis is completed.



in the Consolidated Balance Sheet is as follows:

3 The reconciliation of “Cash and Cash Equivalents at End of Year” and “Cash and Due from Banks”
|

Thousands of

Cash and Cash Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Equivalents ““Cash and DUE fIOM BANKS” .............ovvvveeereerreersseessessseesseeessesssessseennees ¥1,930,219  $18,183,885
Interest-Bearing Deposits Included in “Due from Banks”
(Other than Deposits with the Bank of Japan) ...........cccoceeiiviiiiiniiiiiennenee. (889,521) (8,379,851)
“Cash and Cash EQUIVAIENTS™ .........c.ccoiiiiieieiee e ¥1,040,698 $ 9,804,034
Trading Assets at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:
4 Thousands of
n Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Trading Assets Trading Assets:
TFAAING SECUES «...vvvrr oo oo eee oo ¥224184  $2,111,960 57
Trading-Related Financial DEMVALIVES ..............ccocovrveeerereereererseeseneeeseneas 315,938 2,976,339 T
OUNET oo 4,997 47,081 z
LI OO ¥545,120 $5,135,380 m
2
=
Securities at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following: S
5 Thousands of
™ Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars -
Securities Securities: é
Japanese GOVernMENTt BONGS .........ccviiiiiiiiiiiiiie e ¥2,385,948 $22,477,142 g
Japanese Local Government BONAS .........c.cuciiviiiiiiieiieeiie e 11,994 112,997 §
Japanese Corporate DEDENTUIES ..........cceeiiiiiiiiiiieiieeie e 31,029 292,316 %
Japanese COrporate StOCKS .........ccueiuiriieiiiiiie e 357,591 3,368,741 E
OTNET ...t 18,139 170,885 I
TORAL oo ¥2,804,703  $26,422,081 2
o
2
Loans and Bills Discounted at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following: %
6 Thousands of 3
= Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Loans and Bills Loans and Bills Discounted:
Discounted LOBNS ON DEES .........oovoeeeseeeeooeeeeeeseeeeeoeeeeeee e ¥4,792,852  $45,151,691
LOANS ON BillS......ooiiiiiiiciii e 2,104,750 19,828,082
Bills DISCOUNTEA .......ooviiiiiiiiiiiciic e 6,154 57,977
OVEIAIATES ... 807,267 7,604,970
TORAD oo ¥7,711,024 $72,642,720

“Past due loans” includes loans classified as “possible bankruptcy” and “virtual bankruptcy” under
the Bank’s self-assessment guidelines.

Until fiscal 1998, the Bank applied non-accrual criteria, by which the Bank discontinued the accrual
for interest income for accounting purposes, on loans in legal bankruptcy or past due loans more than
six months, based on the Corporate Tax Law criteria. From fiscal 1999, the Bank applied new criteria
for the determination of non-accrual status based on self-assessment results. Under the self-assessment
guidelines, the definition of non-accrual loans’ status is expanded to include loans classified as legal
bankruptcy, in virtual bankruptcy and in possible bankruptcy.
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/.

Other Assets

Premises and
Equipment

If the former criteria (the Corporate Tax Law criteria) had been applied for fiscal 1999, non-accrual
loans would have been decreased by ¥426,069 million. Accrued interest receivable for these categories
is not recognized for accounting purposes.

Loans and bills discounted include loans held by the Bank and its subsidiaries to borrowers in
bankruptcy totaling ¥188,166 million as of March 31, 2000, as well as past due loans totaling
¥800,716 million as of March 31, 2000.

In addition to “past due loans” as defined, certain other loans classified as “caution” under the
Bank’s self-assessment guidelines include “past due loans (3 months or more).”

“Past due loans (3 months or more)” consisted of loans for which the principal and/or interest is
three months or more past due but exclude “loans to borrowers in bankruptcy” and “past due loans.”
The balance of “past due loans (3 months or more)” as of March 31, 2000 was ¥22,665 million.

“Restructured loans” are loans in respect of which the Bank and its subsidiaries are relaxing lending
conditions, such as reduction of the original interest rate, forbearance of interest payments or principal
repayments to support the borrowers’ reorganization, but exclude “loans to borrowers in bankruptcy,”
“past due loans” or “past due loans (3 months or more).” The outstanding balance of restructured
loans as of March 31, 2000 was ¥778,815 million.

Other Assets at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Other Assets:
¥ 41,342 $ 389,475
1,128 10,636
324,306 3,055,175
¥366,778 $3,455,286

Other includes Due from DIC amounting to ¥20,609 million for the compensation of losses incurred during the
temporary nationalization period pursuant to Articles 62 and 72 of the Financial Reconstruction Law.

The amount of this Due from DIC is subject to change due to the subsequent review process by each party,
the share purchaser and seller, for the final determination of the balance sheet as of February 29, 2000, (Definitive
Base Date Balance Sheet) in accordance with the procedures prescribed in the Share Purchase Agreement of
February 9, 2000. The financial statements do not include adjustments that might result from the outcome of
this uncertainty.

The balance of the temporary payment for additional corporate tax of ¥133,317 million, included in Other Assets
at March 31, 1999, was transferred to the Resolution and Collection Corporation (“RCC”’); therefore, no outstanding
balance remained at March 31, 2000.

The above-mentioned temporary payment was made in accordance with the notice of reassessment dated August
23, 1996. This reassessment was related to certain write-offs of loans totaling ¥236,720 million that the Bank granted
forgiveness to the borrowers (the Specialized Housing Loan Companies) during the fiscal period ended March 31,
1996. The Bank appealed to the Tokyo District Court on November 14, 1997, requesting the cancellation of the
reassessment and this case succeeded to the RCC due to the transfer mentioned above. This legal case was termi-
nated by the RCC on January 19, 2000.

Premises and Equipment at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Premises and Equipment:

LANG ... ¥10,268 $ 96,735
Buildings 26,877 253,201
EQUIPIMENT. ...ttt 5,527 52,073
SECUNLY DEPOSIES ...ttt ettt ettt e s 11,601 109,296
Total ....ccocveeis . 54,275 511,305
Accumulated DePreCiation...........cueeeiiieeiiiie et (18,409) (173,432)

Net BOOK VAIUE ..o ¥35,865 $337,873




9.

Reserve for
Loan Losses

10.

Debentures

11.

Deposits,
Including NCDs

12.

Trading Liabilities

13.

Borrowed Money

Reserve for Loan Losses at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen

Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Reserve for Loan Losses:

General Reserve.... .. ¥317,557 $2,991,589
SPECITIC RESEIVE ...ttt et 548,652 5,168,651
Reserve for Loans to Restructuring COUNHES ..........eeeiiiieriieeeniiee e 308 2,911

TOTAD . ¥866,518 $8,163,151

The reserve for loan losses of the Bank was reported on the liability side of the balance sheet in the
previous period. Beginning this period, the reserve for loan losses is presented on the last line of the
asset side of the balance sheet in a lump sum as a deduction from the accounts subject to the reserve,
because of the amendment of the Long-Term Credit Banking Law Ministerial Ordinance No. 13,
1982. This change in method decreased the asset and liability amounts by ¥866,518 million.

Debentures at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen

Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Debentures:
COUPON DEDENTUIES .....eieiiiiieiiie ettt ¥5,932,523 $55,888,120
DiSCOUNT DEDENTUIES ...ttt 528,868 4,982,277
Subordinated DebeNntUIES ...........oiiiiiiiiiie e 250,525 2,360,108
(0] o =) PSP PP PRSPPI 18,876 177,832
TOTA it ¥6,730,795 $63,408,337

Deposits at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen

Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

[OAU =Y o S RSOSSN ¥ 69,327 $ 653,111
(0] (o 119 T-T oYU TPPT 268,123 2,525,888
NOTICE ..ttt ettt e e e e e e e et e e e e s e e e e e e e e reaa e s 166,642 1,569,879
1,375,249 12,955,719

731,470 6,890,916

166,702 1,570,442

¥2,777,516 $26,165,955

Trading Liabilities at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen

Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Trading Liabilities:

Derivatives of Trading SECUTTIES. ........coviiriiiiiieiie et ¥ 0 $ 4
Trading-Related Financial Derivatives ............ccocuveeiieeeiiieeeiiiee e eeee s 277,875 2,617,765
1) = | SRS ¥277,876 $2,617,769

Borrowed Money at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Millions of Yen

Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

Borrowed Money:

SUDOIAINALE DEDL ... ¥794,000 $7,479,981
Borrowings from the Bank of Japan and

Other Financial INSEULIONS .........coviiiiiiieii e 108,995 1,026,802

TOTAD ot ¥902,995 $8,506,783
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The assets and liabilities included under this caption relate to the foreign currency trade financing
I 4 activities of the Bank which, at March 31, 2000, consisted of the following:
|

Thousands of

Foreign Exchanges Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Foreign Exchange Assets:
FOreign Bills BOUGNT......c..ieiiiiiieiiiiiie ettt ¥ 1,136 $ 10,704
Foreign Bills RECEIVADIE .........coiiiiiiiiiie e 5,875 55,353
Advances to Foreign Banks... . 0 4
Due from FOreign BanKS ..........ccueieiiiiiiiiiie e 7,282 68,603
Lo = | USRS ¥14,294 $134,664
Foreign Exchange Liabilities:
FOreign Bills SOIA ....c.veiveeiecieeie ettt ¥ 6 $ 60
Foreign Bills Payable .........ccccoiiiiiiiiicicee e 0 1
60 Advances from FOreign Banks............ccveiveiieieiiniiiinee e 7 74
— DU t0 FOreign BaNKS .......ccueeiiiiiiiiiieiiie ettt 256 2,415
g 1o ] - | USSR ¥ 270 $ 2,550
4
3
z Other Liabilities at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:
% 1 5 n Thousands of
%) = Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Other Liabilities Other Liabilities:
% ACCTUEH EXPENSES ....vvevveeveesiesieesiesteeneesseaseesseaseeseesseessesseaneesseanessseasesssesseens ¥ 114,388 $ 1,077,612
% UNEAINEd INCOMIE ...ttt 11,160 105,138
% INCOME TaXeS PAYADIE ........oviiiiieeiiiee et 766 7,218
S OUNET .o 1,356,145 12,775,750
E TOTA e ¥1,482,460 $13,965,718
©
E Other Reserve at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:
3 1 6 Thousands of
8 n Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
§ Other Reserve Reserve for Contingent Liabilities from
Brokering of Financial FUtures TranSactions...........c..ceoiereerieeeiniieesiee e ¥0 $1
Acceptances and Guarantees at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:
1 7 Thousands of
= Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Acceptances and Acceptances and Guarantees:
Guarantees GUATANTEES..........ooceoeaisises ettt ¥294,387 $2,773,312
Letters OF Credit ... ..oooueiieeieee e 4,225 39,807
ACCEPEANCES ...ttt e et 11 109
TOTAL e ¥298,624 $2,813,228
Assets Pledged as Collateral and Debts Collateralized at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:
1 8 Thousands of
™ Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Assets Pledged Assets:
as Collateral SECUIILIES .......eeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeseeee oo ¥325,405 $3,065,529
Loans and Bills DISCOUNTEA. ..........coiuuiiiiiiieiiiie e 109,851 1,034,870
Cash and Due from BankKS .........c.eieiiiiiiiiiieiiie e 2,853 26,884
Other Assets (Margin for Repo Transactions)..........c.cceeueeeriiieeriieeeeiiee e 100,109 943,097
Debts:
Deposits ... 23,551 221,865
(O 11 1Y, o] s =3 R U PR UUPRP 220,900 2,081,017
Acceptances and GUANANTEES. .........ueeiuuieeiiieeeiieeeeitee et et e et e e sieee e e 28,287 266,488

Other Liabilities (BOrrowed SECUTILIES) ........ueeiuerieiiiiiiiie e 92,400 870,466




19.

Capital Stock and
Capital Surplus

In addition, securities of ¥177,258 million and loans of ¥209,944 million are collateral for trans-
actions, including exchange settlements, swap transactions and the replacement of margin for future
trading.

Further, cash and due from banks of ¥10,615 million is pledged to the buyer for the loans sold in a
bulk sales transaction conducted in closing the branches.

Also, ¥1,027 million of margin deposits for futures transactions outstanding is included in Other
Assets.

The authorized number of shares of capital stock (common stock and preferred stock) as of March 31,
2000, was as follows:
(i) 5,000,000 thousand common shares
(ii) 674,528 thousand preferred shares, non-voting and ranking prior to common shares with respect
to payment of dividends and distributions on liquidation or winding-up of the Bank. The divi-
dend rate, redemption and conversion rights, if any, are to be determined prior to issuance by the
Board of Directors of the Bank.
The changes in the capital stock and capital surplus accounts for the year ended March 31, 2000
was as follows:

Millions of Yen

Preferred Stock Capital

Common Stock Preferred Stock Subscribed Surplus

Shares Stated Shares Stated Shares Stated Stated

(thousands) Value (thousands) ~ Value (thousands) Value Value
Beginning of Year.............. 2,417,075 ¥ 325,710 100,000 ¥ 65,000 — ¥ — ¥ 300,263
Issuance of New Stocks...... 300,000 60,000 — — — — 60,000
Transfer of Capital Surplus ... — — — — — — (300,263)
Capital Reduction............... — (204,856) (25,472)  (16,556) — — 221,413
Subscription..........cccoceeene — — — — 600,000 240,000 —
End of Year ......cccceeevneene 2,717,075 ¥ 180,853 74528 ¥ 48,443 600,000 ¥ 240,000 ¥ 281,413

Thousands of U.S. Dollars.... — $1,703,757 —  $456,366 — $2,260,951 $2,651,089

Under the Japanese Commercial Code,

(i) At least 50% of the issue price of new shares, with a minimum of the par value thereof, is
required to be designated as stated capital. The portion which is to be designated as stated capital
is determined by resolution of the Board of Directors. Proceeds in excess of the amounts designat-
ed as stated capital have been credited to capital surplus.

(ii) The Bank may, by resolution of the stockholders, transfer a portion of earned surplus available for
dividends to the capital stock account.

(iii) The Bank may, by resolution of the Board of Directors, issue new shares of common stock to the
existing stockholders without consideration to the extent that the amount calculated by multiply-
ing the number of outstanding shares after the issuance by par value per share does not exceed the
stated capital, or that the amount calculated by dividing the total amount of stockholders’ equity
by the number of outstanding shares after the issuance shall not be less than ¥50. These issuances
of the new shares are treated as stock splits.

During fiscal 1999, the Bank transferred capital surplus to reduce the deficit in accordance with
the resolution of the stockholders’ meeting held on June 29, 1999. Also, the Bank made a capital
reduction by the retirement of 25,472 thousand preferred shares and a decrease in the stated value
of common stock on March 31, 2000. Because this capital reduction was made without repayment
to stockholders, the corresponding amount was transferred to capital surplus from capital stock.

Holders of Series 2 preferred shares issued on March 31, 1998, are entitled to priority over common
stock as to the payment of dividends and as to distributions on liquidation of the Bank, to receive
noncumulative dividends of ¥13 and a distribution of ¥1,300 per preferred share upon liquidation.

Series 2 preferred shares are convertible on or after October 1, 1998, and up to and including
March 31, 2008, at the option of the stockholders, into fully paid shares of common stock of the
Bank at an initial exchange price of ¥326 which was subsequently adjusted to ¥180 on or after
October 1, 1999.
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20.

Earned Surplus
(Deficit)

21,

Trading Revenue

Unless previously converted at the option of Series 2 preferred stockholders, all outstanding Series
2 preferred shares will be mandatorily exchanged for fully paid shares of common stock of the Bank
on April 1, 2008, at the number of common shares calculated by dividing ¥1,300 by the average mar-
ket price per share during a certain period preceding April 1, 2008, with maximum cap of 4 common
shares per 1 Series 2 preferred share.

Under the Code, holders of preferred shares are not entitled to execute voting rights if the pre-
scribed dividend is paid. Holders of Series 2 preferred shares currently have voting rights since the
June 29, 1999 stockholders’ meeting, as no dividend was declared.

On March 1, 2000, the Bank received the proceeds from the offering of 300,000 thousand com-
mon shares issued on March 2, 2000, at a price of ¥400 per share for gross proceeds of ¥120,000 mil-
lion, of which ¥60,000 million was transferred to the capital surplus account in accordance with the
Code. The issuance costs were expensed when incurred.

On March 31, 2000, the Bank received the proceeds from the subscription of 600,000 thousand
Series 3 preferred shares, subsequently issued on April 1, 2000, in accordance with the Financial
Function Early Strengthening Law, at a price of ¥400 per share for gross proceeds of ¥240,000 million,
of which ¥18,000 million was transferred to the capital surplus account in accordance with the Code.
The issuance costs were expensed when incurred. The Series 3 preferred stockholders are entitled,
with priority over common stock and ranking equally with Series 2 preferred stocks over any payment
of dividends and distributions upon liquidation, to receive noncumulative dividends of ¥4.84 and a
distribution of ¥400 per preferred share upon liquidation. Series 3 preferred shares are convertible on
or after August 1, 2005, and up to and including July 31, 2007, at the option of stockholders, into
fully paid shares of common stock of the Bank. On August 1, 2007 the Series 3 preferred shares
become mandatorily convertible. The conversion shall be for the number of common shares calculated
by dividing ¥400 by the average market price per share during a certain period preceding August 1,
2005, 2006 or 2007, as applicable, or “net asset value,” as defined, per common share if the shares
are not publicly traded. At no time, however, shall the conversion price be less than ¥300 nor more
than ¥400.

Under the Banking Law of Japan, an amount equivalent to at least 20% of any distribution of profits
must be appropriated as a legal reserve until such reserve equals 100% of stated capital. This reserve is
not available for dividends, but may be used to reduce a deficit by resolution of the stockholders or
may be transferred to the capital stock account by resolution of the Board of Directors.

The legal reserve of the Bank at March 31, 2000 was nil.

Trading Revenue for the year ended March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Trading Revenue:
¥2,037 $19,190
691 6,517

¥2,728 $25,707




22.

Other Operating
Income

23.

Other Income

24.

Trading Expenses

25.

Other Operating
Expenses

Other Operating Income for the year ended March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars

Other Operating Income:
Gain on Foreign Exchange TranSactionsS ............coocveeeiieienniieee e ¥2,272 $21,412
Gain 0N Sales Of BONGS........c.eciiiiiiiiiicii e 3,350 31,564
Gain on Redemption Of BONAS.........cuuiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 221 2,090
OBNET <. 1,996 18,805
TOTAD . ¥7,841 $73,871

Other Income for the year ended March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Other Income:
Gain on Sales of Stocks and Other Securities on Transfer to the RCC ............. ¥ 486,234 $ 4,580,632
Gain on Money Held iN TIUST .......oooviiiiiiieiiic e 16,416 154,658
Gain on Disposal of Premises and EQUIPMENt..........ccccevviienieniieiienieene 2,043 19,254
Recoveries of Written-Off Claims ........cocuiiiiiieiiiiee e 101 953
Income from Special Monetary SUPPOIT™ ..........covveiiieiiiiiieiie e 821,671 7,740,663
Reversal of the Excess Portion of the Specific Reserve
for Loan Losses on Transfer to the RCC (Inappropiate AsSets)................... 271,097 2,553,909
Reversal of the Excess Portion of the Reserve
for Disposition Of SPeCific ASSELS.........oeiieiiiiiiiiiiiicceeese e 13,169 124,000
ONBE s 3,169 29,856
o ] = USSR ¥1,613,896 $15,203,925

* Income from Special Monetary Support represents monetary grants from the Deposit Insurance Corporation (DIC)
for the compensation of losses incurred during the part of fiscal 1999 until the temporary nationalization period
ended, pursuant to Articles 62 and 72 of the Financial Reconstruction Law. The amount of this income from DIC

(Due from DIC) is subject to change as described in Note 7.

Trading Expenses for the year ended March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Trading Expenses:
Expenses on Trading Securities and Derivatives .............cccooveereeiieenienieeenne. ¥66 $626
Expenses on Securities and Derivatives Related
10 Trading TranSACTIONS ......covieiiieiiie ettt 12 122
¥79 $748

Other Operating Expenses for the year ended March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars

Other Operating Expenses:
Amortization of Debenture ISSUaNCe EXPENSES .......cevveriveeiiirieiiiiiiesiieenins ¥ 1,178 $ 11,100
Loss on Sales of Bonds............cccocveviiciiiiineenen. 3,910 36,837
Loss on Redemption of Bonds 864 8,140
Loss on Devaluation of Bonds 69 653
11,134 104,894
¥17,156 $161,624
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Thousands of

2 6 Other Expenses for the year ended March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:
|

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Other Expenses Other Expenses:
Provision fOr LOAN LOSSES ..........ccccciiiiiiiiiiiiiiin st ¥ 365,473 $ 3,442,993
Written-Off Claims .......oooveveiiiiiiiieie 948 8,938
Loss on Sales of Stocks and Other SECUNtIeS .........ccvvvveeeeeiviiiieieee e 145,531 1,371,001
Loss on Devaluation of Stocks and Other SEeCUrities............cccvvvvveeeeeeinnnen.. 2,215 20,873
Loss on Money Held N TrUSE......oooiiiiiiiiieiiee e 20,356 191,773
Equity in Net Loss Of Affillates.......c.ueeiiiiiiiiiiieciie e 653 6,154
Loss on Disposal of Premises and EQUIPMENT............cceeviiiiiiiieeiiiieeiieene 1,607 15,141
Expenses Related to Withdrawal from Overseas BUSINESS .............ccocverieenne 6,250 58,880
Loss on Transfer to the RCC of Inappropriate Assets(*1) 678,206 6,389,136
Loss on Transfer of the Balance of the Temporary Payment
64 for Additional Corporate Tax(2) .........cc.eeveeierierieiere e 137,208 1,292,595
- Prior Year Adjustment of Interest Swap Cancellations(*3) ............cc.ccocevnnne 28,485 268,354
] Loss on Sales of Loans t0 CCPC .........ccoiiiiiiiiiiiiiic e 23,924 225,388
8 Loss on Sales of Loans to Overseas Companies . 8,693 81,903
z OMNEIC) ..o 39,460 371,740
E TOTA e ¥1,459,017 $13,744,869
2 (*1) The loss on assets sold to the RCC, which the Financial Reconstruction Commission determined to be inappro-
& priate for the Bank to hold, except the tax-related asset transferred to the RCC as described in (*2) below,

including other losses that arose due to trading and other specified transactions which the Bank contracted
with counterparties

(*2) This loss was incurred on the transfer of the balance of the temporary payment for additional corporate tax of
¥133,317 million, that was included in “Other Assets” in the previous fiscal year, as described in Note 7, and
other refundable taxes transferred to the RCC.

(*3) Prior Year Adjustment of Interest Swap Cancellations that were made in the previous fiscal year for which the
gain for the full remaining period was recognized in the previous fiscal year was made in order to allocate the
gain over the remaining period of canceled interest rate swaps.

(*4) “Other* includes the following:

Thousands of

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Loss on Sale of Loans Other Than Inappropriate ASSEtS..........ccocvivveerieriieeninns ¥15,215 $143,339
Provision of Reserve for Derivative-Related Credit Risk(*) ............ccccccvveecvvennn. 1,295 12,202

(*5) The Bank established a reserve for credit risk on non-listed derivatives held in non-trading accounts from the
fiscal year ended March 31, 2000, as stated in Note 2 (i).

As Lessee
2 ; (1) Finance lease transactions under which the ownership of the property is not deemed to transfer to
" the lessee, at March 31, 2000, consisted of the following: acquisition cost, accumulated deprecia-

Lease Transactions tion and net balance of the leased property which at March 31, 2000 were as follows:

Thousands of
Leased Assets Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars

Acquisition cost:

EQUIPIMENT. ...ttt ettt te e ste e e e eneeeenrean ¥6,980 $65,758
(01 =T PSPPSR 1,173 11,057
TOTAL e ¥8,153 $76,815
Accumulated depreciation:
EQUIPIMENT. ...ttt e et e e e e naeeeans ¥3,861 $36,376
(0] 1 1= OSSPSR PUPPPPN 681 6,417
Lo ] =1 ISP ¥4,542 $42,793
Net balance:
Equipment... ¥3,118 $29,382
OBNET <. 492 4,640

TOTA oo ¥3,611 $34,022




28.

Segment
Information

Lease obligations at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Thousands of
Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars

Obligations:

Due within One Year .. . ¥1,609 $15,162
DUE AFtEF ONE YA ..veeiieeiiciiiie ettt e et e e et e e e e s saaaeees 2,145 20,210
TOTAL et ¥3,754 $35,372

Total lease payments during fiscal 1999 were ¥1,901 million and consisted of depreciation of
¥1,772 million and interest expense of ¥130 million.

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method over the life of the lease of respective
leased assets with zero residual value.

(2) Non-cancellable operating lease at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Obligations:
Due within One Year .. ¥8 $78
DUE AFtEF ONE YA ..veeiieiiiiiiiii ettt e e e e e e e e e s saaanees 1 10
LI ) = IS ¥9 $88

(a) Business Segment Information

The Bank and its subsidiaries are engaged in banking and other related activities such as trust and
other business. Such segment information, however, has not been presented as the percentages of the
other activities are not material to the banking business.

(b) Geographic Segment Information
Ordinary Income and Expenses for the year ended March 31, 2000 and Assets at March 31, 2000 are
presented by geographic segment as follows:

Millions of Yen

Combined Interarea Reclassifi-  Consoli-
Japan Americas  Asia Total Eliminations  Subtotal cation dated Total
Ordinary Income/
Total Income:
Customers.............. ¥ 781,661 ¥ 84355 ¥143 ¥ 866,159 ¥ — ¥ 866,159 ¥1,108,083 ¥ 1,974,242
Intersegment. . 1 8,970 — 8,971 (8,971) — — —
Total.....cccee.e. 781,662 93,325 143 875,131 (8,971) 866,159 1,108,083 1,974,242
Ordinary Expenses/
Total Expenses.......... 911,943 86,174 305 998,422 (19,763) 978,659 884,484 1,863,143

Ordinary Profit (Loss)/
Income before
Income Taxes and
Minority Interests...... ¥ (130,281) ¥ 7,051 ¥(161) ¥ (123291) ¥ 10,791 ¥ (112,499) ¥ 223597 ¥ 111,098

ASSELS. ... ¥13509974  ¥786,176 ¥ — ¥14.296,151 ¥(1,089,375) ¥13206,776 ¥ —  ¥13,206,776
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29,

Income Taxes

Thousands of U.S. Dollars

Combined Interarea Reclassifi-  Consoli-
Japan Americas  Asia Total Eliminations  Subtotal cation dated Total
Ordinary Income/
Total Income:
Customers............... $ 7363742 $ 794679 $1,350 $ 8,159,771 $ — $ 8159771 $10438,839 $ 18,598,610
Intersegment ........... 12 84,509 - 84,521 (84,521) — — —
Total.....ccceeennee 7,363,754 879,188 1,350 8,244,292 (845521) 8,159,771 10,438,839 18,598,610
Ordinary Expenses/
Total Expenses........... 8,591,084 811,814 2,875 9,405,773 (186,183) 9,219,590 8,332,402 17,551,992

Ordinary Profit (Loss)/
Income before
Income Taxes and
Minority Interests....... $ (1,227,330) $ 67,374 $(1,525) $ (1,161,481) $ 101,662 $ (1,059,819) $ 2,106437 $ 1,046,618

ASSBES....ooiviiiiiieies $127,272,490 $7.406278 $ — $134,678,768 $(10,262,602) $124,416,166 $ — $124,416,166

Ordinary Income (Expenses) represents Total Income (Expenses) excluding Gain (Loss) on Disposal
of Premises and Equipment, Recoveries of Written-Off Claims, Provision for (Reversal of) Special
Statutory Reserves, Income from Special Monetary Support, Reversal of Specific Reserve, Loss on Trans-
fer to RCC of Inappropriate Assets, Loss on Transfer of the Balance of the Temporary Payment, etc.

The Bank reported ordinary income and ordinary profit (loss) which correspond to sales and oper-
ating profit for other types of enterprises according to the classification of domestic and country or
region, in view of the geographical proximity, similarities in economic activities, and interrelationships
among these activities.

Countries or economies in the regions shown include, but are not limited to, the following:
Americas: the United States; and Asia: the People’s Republic of China (including Hong Kong).

(c) Ordinary Income from Overseas Operations
Ordinary Income from Overseas Operations for the year ended March 31, 2000 was as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
(1) Ordinary Income from Overseas OPEerations............cceecveereereeenieenieenieennnes ¥ 84,498 $ 796,029
(2) Consolidated Ordinary INCOME........c..uiiiuieiiiiiie et 866,159 8,159,771
(1) AS @ PErcentage Of (2) ..o..eeiueeeieeiieiie ettt 9.8% 9.8%

Ordinary Income from Overseas Operations comprises transactions at the Bank’s overseas branches
and income from overseas consolidated subsidiaries. The composition of this substantial volume of
transactions is not broken down by counterparty, and therefore, data by region and country have not
been included.

The Bank is subject to a number of taxes based on income such as the corporation tax, inhabitants’
tax and enterprise tax which, in the aggregate, resulted in a normal effective statutory tax rate of
approximately 40.8% for fiscal 1999.

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Income Taxes (Corporation, Inhabitants’ and ENterprise) (&) ........cccocevveeriveennns ¥  (260) $  (2,445)
Income before Income Taxes and Minority INterests (D) .......cccoevvvveiiiieeiiieennnns 111,098 1,046,618

Actual Effective Tax Rate (2)/(D) (20)......ueeerurieiiiieeiiiee et (0.2)% (0.2)%




A reconciliation for the actual effective tax rate with the normal effective statutory tax rate is as follows:
Normal Effective STatULOrY TaX RATE........cciuieeeiiiee et eeiee e s e e siee e s see e snte e e snseeeesseeeesnseeeesnneeeannneeennnen 40.8%
Increase (Decrease) in Taxes Resulting from:
Permanently NON-DeductiDle EXPENSES ......cccuuvieiiieeiiiieeiiireesieeeesiieeesnaeeesnneeeesneeeesneeeesnseeeennnenas
Non-Taxable DivIdENAS RECEIVEM ..........oiiiiiiiiiiiiie ittt
Write-Off of Temporary Payment for Additional Corporate Tax
Increase in Loss Carryforward Determined by Tax ASSESSMENT .......cveevereeriieeiiiieeeiireesieeesnnieee e
ValUATION AIOWEINCE ...ttt et b ettt ettt
Change in Enacted Tax Rate....

The tax effects of significant temporary differences and loss carryforwards, which resulted in
deferred income taxes (assets and liabilities) at March 31, 2000 was as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Deferred Tax Assets:
RESEIVE fOIr LOAN LOSSES .....vveieirieieitee e ettt e et e e eaee e et ¥281,632 $2,653,153
TaxX LOSS CarryfOrWAIAS ..........eeeiiiieiiiiee et 168,404 1,586,473
SECUITEIES ..ttt e e ettt et e e e e e e et e e e e e e et e e e e e s e aaereeeeeeeananaees 27,377 257,909
Unamortized Gain on Swap Cancellation ...........cccccecieiiiiiieiieiiieiieiiees 10,966 103,308
Reserve for Retirement AIIOWANCE. ..........cooeiuiiiiiee et e e 5,491 51,730
Non-Accrued Interest on Non-Performing LOans ...........cccceeviieeniieeeiinnenn. 1,785 16,822
Not Currently Deductible Liabilities ............ccccoriiiiiiiiiiiie e 1,784 16,807
Past Service Cost for Retirement of Pension Plan...............ccoeeevveeveeeeienns 1,157 10,905
OBNET et 4,323 40,734
SUBLOTAL ..t 502,921 4,737,841
Valuation AIOWANCE .........cueiiiiiiieiiie e (494,987) (4,663,098)
Total DEferred TaX ASSETS.........uiiiierieeiiieriee ittt 7,933 74,743
Deferred Tax Liabilities:
DUE FTOM DIC ...ttt e e e e e st e e e e e e naeeeans (7,933) (74,743)
NEt DEFEITEA TaX ASSELS....cveiviirieirierieristesiesteeeseeteste e seesaesasreseesteseseeseesesee s ¥ — $ —

Due to the establishment of the Tokyo Metropolitan Government’s ordinance concerning the spe-
cial treatment for the standard for enterprise taxes to banking industries on March 31, 2000, the nor-
mal statutory tax rate for the computation of deferred tax assets and liabilities decreased from 40.8%
to 38.5%. This change decreased the amount of deferred tax assets by ¥30,971 million. However,
there is no impact on income tax-deferred because of the fully established valuation allowance.
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30.

Related Party
Transactions

31.

Market Values
of Marketable
Securities

LLC(*3,4)

the majority vote is

Related Party Category Description of the Amounts of the Amounts of the
transactions transactions transactions
(Millions of Yen) (Thousands of
U.S. Dollars)
Deposit Insurance Major Stockholder Gain on sale of stocks ¥252,935 $2,382,807
Corporation and other equity-
related securities
Loss on sale of stocks 125,466 1,181,976
and other equity-
related securities
Income from special 821,671 7,740,663
monetary support
Interest on borrowings 8,880 83,663
New (LTCB) BV(*1) Companies in which Advisory service 2,691 25,353
the majority vote is
owned by directors
Ripplewood Companies in which Advisory service 1,110 10,459
Holding Manage- the majority vote is
ment LLC(*2, 4) owned by directors
JCF Management Companies in which Advisory service 1,110 10,459

owned by directors

(*1) Two directors of the Bank, Mr. Timothy C. Collins and Mr. J. Christopher Flowers, essentially hold the majority
vote and serve concurrently as Managing Directors of the company.

(*2) A director of the Bank, Mr. Timothy C. Collins, essentially holds the majority vote and serves concurrently
as Senior Managing Director and CEO of the company.

(*3) A director of the Bank, Mr. J. Christopher Flowers, essentially holds the majority vote and serves concurrently
as a member of the company.

(*4) The Bank paid advisory service cost to the related parties (Ripplewood Holding Management LLC and
JCF Management LLC) during fiscal 1999. See Note 33 (e).

Market Values of Marketable Securities at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

(a) Listed Securities
Bonds included in Securities consisted of Japanese Government Bonds, Japanese Local Government
Bonds and Japanese Corporate Debentures.

The following Securities have been valued at their closing prices on the respective stock exchanges.

Millions of Yen

Book Market Net Unrealized
Value Value Gain Unrealized Gain  Unrealized Loss
Securities:
¥ 29,656 ¥ 32,772 ¥ 3,116 ¥ 3,117 ¥1
338,160 392,746 54,586 54,586 0
6,778 7,277 499 499 —
¥374,594 ¥432,797 ¥58,202 ¥58,203 ¥1
Thousands of U.S. Dollars
Book Market Net Unrealized
Value Value Gain Unrealized Gain  Unrealized Loss
Securities:
Bonds ... ... $ 279,382 $ 308,740 $ 29,358 $ 29,370 $12
SEOCKS ... 3,185,684 3,699,921 514,237 514,237 0
Other....ccoeviiieiiiceeee 63,854 68,560 4,706 4,706 —
Total...oooveeiiiie, $3,528,920 $4,077,221 $548,301 $548,313 $12




32.

Derivative Financial
Instruments

(b) Unlisted Securities
The table below presents the fair market value of the Bank and consolidated subsidiaries’ marketable
securities not listed on exchanges, when it is possible to calculate such market value.

The market value of the unlisted securities was estimated by the following methods:

Securities traded over-the-counter are principally valued at the selling prices announced by the
Japan Securities Dealers Association, publicly placed bonds at the prices calculated at the indicated
yield rates announced by the Japan Securities Dealers Association and securities in investments held
in trust at the market prices announced by the authorized fund management companies.

Millions of Yen

Book Market Net Unrealized
Value Value Gain (Loss) Unrealized Gain ~ Unrealized Loss
Securities:
BONAS....ccoviiieeiiieeee e ¥687,760 ¥687,532 ¥(227) ¥ 67 ¥295
StOCKS ...vvvveveeeeeeeeiieee e 465 949 483 483 —
Other ...cvvveiieeee e 1 27 25 25 —_
Total .o, ¥688,227 ¥688,509 ¥ 282 ¥577 ¥295
Thousands of U.S. Dollars
Book Market Net Unrealized
Value Value Gain (Loss) Unrealized Gain  Unrealized Loss
Securities:
$6,479,136  $6,476,993 $(2,142) $ 637 $2,779
4,388 8,944 4,556 4,556 —
14 259 244 244 —
$6,483,538  $6,486,196 $ 2,658 $5,437 $2,779

(c) Other Securities
Securities excluded from the above information of (a) and (b) on values in the Consolidated Balance
Sheet are principally as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
Book Value Book Value
¥1,711,556 $16,123,938
18,965 178,662
11,359 107,009

Figures on Trading Account Securities and Securities Related to Trading Transactions are omitted
from the above tables of (a) and (b) because those securities are valued at market prices and evaluation
gains (losses) are stated in the Consolidated Statement of Income.

(d) Money Held in Trust
The Bank and consolidated subsidiaries had no outstanding balance of Money Held in Trust at
March 31, 2000.

Purposes
The Bank and its subsidiaries use derivative financial instruments to hedge risks for customers and
to manage the potential risks in its own portfolio of assets and liabilities.

Risk Exposure

Derivative transactions may be subject to complex risk factors, including market risk, credit risk,
liquidity risk, operational risk, legal risk, etc. The Bank controls these risks under its risk management
system. To manage market risk, the Bank and its subsidiaries use Value-at-Risk (VaR) modeling to
quantify the maximum total exposure. In the internal model, we measure the VaR based on one year
of historical data and the assumptions of a one-day holding period and a 99% confidence interval.
According to this model, the maximum VaR due to general market risk in the Bank’s trading account,
including derivatives, was ¥260 million in fiscal 1999, the minimum was ¥90 million and the average
was ¥140 million. To manage credit risk, the Bank utilizes the current exposure and potential exposure,
particularly for OTC derivatives such as swap transactions. The consolidated credit risk amount as of
March 31, 2000, under the Capital Adequacy Ratio for domestic banking was calculated as ¥321.8 billion.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

Risk Management System
The Risk Management Division, which is independent of the front office, is responsible for risk man-
agement for the entire Bank. This division controls the market risk measures on a daily basis, moni-
tors the market risk status on both the Banking and Trading divisions and reports to the directors in
charge periodically. Credit risk is also controlled by the unified credit line established for major deriv-
ative products.

It should be noted that the nominal contract value or notional principal amount is used in deter-
mining the value of receipts or payments of interest and as an indicator representative of the volume
of transactions, but those values do not necessarily reflect market risk or credit risk, etc.

Derivative Financial Instruments
Outstanding Derivative Financial Instruments at March 31, 2000 consisted of the following:

(a) Interest Rate Related Transactions (Listed)
The Bank and subsidiaries have no positions for Interest Rate Related Transactions (Listed) other than
for trading purposes.

(b) Interest Rate Related Transactions (Over-the-Counter)

Millions of Yen

Contractual Value or
Notional Principal Amount

Maturity Unrealized
Total over One Year Market Value Gain (Loss)
Forward Rate Agreements:
SOId. ..ot ¥ — ¥ — ¥ — ¥ —
BOUGNT ... — — — —
Interest Rate Swaps:
Receive Fixed and Pay Floating.............cccc..... 3,108,273 2,074,480 91,078 91,078
Receive Floating and Pay Fixed...... 895,529 536,290 (38,499) (38,499)
Receive Floating and Pay Floating................... 150,853 71,494 (129) (129)
Receive Fixed and Pay Fixed ............ccceeerunee. 1,389 1,120 16 16
Interest Rate Swaptions:
SOl o — — — —
=)
BOUGNT ...t — — — —
=)
Caps
SOl ..o 3,259 1,136 4 (4)
=)
BOUGNt ... 3,259 1,136 4 4
=)
Floors
SOl 3,359 1,236 6 (6)
=)
BOUGNT .o 3,359 1,236 6 6
=)

Total oo ¥52,467




Thousands of U.S. Dollars

Contractual Value or
Notional Principal Amount

Maturity Unrealized
Total over One Year Market Value Gain (Loss)
Forward Rate Agreements:
— 3 — $ — $ —
Interest Rate Swaps:
Receive Fixed and Pay Floating............cccccoc..u. 29,281,902 19,542,914 858,017 858,017
Receive Floating and Pay Fixed.............ccccocuue. 8,436,449 5,052,191 (362,687)  $(362,687)
Receive Floating and Pay Floating . 1,421,135 673,519 (1,216) (1,216)
Receive Fixed and Pay Fixed ..........ccccoceveernns 13,090 10,551 160 160
Interest Rate Swaptions:
SOl e — — — —
=)
BOUGNT ... — — — —
=)
Caps:
SOOI 30,710 10,710 43 (43)
=)
BOUGNt ... 30,710 10,710 43 43
=)
Floors:
SOOI 31,652 11,652 61 (61)
=)
BOUGNT ... 31,652 11,652 59 59
=)
TOtAl v $494,273

1) Amounts in parentheses in the total column of Contractual Value or Notional Principal Amount
represent option premiums reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

2) Included in the net unrealized gain for interest rate swaps is ¥17,251 million, which is recorded in
the Consolidated Statement of Income as accrued interest.

(c) Interest Rate Related Transactions for Trading Purposes (Listed)

The following Interest Rate Related Transact
because the unrealized gain (loss) is reflected

ions for Trading Purposes (Listed) are excluded from (a)
in the Consolidated Statement of Income. Interest Rate

Related Transactions for Trading Purposes (Listed) are valued at their closing prices on the financial

futures markets.

Millions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars

Contractual Value

Contractual Value

or Notional Market or Notional Market
Principal Amount Value Principal Amount Value
Interest Rate Futures:
SOId i ¥20,982 ¥20,924 $197,665 $197,119
BOUGNL. ... 10,793 10,781 101,680 101,568
Interest Rate Options
Sold
Call o — — — —
=)
PUt..co — — — —
=)
Bought
Call o — — — —
=)
PUt..co — — — —
=)

Amounts in parentheses in the Contractual Value or Notional Principal Amount column represent

option premiums.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(d) Interest Rate Related Transactions for Trading Purposes (Over-the-Counter)
The following Interest Rate Related Transactions for Trading Purposes (Over-the-Counter) are excluded
from (b) because the unrealized gain (loss) is reflected in the Consolidated Statement of Income.

Millions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars
Contractual Value Contractual Value
or Notional Market or Notional Market
Principal Amount Value Principal Amount Value
Forward Rate Agreements:
SOId .. ¥ — ¥ — $ —  $ —
BOUGNL.....ooiiiiieie e — — — —
Interest Rate Swaps:
Receive Fixed and Pay Floating .............. 7,448,419 271,194 70,168,811 2,554,822
Receive Floating and Pay Fixed .............. 6,186,950 (198,657) 58,284,980 (1,871,483)
Receive Floating and Pay Floating........... 256,840 1,802 2,419,602 16,980
Receive Fixed and Pay Fixed................... 3,490 33 32,879 317
Interest Rate Swaptions:
SOId ..o 38,000 (1,540) 357,984 (14,513)
(918) (8,652)
BoUGht......ccooiiiiii 1,000 17 9,421 162
=) =)
Caps:
SOId .. 295,753 (931) 2,786,187 (8,772)
(5,660) (53,327)
BoUGht......ccooiiiiii 207,307 552 1,952,967 5,202
(3,635) (34,245)
Floors:
SOId .. — — — —
=) =)
BoUght......ccooiiiiiiii 6,000 115 56,524 1,085
(193) (1,826)

Amounts in parentheses in the Contractual Value or Notional Principal Amount column represent
option premiums.

(e) Currency Swaps

Millions of Yen

Contractual Value or
Notional Principal Amount

Maturity
over Market Unrealized
Total One Year Value Loss
Currency Swaps:

U.S. DOIIArS.....eeieiiiiie et ¥799,917  ¥334,301 ¥1,322 ¥1,322
Great Britain POUNGS.........cccouiiiiiiieiiiieeiee e 66,688 49,823 1,725 1,725
BUFOS ..ttt 19,648 — (2,338) (2,338)
Deutsche Marks.........ocueiiiiiieiiiiie e 24,070 24,070 1,086 1,086
ONET et 63,076 13,383 (1,163) (1,163)
TOTAl i ¥973,401  ¥421,579 ¥ 631 ¥ 631

Thousands of U.S. Dollars

Contractual Value or
Notional Principal Amount

Maturity
over Market Unrealized
Total One Year Value Loss
Currency Swaps:
U.S. DOIIArS ..o $7,535,726  $3,149,336 $12,454 $12,454
Great Britain POUNS.........cccoviiiiiiiiiiiccecieee 628,251 469,372 16,252 16,252
EUFOS ..o 185,099 — (22,028) (22,028)
Deutsche Marks..........cocvviieiieiiiesie e 226,763 226,763 10,234 10,234
OFher ... 594,218 126,077 (10,963) (10,963)

Total ..o $9,170,057  $3,971,548 $ 5,949 $ 5,949




Included in the net unrealized loss for currency swaps is ¥6,261 million which is recorded in the
Consolidated Statement of Income as accrued interests.

The above amounts do not include Currency Swaps for Trading Purposes (see table below) because
the unrealized gain (loss) on such transactions has been reflected in the Consolidated Statement of
Income.

Currency Swaps for Trading Purposes

Millions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars

Notional Principal Market Notional Principal Market

Amount Value Amount Value

Currency Swaps:

U.S. DOIlarS...ccceveieiiiieeeiiie e ¥626,051 ¥(6,096) $5,897,802 $(57,430)
Great Britain POuNds...........ccoccecveviiininieinene — — — —
EUIOS ..o — — — —
Deutsche Marks.........coooveeiiiieniiiiee e 34,807 333 327,910 3,140
OTNEN it 107,657 (2,094) 1,014,205 (19,731)
Total ..o ¥768,517 ¥(7,857) $7,239,917 $(74,021)

(f) Foreign Exchange Related Transactions (Over-the-Counter)

The following Foreign Exchange Related Transactions (Over-the-Counter) have been valued at mar-
ket rates for accounting purposes and the gain (loss) has been reflected in the Consolidated Statement
of Income.

Millions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars
Contractual Value Contractual Value
Foreign Exchange
Forward Contracts:
SOOI s ¥204,557 $1,927,057
BOUGNT ..o 48,803 459,762
Currency Options:
Sold
Call. e 1,996 18,806
) (75)
PUL < 1,746 16,454
(60) (570)
Bought
Call. e 1,608 15,158
(25) (240)
PUL < 2,268 21,370
(189) (1,786)

Amounts in parentheses in the Contractual Value or Notional Principal Amount column represent
option premiums reflected in the Consolidated Balance Sheet.

(g) Equity-Related Transactions
The Bank and subsidiaries have no outstanding positions arising from Equity-Related Transactions.

(h) Bond-Related Transactions
The Bank and subsidiaries have no outstanding positions arising from Bond-Related Transactions
other than for trading purposes.

(i) Bond-Related Transactions for Trading Purposes (Listed)

Millions of Yen Thousands of U.S. Dollars
Notional Notional
Principal Amount ~ Market Value Principal Amount ~ Market Value

Bond Futures:
SOId e ¥ 394 ¥ 394 $ 3,712 $ 3,712
BOUGNL ..o 1,319 1,329 12,432 12,522
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

33.

Subsequent Events

(j) Bond-Related Transactions for Trading Purposes (Over-the-Counter)
The Bank and subsidiaries have no positions arising from Bond-Related Transactions for Trading
Purposes (Over-the-Counter).

(k) Commaodity Derivatives Transactions
The Bank and subsidiaries have no outstanding positions arising from Commodity Derivatives
Transactions.

(a) The Bank issued Series 3 preferred stock, as follows, to the Resolution and Collection Corporation
on April 1, 2000; as a result, the capital stock amount increased by ¥222,000 million.
(1) Shares Issued 600,000 thousand shares
(2) Issued Price per Share ¥400
(3) Amount for Designation of Capital Stock per Share ~ ¥370

(b) On May 19, 2000, Life Co., Ltd., a borrower from the Bank, filed a petition with the Tokyo
District Court under the Company Rehabilitation Law. The Bank’s outstanding credit (before
deduction of the reserve for loan losses) to Life Co., Ltd. amounted to ¥130,815 million at March
31, 2000, including ¥125,232 million in loans. Such loans are included in “restructured loans” as
of March 31, 2000.

On May 26, Dai-Ichi Hotel, Ltd., a borrower from the Bank, also filed a petition with the
Tokyo District Court under the Company Rehabilitation Law. Outstanding loans to the Dai-Ichi
Hotel group, including 6 other affiliate companies, totaled ¥70,555 million at March 31, 2000.
Those affiliates, such as Dai-Ichi Hotel Enterprise Co., Ltd., have also entered bankruptcy pro-
ceedings. Such loans are either included in “restructured loans” or “past due loans.”

If the effect of the above filings was included at March 31, 2000, “loans under bankruptcy”
would increase by ¥195,787 million, to ¥383,953 million, “past due loans” would decrease by
¥51,491 million, to ¥749,224 million, and “restructured loans” would decrease by ¥140,362 million,
to ¥683,452 million.

(c) The following disposition of deficit as of March 31, 2000 was approved at the annual meeting of
the stockholders held on June 28, 2000:
Transfer from Capital Surplus ~ ¥280,854 million

(d) On June 28, 2000, the Bank notified DIC of the exercise of its right to cancel the transfer of the
loan-related assets from DIC for a borrower and its affiliated companies pursuant to Article 8 of
the Share Purchase Agreement contracted between DIC and the Bank on February 9, 2000. There
are 35 relevant borrowers stipulated in the Agreement, which are all included in “past due loans”
with a total amount of ¥193,213 million as of March 31, 2000.

(e) As of August 2, 2000, the Bank and New LTCB Partners CV have agreed, in principle, that
investors will bear the transaction fee portion of the advisory service cost in the amount of
¥2,100 million, provided by Ripplewood Holding Management LLC and JCF Management
LLC, which is included in the advisory service cost as described in Note 30.



Independent Auditors’ Report

Delojtte
Touche
Tohmatsu

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
Shinsei Bank, Limited

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheet of Shinsei Bank, Limited (the “Bank”, formerly The Long-Term
Credit Bank of Japan, Limited) and subsidiaries as of March 31, 2000, and the related consolidated statements of income, stock-
holders’ equity, and cash flows for the year then ended, all expressed in Japanese yen. These financial statements are the responsibil-
ity of the Bank’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan and the United States of America.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by manage-
ment, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Bank
and subsidiaries at March 31, 2000, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for the year then ended in conformity
with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Bank changed its method of accounting for the reserve for
derivative-related credit risk in the year ended March 31, 2000.

As described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, Other Assets include ¥20,609 million representing amounts due
from the Deposit Insurance Corporation. This may change as a result of prescribed procedures as stipulated in the Share Purchase
Agreement.

Our audit also comprehended the translation of Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts and, in our opinion, such
translation has been made in conformity with the basis stated in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements. Such U.S. dollar

amounts are presented solely for the convenience of readers outside Japan.

keﬁ-om‘ﬁ:wb,e RO

Tokyo, Japan

June 30, 2000
(August 2, 2000 as to Note 33(e))
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Non-Consolidated Six-Year Summary

Shinsei Bank, Ltd.

Millions of Yen (Except Common Share Data and Number of Shares Issued)

2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS DATA
Years Ended March 31
Net Interest Income:
Interest INCOME ........oooovvviiiiiiiiiireieees ¥ 334,310 ¥ 672,847 ¥034,621 ¥1,770,984 ¥1,993,962 ¥1,803,298
Interest EXPenses........ooovveveeiiiiivivivininins 315,800 525,337 740,222 1,548,188 1,830,832 1,669,599
¥ 18,510 ¥ 147,509 ¥194,399 ¥ 222,795 ¥ 163,130 ¥ 133,698
Fees and Commissions, Net:
Fees and Commissions (Income) .............. ¥ 8,431 ¥ 23,410 ¥ 46,302 ¥ 23,264 ¥ 30,538 ¥ 26,076
Fees and Commissions (EXpenses)............ 5,065 8,721 10,529 7,648 8,181 9,669
¥ 3,365 ¥ 14,689 ¥ 35,773 ¥ 15,616 ¥ 22,357 ¥ 16,406
Trading, Net:
Trading REVENUE .....ccvvvviiieiieiiiecie e ¥ 591 ¥ 2,988 ¥ 1477 ¥ __— ¥ _— ¥ _——
Trading EXPENSes..........ccocviiiiciicininnns 313 277 6,158 - — - — - —
¥ 277 ¥ 2,710 ¥ (4681) ¥ _— ¥ __— ¥ __—
Other Operating Income, Net:
Other Operating INnCOMe..........cceveveernnnnns ¥ 7,731 ¥ 47,214 ¥139,874 ¥ 190,745 ¥ 288,530 ¥ 107,661
Other Operating EXpenses ..........ccccceeeueee 15,911 42,069 132,897 136,024 169,670 71,414
¥  (8,179) ¥ 5,145 ¥ 6,976 ¥ 54,720 ¥ 118,860 ¥ 36,247
Net Gain (Loss) on Sales, Redemption
and Devaluation of Bonds ................. ¥  (1,319) ¥ (10,637) ¥ (13,279) ¥ 40,034 ¥ 98,565 ¥ 31,428
Gross Busingss Profit ............cooeeevvvvvvvvnnnnnns ¥ 14,839 ¥ 170,054 ¥232,468 ¥ 293,131 ¥ 304,347 ¥ 186,353
General and Administrative Expenses........... 61,116 75,768 89,140 94,409 97,144 97,581
Net Business Profit (Loss) (gyomu jun-eki)....... 49,272 (290,640) 164,682 196,599 203,663 80,929
Income from Special Monetary Support....... 821,671 _—
Other INCOME ....coevveeeeeeeeeeee s 1,613,156 2,860,053 268,631 349,080 469,632 457,262
Transfer to Temporary Nationalization
ACCOUNT .ot — 2,786,889 _— _— _— _—
Gain on Sales of Stocks and
Other Equity-Related Securities............... 486,234 17,685 219,353 319,830 441,153 427,531
Other EXPENSES ....ovvuveeeiiiieiiiie e 1,454,209 3,725,880 683,401 479,370 717,735 434,338
Loss on Sales of Stocks and
Other Equity-Related Securities.............. 145,531 72,216 33,540 20,587 18,882 20,827
Loss on Devaluation of Stocks
and Other Securities 2,215 309,671 27,134 247,784 36,032 46,554
Credit COSES .uvvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiieie e 1,043,688 2,831,545 616,528 208,657 649,970 343,319
Provision for Retirement Allowances........ — — 7,815 — — —
Net Operating Income (L0OSS)............. (112,767) (1,602,233) (320,005) 18,081 (110,476) 18,146
Income (Loss) before Income Taxes.. 110,943 (779,475) (279,175) 20,431 (112,934) 16,729
Net INCOME (LOSS) ...vvvveeveeeeiiiieeaiiee e 109,855 (786,949) (280,049) 19,659 (112,968) 20,080
Per Common Share (Yen)
Net INCOME (LOSS) «...vvververeeiiiieeiiiee e ¥44.99 ¥(325.65) ¥(117.03) ¥ 821 ¥(47.20) ¥ 8.39
Cash Dividends..............ccoeeeeenininnnns — — 6.00 6.00 6.00 8.00
Total Stockholders’ Equity 48.94 0.00 274.63 397.66 394.44 449.65
Number of Shares Issued (Thousands)
CommOoN StOCK .....coevveeeeiiiiiiieiccciiiieenes 2,717,075 2,417,075 2,392,904 2,392,904 2,392,904 2,392,904
Preferred StOCK.........cveeeeeeiiiiiiiiiicieeeeeeees 74,528 100,000 100,000 — — —
BALANCE SHEET DATA
March 31
TOtal ASSELS.....vvvrrrririeieieieieieee e e ¥13,755,705 ¥23,194,401 ¥26,190,005 ¥29,164,608 ¥29,515,431 ¥31,720,185
Loans and Bills Discounted 7,704,725 13,614,752 15,765,016 18,860,703 18,981,796 18,889,719
SECUNMIES .. v 2,810,164 2,094,811 4,134,587 5,172,033 5,399,802 4,915,322
Debentures ........ccccooeeeee e 6,481,884 7,667,067 11,939,192 15,154,786 16,005,151 17,673,990
Deposits, including NCDs ................. 2,824,226 3,363,049 5,912,211 8,072,196 6,949,256 7,387,668
Total Stockholders’ EQUIty........ccccocveeiiineennns 469,855 0 787,167 951,574 943,880 1,075,991

Note: Interest expenses related to money held in trust (¥0.8 billion in 2000, ¥5.4 billion in 1999, ¥16.3 billion in 1998, ¥43.6 billion in 1997, ¥66.5 billion in
1996 and ¥83.4 billion in 1995) have been deducted from interest expenses. Expenses related to debentures (¥0.1 billion in 2000, ¥0.4 billion in 1999,
¥0.7 billion in 1998, ¥0.7 billion in 1997, ¥0.8 billion in 1996 and ¥0.9 billion in 1995) have been deducted from fees and commissions (expenses). The
amortization of debenture issuance expenses (¥0.7 billion in 2000, ¥1.9 billion in 1999, ¥4.2 billion in 1998, ¥5.3 billion in 1997, ¥2.9 billion in 1996
and ¥8.4 billion in 1995) has been deducted from other operating expenses.



Non-Consolidated Balance Sheets

Shinsei Bank, Ltd.
March 31, 2000 and 1999

Millions of Yen

Thousands of
U.S. Dollars

2000 1999 2000
ASSETS
Cash and DUE frOM BaNKS.........u.iiiiiiiiiiiiie et et e e e e e e eaaaaas ¥ 1,969,712 ¥ 970,202 $ 18,555,937
Call LOBNS ..ttt s e e e e et e e e e e et e e e e s et e e e e e e e aanreaeas 363,492 562,585 3,424,326
Commercial Paper and Other Debt Purchased ............cccceviiiiiiiiiiiiiiie e 1,189 2,548 11,204
L Lo LT I AN ) (PRSP 785,219 1,218,889 7,397,266
MONEY HEld IN TIUST.....eiiiiiiiiiii et e — 59,213 —
SECUIITIES .uvvvietieeiiitee e e e e ettt e e e ettt e e e e e et e e e e e s et e e e e e e e esba e e e e e e e eatb e e e e e s snbreseeesataneeaeas 2,810,164 2,094,811 26,473,527
Loans and Bills DISCOUNTEA .........uuuiiiiiiiiiiiiie e e e e e e e e e eeaes 7,704,725 13,614,752 72,583,376
FOreigN EXCRENGES ..ottt et e e 14,294 21,022 134,664
OTNEE ASSELS .eeieeiiteiee et e ettt e e e et e e e e e et e e e e e et e e e e e s e ab e e e e e s etaneeaeas 365,021 3,745,509 3,438,730
Premises and EQUIPMENT ... 35,631 81,539 335,676
Deferred Discounts on and Issuance Expenses for Debentures ...........cccccovvvveeeeenne 1,236 2,676 11,647
Customers’ Liabilities for Acceptances and GUAarantees...........ccveveeerrivveeeeerniineenn. 571,997 820,651 5,388,582
Reserve for Loan Losses (866,981) - — (8,167,511)
Total Assets ¥13,755,705 ¥23,194,401 $129,587,424
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Liabilities:
DEDENTUIES ..ottt e e e et e e e e ettt e e e e e e et e e e e e e eenbaeeeaeeaans ¥ 6,481,884 ¥ 7,667,067 $ 61,063,445
Deposits, INCIUAING NCDS ..ot ee e e e eaaeeaaeeanes 2,824,226 3,363,049 26,606,000
(08 11 I 1Y/ SRS OPRSRSSTR 245,206 1,649,500 2,309,997
COMMEICIAL PAPET ...ttt ettt e e ettt e e e e ettt e e e e eneee e e e e e e nnaeeeeens 500 1,500 4,710
Trading LIaDIlITIES ... ..eeeiiee ittt e e 564,910 940,545 5,321,816
BOITOWEA IMONEY ...ttt ettt e et e e e et e e e e ennneeeaaeeanes 1,093,646 3,865,994 10,302,843
FOrEigN EXCRENGES ..ottt et e et e e e e e e e e e enes 270 1,016 2,550
(@1 g 1=T Q= o1 1) (=TSP EURPTRRNt 1,486,654 1,030,983 14,005,226
RESEIVE FOI LOBN LOSSES ... veeeeeeeeeeeeeeee e et e et e et et e et e eee et e e et e et e e e ere e e eneeeeeans _— 3,656,791 _—
Reserve for Derivative-Related Credit RiSK..........cveiieeeeeiiiieiiiciee e 1,295 — 12,202
Reserve for Retirement AlIOWANCES............covvvuviieeieeeeeee e 15,255 20,057 143,718
Reserve for Contingencies 0N Loans SOId............coooiiiieiiiiiiiiiiie e — 97,521 —
Reserve for Disposition Of SPeCifiC ASSELS.......cccviiiiiiiiiiiei e — 79,714 —
OthEI RESEIVE ...ttt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e nnaaneaes 0 6 1
Acceptances and Guarantees 571,997 820,651 5,388,582
Total Liabilities 13,285,849 23,194,401 125,161,091
Stockholders’ Equity:
Capital Stock
COMMON STOCK ...ttt ie ettt e e e e e et a e e e st e e e e e enneees 180,853 325,710 1,703,757
Preferred STOCK ......iiiiiiiiiiie e e e e e e e e s eraaeea s 48,443 65,000 456,366
Preferred StOCK SUBSCHIPLION........ciiiiiiiiii e 240,000 — 2,260,951
(0% ]1 &= LT 0T o] 11 OO UPP RO 281,413 300,263 2,651,089
LEOAI RESEIVE ...ttt ettt et e e e et e e e e e et e e e e e s tb et e e e s eanaaaaaaeaann — 58,580 —
(DT T S RO PP PPTSSTPPRTN (280,854) (749,553) (2,645,829)
Total Stockholders’ Equity 469,855 0 4,426,333
Total Liabilities and Stockholders’ Equity ¥13,755,705 ¥23,194,401 $129,587,424
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Non-Consolidated Statements of Operations

Shinsei Bank, Ltd.
For the Years Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999

Thousands of

Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
2000 1999 2000
Income
[N =5 W [T 0] 1 [ ¥ 334,310 ¥ 672,847 $ 3,149,415
Interest 0N Loans and DISCOUNTS .......uu.iiiiiie e e e e e e e e e e e e eeae e e s eaaeees 209,750 346,901 1,975,987
Interest and DivIdENAS ON SECUITIES ........uuuniiiiiii i e e e e 25,126 75,690 236,707
Interest on Deposits With BanKS ............cccuviiiiiiiiiiicie e 7,980 19,005 75,183
OThEr INTEIEST INCOMIE ..eveeiiieie et e e e e e e e e et e e s e ebeeeeans 91,452 231,250 861,538
FEES aNT COMIMUSSIONS ...uvuiiiiieei et e et e e e e et e e e et e e e s e e e e e ata e e e s eaa e erenaess 8,431 23,410 79,426
78 TradiNg REVENUE ...ttt et e e e e e e as 591 2,988 5,571
— Other Operating INCOMIE ........oiiiiiiiiei ettt et a e 7,731 47,214 72,833
e (@) 1 o= g [ oo o] o - U EUUUURR RTINS 1,613,163 2,860,055 15,197,017
é Total Income 1,964,227 3,606,517 18,504,262
Z’ Expenses
& INTEIEST EXPENSES ...eeieeiiitiieee e ettt e e ettt e e e ettt e e e e ettt e e e e e e sttt e e e e e mnb e e e e e e annbeeeeeeaennaeeas 315,800 530,833 2,975,037
Interest and Discounts 0N DEDENTUIES ..........cccoiiiiiiiiiiiieeeeeee e 140,470 199,323 1,323,325
g INEEIEST ON DEPOSITS ...eieeeiiiieiiee ettt e ettt e e ettt e e e e ettt e e e e et e e e e e e enrbeeaeesanneeeaeeas 28,728 68,322 270,639
E Interest on Borrowings and RediSCOUNTS .........cciuviiiieiiiiiiiea e 49,801 75,217 469,159
g Interest 0N COMMETCIAl PAPET .......covviiiiiiiiiiie ettt 8 4 77
§ Other INTErEST EXPENSES ... ieieiiee e ettt e ettt e e ettt e e e e ettt e e e e et e e e e e ennteeeaeeaennaeeas 96,791 187,965 911,837
E FEES ANA COMMUSSIONS ..vvvviieeieeeee ettt e e e e e e et e et e e e e e e e e e e e e ear e e e eeeeeeeeeeesbaananns 5,178 9,193 48,788
ks Trading EXPENSES ......veeeiiiieiiie ettt 313 277 2,952
E Other OPerating EXPENSES . .....eeeeiiiiiieeeee et e e ettt e e e ettt e e e e st e e e e anteeaeeeaantaeeeaeeanes 16,665 44,037 157,001
g General and AdmINIStrative EXPENSES .......uveiieeiiiiiiee et e e e e et e e e e eiiee e e e e eiieee e e 61,116 75,768 575,756
g OTNEI EXPENSES ...eeieeeeee ettt e e ettt e e e e ettt e e e ettt e e e e e sttt e e e e e e nteeeaeeaannteeaeeeaantaneeaeeannns 1,454,209 3,725,880 13,699,569
i TOTAI EXPENSES ettt et e e et e e s naaeeeaeas 1,853,283 4,385,992 17,459,103
% Income (Loss) before Income Taxes 110,943 (779,475) 1,045,159
B INCOME TAXES .....vocveve et 1,088 7,474 10,253
S NET INCOME (LOSS) ...evevevieeeeeeeeee et eeeee e et ee e en s ¥ 109,855 ¥ (786,949) $ 1,034,906
é Net Income (Loss) per Common Share (in Yen and U.S. Dollars) ..........cccccceevneneee. ¥ 4499 ¥ (325.65) $ 0.42
é Diluted Net Income per Common Share (in Yen and U.S. Dollars)............ccccceeueneee. 36.60 n.m. 0.34
§ Note: n.m.: not meaningful
5
3
<
© Non-Consolidated Statements of Earned Surplus (Deficit)
% Shinsei Bank, Ltd.
g For the Years Ended March 31, 2000 and 1999
8 Thousands of
s Millions of Yen U.S. Dollars
= 2000 1999 2000
Balance at Beginning Of YEAI .........ooiiiiiiiiii ettt a e ¥(749,553) ¥ 46,014 $(7,061,271)
Appropriation (Disposition):
Transfer from (t0) Legal RESEIVE ........cooi e 358,843 (1,440) 3,380,536
DIVIAENAS PAI. ...ttt e e e e et e e e e e et e e e e e e enaeeeaaean — (7,178) —
N g Telo 0 o (o 1) USSR 109,855 (786,949) 1,034,906

Balance at ENA OF YEAI.......c.cciiiiiiiii s ¥(280,854) ¥(749,553)  $(2,645,829)




Organization
As of July 3, 2000

— Corporate Finance Division |-VIII
Public Finance Department

— Loan Division

— Corporate Banking Business Group ———— Corporate Finance Division
(Domestic Branches)
Sapporo, Sendai, Kanazawa, Tokyo I-lll,
Shinjuku I-Il, Yokohama, Nagoya, Kyoto,
Osaka I-l, Kobe, Hiroshima, Takamatsu,
Fukuoka

L— Overseas Representative Office

Corporate Banking Business Division

— Financial Institutions Business Group TFinancial Institutions Business Division |-l
Financial Institutions Division Osaka Financial Institutions Business Division

r— Individual Banking Products Development Division

— Telemarketing Division

— Individual Banking Group — Individual Banking Business Division

Head Office I-II

(Domestic Branches)

Sapporo, Sendai, Kanazawa, Tokyo,

Individual Banking Division

Secretariat Shinjuku, Yokohama, Nagoya, Kyoto,
Osaka, Kobe, Hiroshima, Takamatsu, Fukuoka
Office of —— Domestic Branches
Executives Omiya, Ikebukuro, Ueno, Kichijoji,
Otemachi, Shibuya, Hachioji, Fujisawa,
E?ard | . Manag.ement Umeda, Namba
. Committee
Directors — Specialty Finance Division
—— Financial Engineering Group ——— Merchant Banking Division
Nomination and —— Advisory Division
Compensation Committee — Capital Markets Division

Financial Engineering and Derivatives Department
— Trading Division

— Audit Committee — Inspection EDP Systems — Asset Management Service Division
Division I Audit Department —— Economics Division
Investigation —— Osaka Business Development Department
S Board of Department
tatutory ¢ ) ) _
- tatutory Offfice of ) Risk Management Division
Auditors Augliens Statutory —— Risk Management Group { Credit Division
Auditors

Legal and Compliance Division
Legal Department
Customer Relations Department

Information Technology Division
Systems Administration Department
Operations Planning and Administration Division
Trading and Securities Operations Division
Grand Cayman Branch
Business Operations Division
Operations Services Division

Human Resources Division
—— Relationship Group —ECorporate Communications Division

General Services Division
(Domestic Branches)
Tokyo, Shinjuku, Nagoya, Osaka

—— Banking Infrastructure Group

Financial and Regulatory Accounting Division

—— Treasury Group —E Management Accounting Division
Treasury Division

Corporate Strategy Division
Credit A ment Division
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SHINSEI BANK,LTD.

Board of Directors/Board of Statutory Auditors/Senior Advisers/Corporate Executive Officers

Board of Directors

Title

Name

As of July 3, 2000

Chairman and President
Senior Managing Director
Senior Managing Director
Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director

Director
Director
Director
Director
Director
Director

Masamoto Yashiro
Hidebumi Mori
David M. Fite
Timothy C. Collins

J. Christopher Flowers

Akira Aoki
Hirotaro Higuchi
Takashi Imai

Minoru Makihara

Nobuaki Ogawa
Michael J. Boskin
Emilio Botin
Donald B. Marron
Martin G. McGuinn
David Rockefeller

Board of Statutory Auditors

CEO, Ripplewood Holdings, L.L.C.

Vice Chairman, The Enstar Group, Inc.
Chairman, Japan Securities Finance Co., Ltd.
Honorary Chairman, Asahi Breweries, Ltd.

Chairman, Nippon Steel Corporation
Chairman, Japan Federation of Economic Organizations

Chairman, Mitsubishi Corporation
Vice Chairman, Japan Federation of Economic Organizations

Lawyer

Professor, Stanford University

Chairman, Banco Santander Central Hispano S.A.
Chairman and CEO, Paine Webber Group Inc.
Chairman and CEO, Mellon Financial Corporation
Chairman, Rockefeller Center Properties, Inc. Trust

Title Name

Standing Statutory Auditor Shunji Nishida

Statutory Auditor Akira Sudo CPA
Statutory Auditor Makiko Yasuda Lawyer

Senior Advisers

Corporate Executive Officers

Paul A. Volcker

Vernon E. Jordan, Jr.

Masamoto Yashiro
Hidebumi Mori
David M. Fite

K. Sajeeve Thomas
Teruaki Yamamoto

Fumio Inaba
Kunihiko Shibano
Masazumi Kato

Satoru Katayama

Steven S. Stuart
Janak Raj
Dhananjaya Dvivedi

Koichiro Nakaya

Tadashi Ishikuro

Senior Managing Director, Lazard Fréres & Co. LLC

Chief Executive Officer

Head of Financial Engineering Group and Treasury Group
Chief of Staff

Head of Corporate Banking Business Group and
General Manager of Corporate Banking Business Division

General Manager of Tokyo Branch
General Manager of Osaka Branch

Head of Financial Institutions Business Group and
General Manager of Financial Institutions Division

Head of Individual Banking Group and
General Manager of Individual Banking Division

Head of Risk Management Group and General Manager of Credit Division
Head of Banking Infrastructure Group, General Manager of Information

Technology Division and Chief Manager of Systems Administration Department

Head of Relationship Group and
General Manager of Human Resources Division

General Manager of Corporate Strategy Division



Subsidiaries and Affiliated Companies

As of March 31, 2000

Name of Subsidiaries/Affiliate Companies

Voting Interest (%)

Subsidiaries (seven companies)

Shinsei Trust & Banking Co., Ltd. 100.00%
Shinsei Information Technologies Co., Ltd. 100.00
Shinsei Business Service Co., Ltd. 100.00
Shinsei Real Estate Valuation Services Co., Ltd. 100.00
Shinsei Operations Agency Co., Ltd. 100.00
CSD Solution Co., Ltd. 4.90
Shinsei Bank Finance N.V. 100.00
Affiliated Companies under Equity Method (five companies)
Value Management Institute, Inc. 40.00
Vietnam Leasing Company Limited 30.00
Marceau Investissements 24.56
The Chogin Card Co., Ltd. 5.00

Chowa Tatemono, Co.

Corporate Information

Established Number of Shares Issued
1952 Common Stock:
2,717,075,212
Preferred Stock:
74,528,000

Fiscal Year

From April 1 to March 31
Paid-in Capital Number of Stockholders
¥229,296 million 2

Number of Shares Stockholders

Authorized New LTCB Partners C.V.
Common Stock: Deposit Insurance
5,000,000,000 Corporation of Japan
Preferred Stock:
674,528,000 (As of March 31, 2000)

Network Kichijoji Branch
Americas; Shinjuku Branch
New York Representative Otemachi Branch

Office Shibuya Branch

Hachioji Branch
Yokohama Branch
Fujisawa Branch

Grand Cayman Branch
Shinsei Bank Finance N.V.

Domestic:

Head Office (Tokyo) Nagoya Branch
Sapporo Branch Kyoto Branch
Osaka Branch

Sendai Branch
Kanazawa Branch
Omiya Branch
Tokyo Branch
Ikebukuro Branch
Ueno Branch

Umeda Branch
Namba Branch
Kobe Branch
Hiroshima Branch
Takamatsu Branch
Fukuoka Branch

(As of June 30, 2000)

For further information, please contact
Corporate Communications Division
SHINSEI BANK, LTD.

1-8, UCHISAIWAICHO 2-CHOME,
CHIYODA-KU, TOKYO 100-8501, JAPAN
Tel: 81-3-5511-5111 Fax: 81-3-5511-5505
URL: http://www.shinseibank.co.jp

E-mail: webmaster@shinseibank.co.jp
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SHINSEI BANK,LTD.
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